
1'c,d:11ic +fe.::1riw9 

To provide prAkllic coVY1VY1evit . prior to t VJe st.::1rt of tVJe VY1eet ivi0 ple.::1se write yorAr vi.::1VY1e ovi tVJe si0vi l,1p 
SVJMt loc.::1ted ovi tvie podirAVYl for tVJe 1'rAl71ic +fe.::1rivi0 

A) A12.ESOLLHION AW\ENVING! TftE W\UNICTF'AL ANV]2.EG,IONAL SLl13VIVISION 
12.EG,ULATIONS Of LOLWON CDLlNT'f, r'ftILAVELr'ftIA, G;12.EEN1:3ACK ANV TftE 
r'LANNING!12.EG!IONS Of LENOT\2. CIT'{ ANV LOL,\VON, A12.TICLE II, -rl?.OCEPLll?.E 

fOl<. r'LAT Ar'-rl?.OVAL, C. FINAL -PLAT. 

1:3) A12.ESOLL,\TION AW\ENVINGi TftE l.ONING, W\A-P Of LOUVON COUNT'{, 
TENNESSEE, r'Lll?.SLlANT TO c+/Ar'TfJ?. SEVEN, §13-7-10'7 Of TftE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATED, TO12.El.ONE "f\?.OW\12.-1, SLl1:3Lll?.1:3AN12.ESIVENTIAL 
VISTl?.ICT TO C--2, GiENfJ?.AL COW\W\82.CIAL VISTl?.ICT. LOL,\VON COLlNT'{ 
TAX W\Ar' 03 3 K, r'A12.CHS 1.00, 1 .D1, 2.00, 3.00, 4.00, '7.00, & <t,.00 LOCATED AT 
LEE ftW'f, LOL,\VON COL,\NT'f, TN, SITLlATED IN TftE 

1ST LEG!ISLATIVE VISTl?.ICT 

C) A12.ESOLL,\TION AW\ENVINGi TftE l.ONING, W\A-P Of LOUVON COUNT'{, 
TENNESSEE, r'Lll?.SLlANT TO c+/Ar'TfJ?. SEVEN, §13-7-10'7 Of TftE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATED, TO12.El.ONE "f\?.OW\ W\-1, GiENfJ?.AL INVLlSTl?.IAL 
VISTl?.ICT TO12.-1 SLl1:3Lll?.1:3AN 12.ESIVENTIAL VISTl?.ICT. LOL,\VON 
COL,\NT'f TAX W\Ar' 02(p, r'A12.CH 06(p.00 LOCATED AT (p00012.IVfJ?.VIEW12.OAV 
LOL,\VON COL,\NT'f, TN, SITLlATED IN TftE StVl LEG!ISLATIVE VISTl?.ICT 

V) A12.ESOLLlTION AW\ENVINGi TftE l.ONING, W\Ar' Of LOUVON COUNT'{, 
TENNESSEE, r'Lll?.SLlANT TO c+/Ar'TfJ?. SEVEN, §13-7-10'7 Of TftE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATED, TO12.El.ONE "f\?.OW\ A-2,12.Lll?.AL 12.ESIVENTIAL 
VISTl?.ICT TO C-2, GiENfJ?.AL COW\W\82.CIAL VISTl?.ICT. LOL,\VON COLlNT'{ 
TAX W\Ar' 027, r'A12.CH 111.00 LOCATED AT 6(prO ftW'f 321 SOL,\Tft, LOL,\VON 
COL,\NT'f, TN, SITLlATED IN TftE 312.V LEG!ISLATIVE VISTl?.ICT 

1 



2.) 1?.oll c.t;i II 

€) A 12-ESOLl,,ITION Of T-f-ft LOUDON CDl,,INT'f CDW\W\ISSION ACCt1'TIN6, 
STONt -HA1213012.13LVV, WEST 1'012.T WIVE, W\O012.ING, CI1?.CL£, S-HAVOW 13A'f 
LAN€ ANV £AST 1'012.T WIVE, LOCATEV IN STONt -HAR13012. Sv\13VIVISION 
INTO T-f-ft 1'v\13LIC 12OAVWA'f S'fST-EW\, SAIV12OAV LOCAT-EV IN T-f-f-E 2NV 
L-EG,ISLATIVE VISTl<ICT Of LOv\VON COl,,INT'f, TEN NESS-Et 

4) 1?.e,t1dil'lf1 t-11'ld Acce,ptt-11'lce, of J£-il'le, S, 2.02.3 Lo£-idol'l C..0£-il'l-hj C.oVYlVYlissiol'l Wlil'l£..ite,s 

lo provide, p£-ikilic CoVYlVY\e,l'lt, prior to the, stt-1rt of the, VY\e,e,til'lt.) ple,t-1se, write, yo£-ir l'lt-1VY\e, ol'l the, Sit.)1'1 £-ip 
she,e,t loct-1te,d ol'l tvie, podi£-iVYl for the, 6,e,l'le,rnl 1'£-ikilic C.oVYlVYle,l'lts 

(p) C.ode,s €1'lforce,VY\e,l'lt Vire,ctor - JiVYl Je,l'lkil'ls 

A) A12£SOLUTION AWI-ENVING, T-f-f£ W\UNICIJ'AL ANV12.-EGJIONAL SU13VIVISION 
12,EG,ULATIONS Of LOv\VON COv\NT'f, 1'-f-fILAVH1'-f-fIA, ~££N13ACK ANV T-f-ft 1'LANNIN6, 
12£6,IONS Of LENOil?. CIT'{ ANV LOl;\VON, A12TICLt II, 'Pl<OCEVL,(]2.£ f012. 1'LAT 
A1'-rl<OVAL, C. FINAL J'LAT. 

13) A12£SOLl,,ITION AW\£NVIN6, T-f-ft lONINGJ W\AJ' Of LO(,IVON COUNT'/. TENNESSEE, 
1'L,W.Sv\ANT TO C-HA1'T82. S-EV-EN, h3-7-10S Of T-f-f£ T-ENNESSfE COVE ANNOTATEV, 
TO12UON£ fr,OW\12-1, Sv\13L,W.13AN12£SIV£NTIAL VISTl<ICT TO C-2, 6,-EN82.AL 
COW\W\82.CIAL VISTl<ICT. LOv\VON COv\NT'f TAX WIA1' 033K, 1'A12C-ELS 1.00, 1.D1, 2.00, 
3.00, 4.00, s.oo, & (p ,oo LOCAT-EV AT Ltt -f-fW'f, LOv\VON COl;\NT'f, TN, SITUAT-EV IN 
T-f-f-E 1ST L£6,ISLATIV-E VISTl<ICT 

C) 12-ESOLv\TION AWI-ENVING, T-f-f-E lONINGJ W\AJ' Of LOUVON COUNT'/. TENNtSStt, 
1'L,W.Sv\ANT TO C-HA1'T82. SEV-EN, §13-7-10'7 Of T-f-f£ T-ENNESSE-E WV£ ANNOTATEV, 
TO12-ElON£ fr.OW\ W\-1, 6,£N82.AL INVvlSTl<IAL VISTl<ICT TO12-1 Sv\13L,W.13AN 
12-ESIVENTIAL VISTl<ICT. LOl,,IVON COUNT'{ TAX WIA1' 02(p, 1'A12C-EL 0fo(p,00 LOCATtP 
AT (p00012IV82.VI£W12OAV LOv\VON COl;\NT'f, TN, SITv\ATEV IN T-f-f-E StVI 
L£6,ISLATIV£ VISTl<ICT 

V) A12tSOLl,,ITION AWI-ENVING, Tf-/-E lONINGJ W\AJ' Of LOUVON COUNT'/. TENNESSEE, 
1'L,W.Sv\ANT TO C-HA1'T82. S-EVEN, S13-7-10S Of T-f-f£ TEN NESS££ COVE AN NOT AT-EV. 
TO12tlONt fr.OW\ A-2,12L,W.AL 12-ESIVENTIAL VISTl<ICT TO C-2, 6,£N82.AL 
COW\W\82.CIAL VISTl<ICT. LOv\VON COv\NT'f TAX W\A1' 027, 1'A12CH 111.00 LOCATEV 
AT fo(ptO -f-fW'{ 321 SOv\T-f-f, LOl;\VON COv\NT'f, TN, SITv\ATEV IN T-f-ft 312V 
L£6,ISLATIV-E VISTl<ICT 

2 



t) A 12.fSOLlATION Of T+/£ LOl.lDON C.Dl.ANT'I CD\N\\N\ISSION AUT!'TING, STONE 
+/A1<130T2. 'BLVD, WEST 1'0T2.T WIVE, \N\OOT2.ING, CT12.U£, S+/AVOW 'BA'I LAN£ ANV £AST 
1'0T2.T WIVE, LOCATEV IN STONE +/A12.130T2. Sl.A'BVIVISION INTO T+/£ 1'l.A13LIC 
12.OAVWA'I S'IST£\N\, SAIVl?.OAV LOCATEV IN T+/£ 2NV L£G,ISLATIV£ VIS712.ICT Of 
LOLAVON C,Ol.,INT'I, TEN NESS££ 

A) CovisiderMiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1pprove distrH:;,(.,\tiovi of 7th "District A--gr'A f(.,\vids 
- Covnvnissiovier +foviry CMllevi: 

'\) $'\00,000 covitriki(.,\tiovi to 0(.-lr r'lt1ce Ad(.,\lt "Dt1y ~re, Ce,viter 
2) $25,000 covitriki(.,\tiovi to Tivneless Tellico fo(.-lvidt1tiovi 

13) Covisidert1tiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi for the followiviCj 0rnvits: 
'\) Acceptt1vice, of \/Cif Collt1bort1tiye, G,rnvit ivi the tlVl'lO(.-IVJt of $'\,G,35,005 for f'I 

2024 t1vid f'/ 202 5 for Sheriff's "Dept1rtvnevit - vio vnt1tchivi0 f(.,\vids 
2) Applict1tiovi/t1cceptt1vice, for TLETA Cost Sht1riviCj G,rt1vit for f'/ 2023 t1vid f'/ 

2024 for Sheriff's "Dept1rtvnevit - vio vnMchiVJCj f(.-lvids 
3) Applict1tiovi/t1cceptt1vice for TCA"D (TN Covnvnissiovi ovi ACjiVJCj t1vid "Dist1kiility) 

G,rt1vit ivi the tlVl'lO(.-IVJt of $6,000 for f'I 2024 for Seviior Citic-evis 
"Dept1rtvnevit - vio vnt1tchivi0 f(.,\vids 

C) Covisiderntiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi for st1lt1ry ivicret1ses t1t the +tMlth "Dept1rtvnevit 
frovn the Stt1te. These, expevises t1re f(.,\lly reiVl'lb(.-lrsed kiy the "DG,A G,rt1vit. 

"D) Covisiderntiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1pprove the Stt1t(.-ltory 13ovid for VV\ike, G,t1rrevi, 

"Director of Schools 

E) Covisiderntiovi of t1ppr0Yt1I of livie, t1dj(.,\stvnevits t1vid/or recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1pproye, 
t1vnevidvnevits ivi the followiviCj f(.,\vids: 

'\) UJ(.,\VJtlj G,eviernl f (.-IVJd '\ O'\ 
2) 'f'(.-lblic Likirt1ries f(.-IVJd '\'15 
3) Coviveviievice Ce,viters f(.-IVJd '\'I G, 

4) "Drn0 Covitrol f(.-IVJd 'I 22 
5) +ti0hwt1y l)ept1rtvnevit f(.-IVJd '13'1 
(p) G,eviernl 'f'(.-lrpose, School f(.-IVJd '14'\ 
7) --g(.,\rnl School "Debt f (.-lvid '\ 'SG> 
B) G,eviernl ~pitt1I -Projects f(.-IVJd '\ 7'1 
0) School ~pitt1I -Projects f(.-IVJd '\ 77 

f) "Distrib(.-ltiovi of vnovithly reports 

'\) S(.,\vnvnt1ry fivit1vicit1I Stt1tevnevits 
2) 'J3(.,ld0et Covnvnitte,e, VV\ivi(.-lte,s 

3 



'6) Covnvnissio11e-r - Adtivn Wtille-r 

'1) 13ovids tivid N ottirie,s 
LtiV!SSlj Ct:lstro, f-ktitvie-r Cole,, tljvitviiti A Le,vivie,x, Ltivice, AtAstivi Stltterfie,ld, 

+f tilelj Strncvivi, T tivni /Jl. T"1f-Avi 

4 



















RESOLUTION ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING nm MUNICIPAL AND REGIONAL SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS OF LOUDON COUNTY, PHILAOELPHIA, GREENBACK AND nm 
PLANN"JNG REGIONS OF LENOIR CITY AND LOUDON, ARTICLE TI, PROCEDURE 

FOR PLAT APPROVAL, C. FINAL PLAT. 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commissions, in accordance with Tennessee Cod'< 
Annotated §13-3-401 through §13-3-411 and §13-4-301 through §13-4-309, may adopt nnd 
amend regulation s governing the subdivision of land; mid 

WHEREAS, subdivisions must be conceived, designed, mid developed in accordance 
with the sound rules and proper minimum standards as established in the Regional and Municipal 
Subdivision Regulations to protect the interests of the entire community; and 

WHEREAS, subdivisions of land become a public responsibility in thut public services 
customary to urban areas must be provided and the welfare of the entire community is thereby 
affected in many important respects; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Plann ing Commissions strive to cooperate with local 
authorities by confom1ing to con.~istcnt guidelines of community development. 

NOW, THEREFORE, nE IT RESOLVED by the Regional Planning Commissions 
that the Subdivision Regulations be mnendcd as fo llows: 

Section 1. Article Tl. Procedure For Plat Approval, C. Finni Plat, subsection 1., be 
amended by deleting ii in its entirely and replacing it with the following: 

I. The final plat shall conform substantially to the preliminary sketch plat as 
approved. A final pint shall not be occeptetl for submission unles~ it contains all of the 
required information or a written request for a variance from each specific deviation from 
the requirements with reasons, therefore. 

BE IT FTNALLY RESOLVED, that thi s Resolution shull take effect immediately, the 
public welfare requiring it. 

Attest Lo11clo11 County Clrnirmnn 

Dntc: ------

Approved: Loudon County Mnyor 

APPROVED: 

S TY 
6 ~ 1 t/-)L?{) 

DATE 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Approved: ___ 8 __ 

Disapprovccl: __ 0 __ 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 033K, PARCELS 1.00, 1.01, 2.00, 3.00, 4.00, 5.00, 
& 6.00 LOCATED AT LEE HWY, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 1ST 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on June 16, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at LEE HWY situated in the I st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 033K 
Parcels 1.00, I.OJ, 2.00, 3.00, 4.00, 5.00, & 6.00 to be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) 
to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: _8 _ 

DISAPPROVED: _O_ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 0/.f /:J. of !)OJ. 3 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL 
COMMERICAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 

I 
ill 

I I 
I 

TAX MAP 033K, PARCELS 1.00, 1.01, 2.00, 3.00, 4.00, 5.00 & 6.00 
LOCATED LEE HWY, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITU A TED IN THE I ST 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

,r-~~---t---'--=•~=•VV---~\ I ! 
11.0 \ . 

19.00 ; 
~ 

10. t r-----:;---_jr-----2=0~.o=o----~~-; 'l, . ,; 
9.00 ~ 

1.00 
8.00 

.00 
7 

3.00 

/I .0( 
4.00 

r 

If 
I 

l ' 

5.00 

0 
r---0-0 ---.JI 

1 

I r, 
_____,_ "' i ! --

.. --------i.--.L....~---··o_o __ _j/ ~f l i.oo I -

larue Rd 
Larua Rd 

I I •) I I 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM M-1, GENERAL 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 026, PARCEL 086.00 LOCATED AT 6000 
RIVERVIEW ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5th 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on June 16 ,2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 6000 Riverview Road situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 026, 
Parcel 086.00 to be rezoned from M-1 (General Industrial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: ~8 __ 

DISAPPROVED: _O_ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: Ck/:Jio/~oa 3 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



02 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM M-1 (GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRicn 
TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 026, PARCEL 086.00. LOCATED 6000 RIVERVIEW ROAD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

87.00 

78.02 

9.00 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 , GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, PARCEL 111.00 

LOCATED AT 8670 HWY 321 SOUTH, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3RD 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven,§ 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on June 16 ,2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located 8670 Hwy 321 South situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 027, Parcel 
111 .00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _8_ 

DISAPPROVED: _O_ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: O(Q/ !}() { {NJ J-, 3 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



4 00 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 

TAX MAP 027, PARCEL 111.00 
LOCATED 8670 HWY 321 SOUTH 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

8.00 "' None 

9 00 

9.00 

!, 00 
11 / ",} 

Stat• Of T•nnf•lff, c,,o,,·:rotw o; th• Tro.iur;, Offi~ ~ .~~;nt {OL~ oin 1-:\ if I< 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
STONE HARBOR BLVD, WEST PORT DRIVE, MOORING CIRCLE, SHADOW BAY 

LANE AND EAST PORT DRIVE, LOCATED IN STONE HARBOR SUBDIVISION 
INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 6th 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission has the authority under Tennessee Code Annotated to 
accept the dedication of roads, to adopt policies and standards for the acceptance of new roads and to 
reopen previously closed county roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a request from the 
property owners of Stone Harbor Subdivision to accept the following roads into the County Road system: 

1) Stone Harbor Blvd and 
2) West Port Drive and 
3) Mooring Circle and 
4) Shadow Bay Lane and 
5) East Port Drive 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission approved the preliminary and final plat 
for the construction of the road and right of way dedication consistent with the minimum requirements of 
the subdivision regulations for Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Road Superintendent has inspected the road and recommends 
acceptance of the road as a Loudon County Public Road. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission approves the 
acceptance of this road, as shown on the attached map and described in this resolution, into the County's 
public roadway system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect 
immediately the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted ______ _ 

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved : Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as follows : 

APPROVED: --"-8 __ 

A 

ROVED: _0 __ _ 

a ~/J1/~J 
EST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

DATE: (j_p/fJio/aoa3 



A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING STONE HARBOR 
BLVD, WEST PORT DRIVE, MOORING CIRCLE, SHADOW BAY LANE AND EAST PORT 

DRIVE LOCATED IN STONE HARBOR SUBDIVISION INTO SAID ROAD SYSTEM 
LOCATED IN THE 6th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

1 

12 

1 4.00 

l 125.00 

00 

1 5. 

4. 

11 13 .oc 
I 
. ~orlng Clr 

r 128.0J -----

127.00 

.... oo 

13.00 

---
5 00 

60.0 

00,.1 nn , 

.00 

) 1.00 

376.00 

376.01 

95.02 

85.01 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 12,651,864 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698,781 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 11,953,083 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 21,482,426 761,059 0 22,243,485 

Total Available Funds 33,435,509 761,059 0 34,196,568 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23,970,761 623,891 50,000 24,644,652 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,488,335) 137,168 (50,000) (2,401,167) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,464,748 137,168 (50,000) 9,551,916 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 26, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 





A 

1 

2 
Account Number ....._ 

3 . 
520 
521 51S00 
522 101 
523 161 

524 168 
525 186 ARPA 
526 187 

527 192 -
526 193 

529 201 
530 201 ARPA 
531 204 
532 204 ARPA 

533 206 
534 206-RET-LIF 
535 207 
536 207-RET-MED 
537 207-SRIITH 
536 208 
539 208-RET-DEN 

540 212 
541 212 ARPA 
542 302 
543 307 
544 320 
545 330 
546 332 
547 333 

54B 336 
549 348 
550 349 
551 351 
552 355 
553 399 
554 414 
555 422 
556 425 
557 435 

558 451 
559 513 
560 524 
581 711 
562 719 
563 73! 

564 

565 

t Committee June 19, 2023 
, Commission June 26, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D I E 

General Fund 101 I I 
6/19/2023 14:09 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Dgt Amds 

Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi 87,465 
Administrative Ass istant 43,764 \68 
Temoorary Personnel 22,000 
Longevity Pay 0 3,250 
Overtime Pav 4,500 846 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 15,000 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO Ti 101,000 (846) 
Social Security 16,971 10 
Social Security 0 109 
State Retirement 13,179 II 
State Retirem ent 0 67 
Life Insurance 380 (21) 
Life Insurance 260 (15) 
Medical Insurance 9159 (3,268) 

Medical Insurance 6,680 1,100 
Medical Insurance 2,054 167 
Dental Insurance 916 (66) 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 323 30 I 
Emplover Medicare 3,969 2 
Employer Medicare 0 47 
Advertisini:: 300 250 
Communication 4,000 I 
Dues and Memberships 450 (450 I 
Operating Lease Payments 5,000 (2 000)1 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 3,200 200 I 
License (Hardware) 8,960 3,760 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Office EQuipmen1 15,500 (3,760) 
Postal Charges 10,000 1,890 
Priming, Stationery, and Forms 6,000 (1,890) 
I Rental 1,000 (1 ,000) 
Travel 9,000 (4 ,500) 
Other Contracted Services 3S !50 4,500 
Duplicaiing Supplies 500 53 
Food Supnlies 3,000 (23) 

!Gasoline 100 (53) 
Office Supplies 12,000 (1,890) 
Uniforms 1,200 (I 200 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,232 2 
In-Service/Sta ff Devel op ment 100 I 200 
Furniture and Fixtures I 3 037 
Office Equipment J,soo I 2,876 

Voting Machines I 
I 

Total E!eclion Commission 441,s12 I 1,593 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amdcd Bgl Amcls Amdcd Dudgct 

87,465 87,465 
~3,932 43,932 
22,000 22,000 

3,250 3,250 
5,346 5,346 

15,000 15,000 
100,154 100,154 

16,981 16,981 
109 109 

13,190 13,190 
67 67 

359 359 
245 245 

5,891 5,891 
7,780 7,780 
2,221 I 2,221 

850 850 
353 353 

3,971 3,971 
47 47 

550 550 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 
3,400 3,400 

12,720 12,720 
11,740, - - (1 795), 9,945 
11,890 ! 17 ! 11,907 
4,110 I I 4,110 

0 I I 0 
4,500 I (265)1 4,235 

39,650 j 265; 39,915 
553 j I 553 

2,977 • 
I 

2,977 
47 , 47 

10,110 ! ! 10,110 
0 ! ! 0 

1,234 I I I 234 
300 I I 300 

3 037 I I 3 ,037 
6,376' 

--·-·---· 1,778 j 
8,154 

0 I 0 

I 
449,405 o/ 449,405 



A 

1 

2 
Account Numqci: -3 

~ 

606 

607 

608 51720 
609 105 
610 103 

611 162 
612 186 ARPA 

613 201 
614 201 ARPA 
615 204 

616 204 ARPA 
617 206 
618 206-RET-LIF 
619 207 
620 207 SRHTH 
621 207-RET-MED 
622 208 

623 208-RET-DEN 
624 212 
625 212 ARPA 
626 307 
627 307-WlRE 
628 308 
629 320 
630 330 
631 338 
632 348 

633 J49 
634 355 
635 399 
636 399 HICRK 

637 399-STORM 
63B 414 

639 425 
640 435 
641 450 

642 513 
643 524 
644 71 I 
645 719 
646 

647 
648 

'Committee June 19, 2023 
· Commission June 26, 2023 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/191202) 14:09 

Planning 
Suoervisor/Oireclor 
Assistants 
Clerical Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Social Security 
Social Securitv 
Stole Retirement 
Slate Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dentol lnsuronce 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Consultant Services (Stormwater) 
Dues & Memberships 
Operating Lease Paym!nls { Copier) 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 
Postage 

Printing, Stationary & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracts 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Dgr Amtls 

50,000 (39,584) 

i 0 36,410 
33,280 1,328 

! 0 1,000 

5,163 ( 114) 
0 62 

5,588 (124) 

0 67 
299 16 
362 23 

11,566 6,741 
2,409 2,032 
7,054 728 

802 114 I 
562 144 

1,208 (27) 

0 15 

1,000 
1,000 

1,700 
2,500 

l 000 
1,000 

1,000 
2,000 I (50) 

Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park 18,000 
Other Conrracts 5,000 
Ouolicating Suoolies 200 
Gasoline 1,000 
omce Supplies 2 000 

[Tires 500 

!Workman's Comp Insurance 1,232 2 
I In Service/Staff Develooment 1,200 50 
!Furniture l,000 
;Office Equipment 1,500 
I ! 
!Total Plnnninl! 161,125 s,833 I 
I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amtlcd Dgt Amds Amdctl Dutlgct 

10,416 10.416 
36,410 36,410 
34 608 I 34 ,608 

1,000 1,000 
5,049 5,049 

62 62 
5,464 5,464 

67 67 
315 315 
385 385 

18,307 18,307 
4,441 4,441 
7,782 7,782 

916 916 
706 706 

I, I 81 I, 18 l 
15 15 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
1,700 1,700 
2,500 2,500 
I.ODO 1,000 
1,000 1,000 ----·--------
1,000, 200, 1,200 
l,950: (200), \,750 

0 ! ! 0 
18 000 I I 18,000 
5,000 I I 5,000 

200 I I 200 
1,000 i i l,000 
2,000' 100' 2,100 

500 • ·-------- (100)! 400 

1,234 1,234 
1,250 1,250 
1,000 1,000 
I 500 1,500 

169,958 0 169,958 

p 



1 

2 -3 
, 

719 

720 

721 
722 

723 

724 

725 

726 
727 

728 
729 
730 

731 

732 
733 

734 

735 
736 

737 

738 
739 

740 

741 
742 

743 
744 

745 

746 

747 
748 

749 
750 
751 

752 
753 
754 
755 

756 

757 
75B 
759 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A 18 C D E 
Gencrnl Fund 101 I 

Account Number ! 6/19no23 14:0<J 1012-2013 1021-2023 

! Org Bgt Amds 

' Ii 
51800 I Pinnt Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) 

105 I Supervisor/Director 60.783 (4,782) 
167 Maintenance Personnel 377,479 3,ooo I 
169 Part-time Personnel 

186 ARPA Longevitv Pay 0 12,000 
187 Overtime Pay 6,000 

201 Social Securitv 27,544 (110 

201 ARPA Social Security 0 704 
204 State Retirement 29 810 (120 

204 ARPA State Retirement 0 806 

206 Life Insurance 1.733 I (57) 

206-RET-LlF Life Insurance-Retirees I l,139 I (155) 

207 Medical Insurance 129,839 3,025 

207-COBRA Medical Insurance 508 (508) 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 6,979 803 

207-SRI-ITH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 15,928 4 055 

208 Dental Insurance 7,432 (689) 

208-COBRA Dental Insurance - COBRA 353 (353) 

208-RET-DEN Retiree Dental Insurance 1,741 

212 Employer Medicare 6.442 (26) 

212 ARPA Emoloyer Medicare 0 165 

307 Communication 7,000 

307 WIRE Communication 8,000 

320 Dues & Membershios 90 
330 Operating Lease Payments 4,000 

335 Maimenance and Repair Services - Buildings 100,000 (13,000) 

336 Maintennnce and Reoair Services - omce Eouiomenl 3,000 

338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 5,000 
347 Pest Control 10,000 

399 Other Contracted Services 250,000 13,000 

410 Custodial Supplies 12,000 

412 Diesel Fuel 3,000 

413 Drug and Medical Suoolies 100 

414 Duplicating Suoplies 250 

425 Gasoline (Vehicle) 20,000 

435 Office Supplies 750 

450 Tires 1,500 (I 000) 

451 Unifonns 6,000 1,000 

452 Utilities 350,000 
49 9 . Other Supplies and Materials 100 

I Committee June 19, 2023 
, Commission June 26, 2023 

F I G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amcled Budget 

I 

56,001 56,001 
380,479 (5 114) 375,365 

0 3,904 3,904 
12,000 12,000 
6,000 1,210 7,210 

27,434 27,434 
704 704 

29,690 29,690 
806 806 

1,676 1,676 
984 984 

132,864 132,864 
0 0 

7,782 7,782 
19,983 19,983 

6,743 6,743 

0 0 
1,741 1,741 
6,416 6,416 

165 165 
7,000 7,000 

8,000 8,000 
90 90 

4,000 4,000 
87,000 • ------- (10,000); 77,000 

3,000 3,000 
5,000 5,000 

10,000 10,000 

263,000 263,000 

12,000 12,000 
3,000 3,000 

100 100 
250 250 

20,000 20,000 

750 750 
500 500 

7,000 7,000 

350,000 350,000 
JOO ! 100 

p 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
, 

760 

7B1 
762 

763 

764 
765 

766 

767 

Committee June 19, 2023 

Commission June 26, 2023 

513 
524 
711 
717 
719 
718 

C 

Genentl Funcl 101 
6/19no23 14,09 

Workers' Como Insurance 
In Service/Sta IT Develooment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Maintenance Equipment 

omce Equipment 
Vehicles 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

!022-2023 2022-202) 

Org Dgt Am<ls 

6,160 8 
1,000 

250 
7,500 
1,000 

Total Pinnt Maintenance & Onerations 1,470,410 17.766 

F G H 

A[lflroVctl Proroscd Proposed 

Amdcd Dgt Amtls Amdcd nudger 

6,168 6,168 
1,000 1,000 

250 250 
7,500 I ________ 10,000_1 17,500 
1,000 1 000 

0 0 
0 D 

1,488,176 0 1,488,176 

P; 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 

768 
769 51810 
770 452 

771 
772 

773 
774 51900 
775 332 
776 359 
777 502 
77B 790 HlSTN 
779 
780 

781 
782 51910 
7B3 191 
784 332 
7B5 348 
786 349 
787 355 
788 414 
789 435 
790 719 
791 790 
792 
793 

794 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2021 14:09 

Other Facilities 
Utilities 

Totnl Other Fscilities 

Other General Adminislnltion 
Legal Notices 
Disoosal Fees 
Building and Contents Insurance 
Other Equipment- Co Historian 

Totnl Other General Administrntion 

Preservation of Records 
Board & Committee Member Fees 
Legal Notices 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Duplicating Services 
Office Suoolies 
Office Equipment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

2022-2023 2021-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 0 

10,000 
10,500 

296,000 20,078 

0 3,142 I 

316,500 23,220 

0 200 
0 75 

24 (24) 
76 (76) 

200 (!00) 

300 (300 
200 c12s I 
200 350 I 

Other Equipment - Co Historian (moved to 51900) 0 I 
I 

I 
Totnl Preservation of Records I 1,000 01 

795 Totnl Genen,l Administrntion 3,877,046 181,317 

796 

197 

79B 

799 
BOO 

t committee June 19, 2023 
V Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amdcd Dud~ct 

0 50 000 50,000 

0 50,000 50,000 

10,000 10,000 
10,500 10,500 

316,078 316,078 
3 142 3,142 

339.720 I 0 339,720 

200 200 
75 75 

0 0 
0 0 

100 I 100 
0 0 

75 75 
550 550 

0 0 

1,000 0 1,000 

4,058,363 50,000 4,108,363 

I 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 

847 
MB 

849 52200 
B50 105 
851 !05 
852 122 

853 169 
854 186 ARPA 
855 187 
856 201 
657 201 ARPA 
858 204 
859 204 ARPA 
860 206 
861 206-RET-UF 
862 207 
863 207-llET-MED 
864 207-SR.HTH 
865 208 
866 208-RET-DEN 
667 212 
868 212 ARPA 
869 307 
870 307-WJRE 

871 320 
872 330 
B73 332 
874 338 
875 348 
876 349 
877 355 
878 399 
879 399GOVDL 
880 399 SPLUS 
881 414 
882 425 
883 435 

884 437 
885 451 -886 499 
887 508 
BBB 513 
889 524 
890 599 

891 711 

892 719 
893 

694 

Committee June 19, 2023 
Commission June 26, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

Gener11I Fund 101 
6/191202) 14:09 2022-1023 1011-1023 

O~Ilgt Amds 

Purchasing 
Suoervi sor/Direclor 56,000 3,500 
Supervisor/Director 7,155 
Purchasing Personnel 124,603 3,024 
Pan-time Personnel 28,354 897 
Lonl(evity Pay 0 6,750 
Overtime 14 
Sociol Security I 12 955 848 
Social Security 0 357 

IS1a1e Relirement 12.118 918 
!State Relirement 0 403 
Life Insurance 639 I 14 

!Life Insurance 272 208 
Medical Insurance 25,273 19,681 
I Medical Insurance 
i Medical Insurance 1,937 3,629 
I Dental Insurance 1,392 1,031 
!Dental Insurance 500 382 
Emoloyer Medicare 3,030 211 
Employer Medicare 0 94 
Communication 2,300 
Communicotion 1,500 

Dues and Mernbershios 960 
Operating Lease Paymcnls (Copier) 2,600 
Legal Notices. Rccordinr, and Court Com 
Maintenance and Reoair Services-Vehicl 800 
Posial Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery &. Forms 200 
Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 3,400 
Other Con!nlcted Services-GovDeals 400 
Other Contrnctcd Services - Sumlus 500 
Duplicating Supplies 500 
Gasoline 300 I 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Periodicals 600 I 
Uniforms 
Other Supplies and Ma1erials 200 
Premiums on Com Surctv Bonds 350 
Workers' Como Insurance 2,464 ! 3 

In Service/Staff Development 3 ,500 I 
Other Charges 

Furniture & Fixtures 550 
Office Equipment J.000 

Total Purehasing 298 397 49,219 

F G H 

Appro,,et:1 Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd flgt Amds Amtlccl Dudgct 

I 
I 

59,500 59,500 
7,155 7,155 

I 27,627 127,627 
29,251 29,251 

6.750 I 6,750 
14 14 

13,803 13,803 
357 357 

13,036 13,036 
403 403 
753 753 
480 480 

44 ,95~ 44,954 
01 0 

5,566 5,566 
2,423 2,423 

882 882 
J,241 3,241 

94 94 
2,300 2,300 
1,500 1,500 

I 960; 70 j 1,030 
2,600 j I 2,600 

0. 17 • 17 
800 ! (670)! 130 
200 ! ( 100), 100 
200 ! 63 ! 263 

4,000 I 700 1 4,700 
3,400 1 I 3,400 

400 I I 400 
500 i i 500 
500; (8D)j 420 
300 • 300 

3,000 ! 3,000 
GOO! : 600 

0 ! ! 0 
200 I I 200 
350 I t 350 

2,467 I I 2,467 

3,500 i (83\i 3.417 
0. 83 • 83 ·-·-·-·---·-· 550 550 

3,000 3 000 

347,616 0 347,616 

p 



A C 

1 Gcnernl Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
6119/2023 14:09 -

3 
, 

980 
9B1 52500 County Court Clerk 
9B2 101 Councy Official/Administrative Officer 
9B3 162 Clerical Personnel 
984 168 Temporary Personnel 
985 169 Part-time Personnel 
9B6 186 ARPA Longevity Pay 
987 187 Overtime 
988 201 Social Security 
989 201 ARPA Social Securitv 
990 204 State Retirement 
991 204 ARPA Slate Retirement 
992 20.6" Life Insurance 

993 206-RET,(IF Life Insurance-Retirees 
994 207 Medical Insurance 

995 207-RET-MED Retiree Medical Insurance 
996 207 - SRI-ITH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
997 208 [Dental Insurance 
996 208-RET-DEN iDental Insurance-Retirees 
999 212 [Employer Medicare 
1000 212 ARPA Employer Medicare 
1001 307 Communication 
1002 307-WIRE [Communication 
1003 320 !Dues and Memberships 
1004 330 Ooerating Lease Pavments (Copier) 
1005 348 Postal Charges 
1006 349 I Printinl!. Stationery & Forms 
1007 355 iTravel 
1008 399 Other Contracted Services 

1009 414 Duolicating Suoolies 
1010 435 Office Supplies 
1011 508 Premiums on Comorate Surety Bonds 
1012 513 !Workers' Comp lnsuranc~ 
1013 524 )In Service/Staff Development 

101 ◄ 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
1015 790-COCLK IO1her Equipment 
1016 719 )Office Equipment 

1017 

1018 Totnl County Court Clerk 
1019 

r Comm/Nee June 19, 2023 
r Commission June 26, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

97, 183 
368,743 

5,169 

38,837 
0 12,500 

31,616 

0 749 
31,264 

0 738 
1,742 127 

614 (239) 
120 18] (2.430)1 

6,680 (6 680)1 
2,141 2,300 I 
6,531 s25 I 

815 221 
7,394 

0 176 
4,000 

1.000 
12,500 
52,000 

4,500 
3,000 

25,000 

3,500 
5,000 

550 
6,160 625 
1,800 
1,500 

2,500 

841,922 8,912 

F G I H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Arndell Budget 

97,183 97,183 
368,743 (29) 368,714 

5,169 5,169 
38,837 3&,837 
12,500 12,500 

0 29 29 
31,616 31,616 

749 749 
31,264 31,264 

738 738 
1,869 1,869 

375 375 

117.753 117,753 
0 0 

4,441 4,441 
7,356 7,356 
1,036 1,036 
7 394 7,394 

176 

4,000 4,000 
0 0 

I.DOD 1,000 
12,500 12,SOO 
S2,000 52,000 

4,500 4,500 
3,000 3,000 

25,000 25,000 ·---·-------· 3,500 , 577, 4,077 
5,000 I (577 I 4,423 

550 I ( 550 
6,785 I r 6,785 
1,800 j ; 1,800 

1,500 j (954): 546 
0. D 

2,500, 954 , 3,454 
■-----------· 

850,834 0 850,834 



A 18 

1 i 
' 2 

Account Number i - I 3 
~ 

1057 53000 
1058 
1059 53100 
1060 IOI 
1061 162 
1062 169 
1063 186 ARPA 

1064 187 
1065 201 
1066 201 AR.PA 
1067 204 
1068 204 ARPA 

1069 206 
1070 206-RET-UF 

1071 207 
1072 207-RET-MED 
1073 208 
1074 208-RET-DEN 
1075 212 
1076 212 ARPA 
1077 307 

1078 320 
1079 330 
1080 348 
1081 349 
1082 355 
1083 399 
1084 414 
1085 435 
1086 508 
1087 513 
1088 524 
1089 709! 
1090 7 II , 
1091 719 
1092 
1093 
1094 

Camm/tree June 19, 2023 
Commission June 26, 2023 

C 

General Fund IOI 
6/l 9/Z023 14:09 

Administration of Justice 

Circuit Court Clerk 
Countv Oflicial/Administrative Officer 
Clerical Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
Social Securitv 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Emplover Medicnre 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Oocrntine: Lease Pavments (Cooier) 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 
Travel 
Other Con1111cted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Premiums on Corooratc Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/StaffDeveloomenc 
Data Processing Eouioment 
Fumirure and Fixtures 
Office EQuiprnent 

Taint Circuit Court Cieri, 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org llgt Amds 

97,183 

211,328 813 
17,472 

0 8,250 ! 
10,000 I 
20,831 50 

0 490 
21,372 55 

01 503 
1,076 

192 I 
s2.211 I 11,604 

7,054 I 728 
3,013 1,234 

333 20 
4,872 12 

0 I 15 
4,000 
1,300 
8,000 
5,000 
5.000 
2,500 

29,000 
1,000 
7,000 

500 
3,700 I 
1,200 
5,000 

500 
500 

521,197 23,875 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd llgt Amds Amded lludget 

97,183 97,183 
212.141 212,141 

17,472 17.472 
8,250 8,250 

10,000 10,000 
20,881 20,881 

490 490 
21,427 21,427 

503 I 503 
1,076 1,076 

192 192 
63,875 63,875 

7,782 7,782 
4,247 4.247 

353 353 
4.884 4,884 

115 II 5 
4,000 4,000 
I.JOO I • ------·-105"1 

1,405 
8,000 I (105)1 7,895 
5,000 J I 5,000 
5,000; ; 5,000 
2,500 j : 2,500 

29,000 • 29,000 
1,000 • 275 • 1,275 
7,000 ! 

·---·-·-· (275): 
6,725 

500 500 
3,701 3,701 
1,200 1,200 
5,000 s.ooo 

500 500 
500 500 

0 0 
545,072 0 545,072 

I 

p 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 

' 
1095 
1096 53300 
1097 161 
1098 162 
1099 169 
1100 186 ARPA 
1101 187 
1102 201 
1103 201 ARPA 
1104 204 
1105 204 ARPA 
1106 206 

1107 206-RET-LIF 
110B 207 
1109 207-RET-MED 
1110 207-SRHTH 
1111 208 
1112 208-RET-DEN 
1113 212 
1114 212ARPA 
1115 307 
1116 307-WlRE 
1117 320 

111B 330 
1119 334 1 
1120 337 
1121 348 1 
1122 349 1 
1123 351 
1124 355 
1125 399 
1126 414 1 
1127 435 

1128 508 
1129 513 
1130 524 
1131 708 SESSN 
1132 709 
1133 709 SESSN 
1134 711 
1135 719 
1136 
1137 

1136 

committee June 19, 2023 
Commission June 26, 2023 

C 

General Fund I 01 
6119/2023 14:09 

General Sessions Court 
Secretarv(s) 
Clerical Personnel 
Part-lime Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Ovenime Pav 
Social Security 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Denial Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 

Ooerating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Maintenance Agreements 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Org Ilgt I Amds 
I 

I 

486,616 

17,472 
0 17,250 

10,000 
31,873 

0 987 
33,323 

0 1,107 
2,006 149 

526 ( 139) 
104,498 (14,542) 

2,141 80 
6,597 (1 145) 
1,598 143 
7.344 

0 242 
4,000 
1,000 

500 

8 500 
3,500 

Maintenance & Reoair - omce Equioment 
Postal Charges 12,000 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 10,000 
Rentals 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 23,000 
Duolicating Suoolies 1,750 163 
Office Supplies 1,400 12,600 

Premiums on Coroorate Suretv Bonds 175 
Workers' Como lnsur•nce 8,008 (606) 
In Service/Staff Development 1,500 (1,158) 

Communication Eauipment - SESSN I 
Dala Processing Eauipment 5,000 270 
Data Processing Eauioment 
Furniture and Fixtures 3,000 
Office Eauioment S50 

Total Gcncrnl Sessions Court 789,652 16,126 

F G H 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Bgt Amtls Amdcd Budget 

486,616 (486616) 0 
0 486,616 486,616 

17,472 17,472 
17,250 17,250 
10,000 10.000 
31.873 (237) 31,636 

987 987 
33,323 33,323 

1,107 1,107 
2,155 2,155 

387 387 
89,956 89,956 

0 0 
2,221 2,221 
5,452 237 5,689 
1,741 1,741 
7,344 7,344 

242 242 
4,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 

500 500 ·-·-----·----8,500 I ( 1,983)1 6,517 
3,500 j (26D)i 3,240 

O' 
I 0 

12,000 j 
I 

12,000 
10,000 , 10,000 

0 ! 1.258 ! 1,258 
2,500 ! I 2,500 

23,000 I 125 1 23,125 
t,913 I I 1,913 

14,000 ·-·-·-·-·-860 _r 14,860 

175 175 
7,402 7,402 

342 342 
0 0 

S 270 5,270 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
550 I 550 

0 1 0 
805,778 0 805,778 

P, 



A I~ 
1 I 
2 

Account Number -
3 
, 

1176 

1177 53400 
1178 IOI 
1179 162 
1180 169 
11B1 186 ARPA 
1182 20! 
11B3 201 ARPA 
11B4 204 
1185 204 ARPA 
1186 206 
1187 206-RET-L!F 
1186 207 
1189 207-RET-MED 
1190 207-SRHTH 
1191 208 
1192 208-RET-DEN 
1193 212 
1194 212ARPA 
1195 307 
1196 320 
1197 330 
1198 331 
1199 334 
1200 337 
1201 348 

1202 349 
1203 355 
1204 399 
1205 399-DQTAX 
1206 414 
1207 435 
1208 471 
1209 508 
1210 513 
1211 524 
1212 719 
1213 

1214 

t Committee June 19, 2023 
r Commission June 26, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E I 
Gcncrnl Fund l01 I 

6/19f.!02) 14:09 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Ilgt Amds 

Chancerv Court 
County Oflicial/Administ11.tive Officer 97,183 
Clerical Personnel 119,787 2,487 
Part Time Personnel I 
LonJ?;evity Pay i 0 ~.ooo 
Social Security ! lJ,452 154 
Social Security i 0 240 
State Retirement 14,559 166 
State Retirement 0 269 
Life Insurance 684 12 
Life Jnsurance 327 (19) 
Medical Insurance 44,469 881 
Medical Jnsurance 
Medical Insurance 8,771 2,JJI 

Denial Insurance 2,790 48 
Dental Jnsurance-Retirees 2,424 

Emoloyer Medicare 3,146 36 
Employer Mcdicorc 0 56 
Communication 3,500 

Dues and Memberships 1,050 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 3,800 
Legal Services 
Maintenance A~reements 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Eauioment 1,500 
Postal Charges 7,500 

Printin!!, Stationerv. and Forms 1,500 
Travel 3 700 
Other Contracted Services 23,000 786 
Delinauent Tax Sale omt lo Clerk & Master 4,300 
I Duplicating Supplies 700 
!Office Suoolies 2,500 
I Software 
Premium on Cornorate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 3 
In Service/StaffDeveloornent 2,000 
Office Equipment 3,000 (786)1 

I I 
Total Chancery Court 368,606 I 10,664 I 

F G I H 

I I 
Approved i Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ilg! I Amds Amtlcd D11dget 

97,183 97,183 
122,274 122,274 

0 0 
4 000 4,000 

13,606 13,606 
240 240 

14,725 14,725 
269 269 
696 696 
308 308 

45,JS0 45,350 
0 0 

11,102 11,102 
2,838 2,838 
2,424 2,424 
3,182 3 182 

56 56 
3,500 3,500 ______ ., ______ 
1.050, 60, 1,110 
3,800 I (60)1 3.740 

0 I I 0 

0 I I 0 
1,500; (500): 1,000 
7,500' 500 • 8,000 ·-·---·-·-·-· l.500 I 500 
3,700 3,700 

23,786 23,786 
4,300 4,300 

700 700 
2,500 2,500 

ol 0 
500 500 

2 467 2,467 
2,000 2,000 
2,214 2,214 

0 0 
379,270 0 379,270 



A Ill 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
" 

1215 
1216 53500 
1217 105 

121B Ill 
1219 161 

1220 169 
1221 !86ARPA 
1222 187 
1223 201 
1224 201 ARPA 

1225 204 

1226 204 ARPA 
1227 206 

122B 206-RET-Uf 
1229 207 

1230 208 
1231 208 RET DEN 
1232 212 
1233 212-ARPA 

1234 307 
1235 307-WIRE 
1236 309 
1237 320 
1238 330 
1239 336 
1240 338 
1241 348 
1242 349 
1243 355 
124'1 399 

1245 414 
1246 425 
1247 435 
1246 450 
1249 451 

1250 499 
1251 513 
1252 524 
1253 708 
1254 711 
1255 719 
1256 790 
1257 
1256 

1259 

! Committee June 19, 2023 
r Commission June 26, 2023 

C 

Gcnernl Fund 101 
6/l9n02J 14:09 

Juvenile Court 
Supervisor/Di rector 
Probation Officer(s) 
Secretary(ies) 

Part-time Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Wages 

Social Security 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Emolover Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Contracts with Gov't Agencies 

Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Cooier) 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

2022-2023 1021-2013 

Org Dgt Amds 

76,036 
86,799 

42,806 165 

20,252 
0 6,750 

JO 000 
14,625 10 

0 413 
14,470 11 

0 403 

718 
68 

28,607 836 
1,718 

3,420 2 
0 97 

7,500 
2,700 
5,000 5,000 

100 

I 500 

I 

Maintenance and Reoair Services-Eouioment 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Postal Charees 200 
Printing, Sationery &. forms 200 
Travel 3,000 
Other Contnlcted Services 3,500 

Duplicating Supplies 135 
Gasoline 1,500 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires 700 
Uniforms I 1,000 

!Other Supplies and Materials 2,000 
iWorkers' Comp Insurance 2,464 3 
iin Service/StafiDevelopment 3,000 
Communication Equipment 1,500 
Fumirure and Fixtures 750 
omce Equipment 3 000 
Other Eauiomcnt 0 

Total Juvenile Court 344,268 13,690 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amds Amded Budget 

76,036 76,036 
86 799 86,799 
42,971 42 971 
20,252 20,252 

6,750 6,750 
10,000 10,000 
14,635 14,635 

413 413 
14 481 14,481 

403 403 
718 718 

68 68 
29,443 29,443 

1,718 l,718 
ol 0 

3,422 3,422 
97 I 97 

7,500 7,500 
2,700 2,700 

10,000 \0,000 

I 100 100 
1,500 1,500 

I 0 0 
3,000 3,000 

200 200 
200 200 

J,000 3,000 
3,soo I 3,500 

135 I • - 35 1 170 
1,500 I I 1 500 
2,000 I I 2,000 

700 i i 700 
1,000 • __________ (35)' 965 

2,000 2,000 
2,467 2,467 
3,000 3,000 

1,500 1,500 
750 750 

3 000 3 000 
0 0 
0 0 

357,958 0 357,958 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number -3 

1308 54000 
1309 
1310 54110 
1311 IOI 
1312 103 
1313 103 
1314 106 
1315 108 
1316 109 
1317 110 
1318 115 
1319 120 
1320 140 
1321 161 
1322 162 
1323 166 
1324 169 
1325 186 ARPA 
1326 170 
1327 187 
1328 187-GHSOG 
1329 201 
1330 201 ARPA 
1331 201-GHSOG 
1332 204 
1333 204 
1334 204 ARPA 
1335 204-GHSOG 
1336 206 
1337 206-R.ET-UF 
1338 207 
1339 207-COBRA 
1340 207-RET 
1341 207-SRHTH 
1342 208 
1343 208-COBRA 
1344 208-RET-DEN 
1345 210 
1346 212 
1347 2I ZARPA 
1348 212-GHSOG 
1349 307 
1350 307-WIRE 
1351 320 
1352 330 
1353 330-SHERF 
1354 332-AWARE 
1355 334 

~ Committee June 19, 2023 
, Commlssfon June 26, 2021 

LVUUOn \...OUnry 

County General Fund 101 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 
General Fund 101 

6/l 91Z02) 14:09 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Dgl Amds 
i 

Public Safetv 

SheriITs Department 
Countv omcial/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 106,901 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 135,245 60,458 
Assistants (Chief Deouties) 0 4.175 
Deputies (+$38.000 for 43 hrs) 1,555,827 [25 000 
lnvestigator(s) 222,072 J,526 
Cnptain(s) 60,458 (60 458) 
Lieutenant(s) I 169,611 490 I 

Sergeant(s) i 222,072 (7 217) 
Computer Programmer ($3,400 for 43 hrs) 50,598 (8.000) 
Salary Supplement (lnseivice reimb bv State) 41,600 (5 600) 
Secretary(ies) 38,607 11 393 
Clerical Personnel I 13,637 2,802 
Custodial Personnel 34 798 
Part-time Personnel (Denuties) 50,000 (5,947) 
Loneevi!V Pay 0 65,000 
School Resource OITicer (+ $15,500 for 4 3 hrs) 534,678 
Overtime Pav 150,000 38,600 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 16,545 
Social Securitv 216,138 313 
Social Securitv 0 3,900 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) 1,026 
Slate Retirement 15,906 515 
Slate Retirement - lmoroved Benefit 55/25 331,729 
State Retirement 0 6,374 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 1,689 
Life Insurance 10,834 (I 084) 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,661 322 
Medical Insurance 813 670 (103,600) 
Medical Insurance -COBRA 183 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 1,795 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 9,279 544 
Dental Insurance 42,305 (5 000) 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 59 
Denial Insurance-Retirees 2,777 518 
[Unemolovmem Comoensation 
Emolover Medicare 50,549 73 
Employer Medicare 0 913 
Emclover Medicare (GHSO Grant) 240 
Communication 25.000 
Communication 10,000 
Dues and Membershios 4 000 (1,200) 
Operating Lease Pavments 3,000 
Operating Lease Pavments (From Restric1ed Funds) 3,000 
Legal Notices (From Commit1ed Funds) 
Maintenance Agreements 1s ooo I 

F G H 

Apprnvetl Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amd• Amdcd Dudget 
I I 

I 

106,901 106,901 
195,703 195,703 

4,175 4,175 
1,530,827 (30,000) 1,500,827 

225,598 225,598 
0 0 

170 101 170,101 
214,855 214,855 

42 598 42,598 
36,000 36,000 
50,000 so 000 

I 16,439 I 16,439 
34,798 34,798 
44,053 44,053 
65,000 65,000 

534,678 (50 ,000) 484,678 
188,600 80,000 268,600 

16,545 16,545 
216,451 216,451 

3,900 3,900 
1,026 1,026 

16,421 16,421 
331,729 331.729 

6,374 6,374. 
1,689 1,689 
9,750 9,750 
1,983 I 1,983 

710,070 710,070 
183 I 83 

1,795 I 795 
9,823 9,823 

37,305 37,305 
59 59 

3,295 3,295 
0 0 

50,622 I 50,622 
913 913 
240 240 

25 000 25,000 
I 10,000 10,000 

2,800 2,800 
3,000 3,000 
J,000 3,000 

0 0 
15 000 15 000 



A ,a 
1 I 
2 

Account Number -
3 
~ 

1356 334-RAD!O 
1357 336 

135B 338 
1359 340 
1360 348 
1361 349 
1362 349-LFSVR 
1363 353 
1364 355 
1365 355-LFSVR 
1366 355-GHSOG 
1367 399 
13€B 412 
1369 4 I, 

1370 414 
1371 422 -1372 425 
1373 431 
1374 435 
1375 446 

1376 450 
13n 451 
137B 499 
1379 499-AWARE 
1380 499-CITZN 
13B1 499-LFSVR 
1382 508 
13113 513 
1384 524 
13B5 524 LFSVR 
13B6 708 
13B7 708-MARSH 
13B8 711 
13B9 716 
1390 716GHSOG 
1391 716 SRO 
1392 7 I 6 GHSOG-F22 
1393 718 
1394 719 

1395 719-SHERF 
1396 
1397 

al Committee June 19. 2023 
ly Commission June 26, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

Genernl Fund 101 

6/\9/2023 14:09 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Dgt Amds 

Maintenance Agreemen1S - Radios 14,000 
Equipment Maint & Rep~ ir 5,000 (5,000) 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 212,000 7,580 
Medical and Dental Service<.; s,ooo I 7,000 
Postal Charees I 7,500 I 

Printin1;, Stationerv. and Forms I 5,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,000 (1,000) 

Tow-in Services ! 8,000 5,500 
Travel 12.000 7,500 
Travel 500 500 
Travel 0 
Other Contracted Services 61,000 (9 000) 

Diesel Fuel 500 
Drugs and Medical Suoolies 
Duplicating Supplies I.ODO 1,800 
Food Supplies 2,000 (2,000) 

Gasoline 200,000 100,000 

Law Enf Supplies 2,000 

Office Suoolies 10,000 (500 

Small Tools 0 1,800 

Tires 30,000 (7 500' 

Unifonns 50,000 7,500 

Other Suoolies and Materiols 15,000 500 
Other Supplies & Materials (From Commillerl l'unds) 2,000 (1,000) 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Commincd Funds) 3,000 (3,000) 
Other Suoplies & Materials (From Commined Funds) 3,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 200 

Worker's Cornn Insurance 36,961 (569) 

In Service/StalfDcvelooment 20,000 5,400 

In Service/StalfDev-Project Lifesaver 500 
Communication EQuioment 40,000 (5,500 
Communication Eouioment 0 6,800 
Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 2,000 
Law Enforcement EQuipment 20,000 28,000 
Law Enforcement Eauioment 0 10,500 

Lnw Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 5,000 356 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG - FY 2022) 12,000 
Vehicles 0 0 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 10,000 (10 000) 
I 

Totnl Shrrlrf"s Dennnmcnt 5,823,663 161,714 I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amds Amded 13udgct 

14,000 14,000 
0 0 .. -·-------·-· 219,580, (2,854), 216,726 

12,000 I I 12,000 
7.500 I I 7,500 
5,000 I I 5,000 

0 j i 0 
13 ,500 ' 13.500 
!9,500 • 1,516 • 21,016 

1,000 • . 1,000 

0' : 0 
52 000 ! I 52,000 

500 I I 500 
0 1 I 0 

2,800 I 3!3 I 3,113 
0 j i 0 

300,000; 300,000 
2,000 • 

21 ! 
2,000 

9,500, 9,521 
1,800 ! ! 1,800 

22 500 ! I 22,500 
57,500 I l 57 500 
15,500 I (516 I !4,984 

1,000 I I 1,000 
0 i i 0 

3,000 i I 3,000 
450 • 

I 
450 

36,392 , 36,392 
25,400 ! 1,400 ! 26,800 

500 ! I 500 
34,500 I I 34,500 

6,800 I I 6,800 

4,000 I 28 l 4,028 
48,000 j i 48,000 
10,500' 10,500 

5,356 • 5,356 
l2 000 • 12,000 

0 ! ! 0 
2,000 ( ___________ 92_ 2,092 

DI 0 
I 

5,985,377 I 0 5,985,377 



A IB 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 

' 
1427 
1428 54210 
1429 109 
1430 I I 5 
1431 160 
1432 160-CRSEC 
1433 169 
1434 186 ARPA 
1435 l87i 
1436 187-CRSEC ! 
1437 201 I 
1436 201 ARPA I 
1439 201-CRSEC 
1440 204 
1441 204 AR.PAI 
1442 204-CRSEC ' 
1443 206 

1444 206-CRSEC 
1445 206-RET-LIF 

1446 207 
1447 207-CRSEC 
1448 207-RET-MED 
1449 207-SRHTH 
1450 208 
1451 208-CRSEC 
1452 208-RET 
1453 210 
1454 212 
1455 212ARPA 
1456 212-CRSEC 
1457 33D 
1458 331 
1459 334 
1460 336 
1461 340 

1462 348 
1463 349 
1464 355 
1465 355-EXTRA 
1466 399 

Committee June 19, 2023 
Comm/ss/on June 26, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Ff seal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D I E 
General Fund lOJ I 

6/ I 912023 14 :09 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Org Ilgt I Amds 

I 
Jail Deoanment I 
Ceptain(s) 60,958 I 

Corrections SerP,eants 143,094 I 
Guards ($29,000 for 43 hrs) 2, I 56,891 (45,000 
Guards- CRSEC (3) ($4,200 for 43 hrs) 131,442 812 
Pan-time Personnel 5,000 
Longevity Pay 0 50,500 
Ovenime Wages 110,000 45,000 
Ovenime Wages 3,500 
Social Securitv 153,508 50 
Social Security 0 3,086 
Social Security 8,366 
State Retirement 165,800 54 
State Retirement 0 3,389 . 
State Retirement 9,055 
Life Insurance 9,149 (1,687 
Life Insurance 357 116 
Life Insurance-Retirees 375 (19) 
Medical Insurance 717,715 (205 000) 
Medical Insurance 17,566 105 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 14,104 1,449 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 3.895 (2 071) 
Dental Insurance 36,390 (9 000) 
Dental Insurance 1,089 (220) 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 1,274 (921) 

Unemolovment Comoensation 2,200 
Employer Medicare 35,901 12 
Emolover Medicare 0 723 
Employer Medicare 1,957 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,500 (1,750) 
legal Services 5,000 (2,200) 
Maintenance A~reements 10,000 (10,000) 
Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 5,000 
Medical and Dentnl Services 300,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Siationcrv & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 l ,000 
Travel - Extrndition 3,000 
[Other Conrracted Services 7,000 

F G H 

Appro\'ed Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd llgt Amds Amdcd Dudgel 

60,958 60,958 
143,094 143,094 

2,1 I 1,891 2,111,891 
132,254 I 32,254 

5,000 5,000 
50 500 50,500 

155,000 I 155,000 
3,500 3,500 

153,558 153,558 
3,086 3,086 
8,366 8,366 

165,854 165,854 
3,389 3,389 
9,055 9,055 
7 462 7,462 

473 I 473 
356 356 

512,715 512,715 
17,671 17,671 
15,553 15,553 

1,824 1,824 
27,390 27,390 

869 869 
353 353 

2,200 2,200 
35.913 35,913 

723 723 
1,957 I 1,957 

750 750 
2,800 2,800 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

300,000 j (12,000)i 288.000 
200 • 200 
500 ! 500 

2,000 ! 1,800 ! 3,800 
3,000 ! ! 3,000 
7 000 1 1 7 000 

Pa 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number >---

3 
~ 

1467 410 
146B 412 
1469 413 
1470 414 
1471 421 
1472 422 
1473 431 
1474 435 
1475 451 
1476 468 
1477 471 
1478 499 
1479 509 
1480 513 
1481 524 
14B2 599 
1483 708 
1484 710 
1485 711 
1486 716 
1487 716-TCI 
1488 719 
1489 
1490 
1491 

: Committee June 19, 2023 
, Commission June 26, 2023 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/19non 14:09 

Custodial Supplies 
Diesel 
Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 
Duplicating Supplies 
Food Preparation Suoolies 
Food Supplies (Inmates) 
Law Enforcement Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Uniforms 
Chemicals 
Software 
Olher Supplies & Materials 
Refunds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In-Scrv ice/Sta IT Development 
Other Charges 
Communication Equioment 
Food Service Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Law EnfEquip 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

30,000 

0 5,000 
70,000 

500 750 
3 000 (2,000) 

275,000 
2,000 I (185) 
6,000 i 

30,000 3,300 

135 
50,000 (5,300) 

50 
32,033 42 

3,000 

3,000 
3,000 
3,000 
4,000 

Law Enforcement EQuioment- Traininr. Grant 0 10,000 
Office Equipment 1,000 7,500 

Total Jail Department 4,637,119 (150,080) 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

30,000, J0,000 
5,000, 5,000 

70,000 : (10,000): 60,000 
1,250 I I 1,250 
1,000 I I 1,000 

275,000 I 22,000 I 297,000 
1,815 j i l,&15 
6,000 j 1 6,000 

33,300 j 10,000 • 43,300 
0. 0 

135 ! ! 135 
44,700 ! _______ (11,800) 1 32,900 

50 50 
32,075 32,075 

3,000 3,000 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
3 000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 
4,000 4,000 

10,000 10,000 
8,500 8,500 

0 0 
4,487,039 0 4,487,039 

p, 



A 11:1 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
s 

1517 
1518 54410 
1519 

1520 105 
1521 161 
1522 186 ARPA 
1523 201 

1524 201 ARPA 
1525 204 
1526 204 ARPA 

1527 206 
1528 206-IUIT-LIF 
1529 207 
1530 208 
1531 208-RET-DEN 
1532 212 
1533 212 ARPA 
1534 307 
1535 307 Wire 
1536 320 
1537 327 
1538 330 
1539 333 
1540 334 
1541 334-RADIO 
1542 336 

1543 336-BOAT 
1544 338 
1545 348 
1546 349 
1547 355 
154B 399 

1549 399 DIVE 
1550 399 HYPER 
1551 409 
1552 412 
1553 414 
1554 422 
1555 425 
1556 434 
1557 435 
1558 450 
1559 451 
1560 451-DIVE 
1561 499 

1562 499-DIVE 

Committee June 19, 2023 
Commission June 26, 2023 

I 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

Generill Fund 101 
6/1912023 I 4:09 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Ilg! Amds 

Emergency Manaeement 

S uoervisor/Director 56,813 
Secre\ary(ics) 33,280 129 

1Loneevitv Pav 0 3,000 
!Social Security 5,586 8 
!Social Security D 1so I 
State Retirement 6,045 9 

!State Retirement 0 201 

Life Insurance 337 

Life Insurance - Retiree 192 
Medical Insurance 17,350 (5,577 

Dental Insurance 1,075 (225) 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 353 
Emolover Medicare 1,306 2 
Emoloyer Med icnre 0 42 

Communication 2,820 

Communication - Wireless 2,400 
Dues and Membershios 110 55 
Frci~ht Expenses 250 
Operating Lease Payments 1,100 I 
Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fe 671 I 
Maintenance A~eements 1.200 I 
Maintenance and Reoair Services-E<!uiom 1,000 584 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 2,000 

Maintenance and Reoair Services - Vehicles 6,500 
Postal Charges 130 
Printin~. Stationery and Forms 800 (800) 
Travel 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 8,500 (665) 

Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 
Olher Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hvoer Reach) 5,000 
Crushed Slone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel 2,000 
Duplicating Supplies 760 

l'ood Suoclies 620 
G11Soline 7 000 

Natural Gas 
Office Supplies 2 600 
Tines 2.500 
Unifonns 2,000 

Uniforms 2,500 

Other Supplies &. Materials 2,000 

Other Supplies & Materials 2 000 

F I G H 

I 
Appro\'cd Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilgt t\mds Amdcd Dudgct 

56,813 56,813 
33,409 33,409 

3,000 3,000 
5,594 5,594 

180 180 
6,054 6,054 

201 201 
337 337 
192 192 

11,773 11.773 
850 850 

353 353 
1,308 1,308 

42 42 
2,820 2,82D 
2.400 2,400 

165 165 
250 250 

1,100 1,100 
0 o 

671 671 
1,200 1,200 
I 584 1,584 
2,000 2,000 
6,500 6,500 

130 130 
0 0 

1,500 1,500 
7,835 7,835 --·-·-·-·-·-· 10,000 I (6,200)1 3,800 
5,000 j i 5,000 
1,000' ' 1,000 I 
2,000' 

I 
2,000 

760, 760 
620: 500 ! 1,120 

7.000 ! ! 7,000 
O I I 0 

2.600 I I 2,600 
2,500 I (528)1 1 972 
2,000 j i 2.000 
2,500' 7,800 j 10,300 

2,000 • 528 • 2,528 

2,000 • 200! 2 200 

P, 



A C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
6/J 9/2023 14:09 -

3 

' 
1563 508 Premiums on Corporate Suretv Bonds 
1564 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
1565 524 In Scrvicc/StafT Develooment 
1566 524 DIVE In Service/SlafT Development 
1567 708 Communication Eouioment 
1568 708 DIVE Communication Equipment 
1569 711 Furniture and Fixtures 
1570 719 lomce Eouioment 
1571 790 !Other Eouioment 
1572 790-BOAT IOlher Equipment 
1573 790-DIVE )Olher Equipment 

1574 799 !Ocher Capital Outlay 
1575 I 
1576 !Total Eme~ency Management 
1577 I 

t Comm/Nee June 19. 2023 
, Commission June 26, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Dgt Amds 

1,232 2 
3,000 (55) 
4,000 
5,000 (2,204)1 
2,687 

500 1,465 
3,500 
1,500 2,204' 
7,000 I 

0 2,s11 I 

I 

219,li2 1,771 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0' 0 
1,234 ! ! I 234 
2,945 ! (500)! 2,445 
4,000 I (I 800)1 2,200 
2,796 I I 2,796 
2,687 I (2,563)1 124 
1.965; 27 ; \,992 
3,500; (27)j 3,473 
3,704 j 3,704 
7.000, 7,000 
2,87\ ! _________ 2,563 -· 5,434 

0 0 

I 
220,943 0 220,943 

p 



A 

1 

2 
Account Numb,r ,---

3 

" 
1578 
1579 54490 
1580 
1581 399-DOE21 
1582 422 
1583 435 
1584 435 

1585 471 DOE22 
1586 708-FY21 
1587 719DOE22 

1588 711 DOE15 
1589 790 
1590 

1591 
1592 

I Comm/l!ee June 19, 2023 
' Commission June 26, 2023 

Louaon t.;ounry 
County General Fund 101 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

General Fun<l 101 
6119no2J 14:09 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgc Amds 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 0 
Food Supplies 0 
Omce Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 

Software 0 16,000 
Communication Equipment 0 18,000 
Office Equipmenl 0 

Furniture 0 
!Other Equipment 0 

i 
ITo!nl Olher Eme~ency Manngement 0 34,000 
' i 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdetl Dgl Amds Amdcd Dudgel 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
01 0 

16,000 • (16,000)' 0 
18,000 • 18,000 

0 • ·-----·- 16,000_. 16,000 
0 0 
0 

I 
34,000 0 34,000 

p 



A IB 
1 

2 
Account Number ,__ 

3 
, 

1649 

1650 55120 
1B51 103 
1652 105 
1653 169 
1654 186 ARPA 
1655 187 
1656 189 
1657 201 
1658 201 ARPA 
1659 204 

1660 204 ARPA 
1661 206 
1662 207 
1663 208 
1664 212 
1865 212 ARPA 
1666 307 
1667 307-WIRE 

1668 320 
1669 330 
1670 333 
1671 338 
1672 340 
1673 348 
1674 349 
1675 349 PETSM 

1876 355 
1677 355-PETSM 
1678 357 
1679 357-ASHLTR 
1680 359 
1561 399 
1662 401 

Committee June 19, 2023 
Commission June 26, 2023 

C 

General Fund 101 

6/19/2023 14:09 

Animal Control 
Assistant Director 

I Sunervisor/Director 

!Part-time Personnel 
!Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pav 
IStnffWagcs 

!Social Securitv 
!Social Security 
Stale Retirement 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Denral Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Emo lover Medicare 
Communication 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Ooeratin~ Lease Payments 
Licenses 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 

Loudon County 
County Genera! Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 0 E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amlls 

0 
54,649 

31,046 I 
0 7,250 

10,000 i 
176,800 

16,895 

0 442 
16,201 

0 436 
967 (95) 

37,765 (7,364) 

2 114 (306\ 
3,951 

0 104 
2,100 
2,600 

50 160 
500 I 
220 i I 000 

7,174 j 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employ 1,300 I (485) 
Postal Charges 200 I 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,321 I 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,000 

Travel 2,000 
Travel - PetsMan 6,000 
Veterinary Services 29,754 
Veterinary Services 500 
Disposal Fees 310 
Other Conrracled Services 1,000 JO 
Animal Food & Supplies J 1 700 1,200 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amtlcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

0 0 
54,649 54,649 
31,046 31,046 

7,250 7,250 
10,000 2,983 12,983 

176,800 {2,983) I 73,817 
16,895 16,895 

442 442 
16 201 16,201 

436 436 
872 872 

30,401 30 401 
1,808 1,808 
3,951 3,951 

104 104 
2,100 2,100 
2,600 2,600 

210 210 
500 500 

1,220 1,220 
7,174 7 174 

815 815 
200 200 

1,327 1,327 
1,000 1,000 
2,000, (I 414), 586 
6,000: ? 6,000 

29,754 ! I 29,754 
500 I I 500 
310 I I 310 

1,030 I I 1,030 
32 900 j i 32 900 

Pa 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

16BJ 401 ASHLTR 
1684 401 BQUST 
1685 401-LADDS 
1686 401-PETSM 
1687 401-TEST 
1688 410 
1689 414 

~ 425 
1691 435 
1692 450 
1693 451 

1694 452 
1695 499 
1696 509 
1697 513 
1698 524 
1699 718 
1700 719 
1701 790ANIMA 
1702 

1703 

:omm/rtee June 19, 2023 
:ommlss/on June 26, 2023 

C 

General Fund IOI 
6/\9120ZJ 14:09 

Animal Food & Suoolies 
Animal Food & Suoolies 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Suoolies 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Cusiodial Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
omce Supolies 
Tires 
Uniforms 

I Utilities 
Other Supplies & Materials 

\Refunds 
\Workers' Comp Insurance 
'In Service/Sia IT Develooment 
Vehicles 
Office Eouioment 
Other Equipment 

Totnl Anim•I Control 

LOUOOn County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org n~t Amds I 
9,897 (1,000) 

22,000 
3,500 (1 500) 
5,000 
6,500 
5,000 200 

269 
8,000 
1,500 
2,000 (2 000) 
1,500 240 

9,000 l,900 
1,500 30 

80 (80) 
3,696 (612) 
1,000 

754 305 
500 

519,819 (145) 
I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amded Iludget 
I 

8 897 • 8,897 
22,000 : : 22,000 

2,000 ! : 2,000 
5,000 I I 5 000 
6,500 I I 6,500 
5,200 I 564 I 5,764 

269 i i 269 
8,000 j 8,000 
1,500 • 1,500 

0. 0 
1,740: __________ 850: 2,590 

10,900 10,900 
1,530 1,530 

0 0 
3,084 3,084 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
1,059 1,059 

500 500 

519,674 0 519,674 

Pa, 



1 

2 ,._ 
3 
~ 

175( 

1755 

1756 

1757 

1758 

1759 
1760 

1761 
1762 
1763 

1764 
1765 

1766 
1767 

1768 

1769 

1770 

1771 
1772 

1773 
177~ 

1775 
1776 

1777 
1778 
1779 
17B0 

17B1 
1762 -1783 
1784 
1785 

1786 
1787 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A a C D E 

I Genernl Fund IOI ! 
Account Number I 6/19no2J 14:09 2011-2023 2021-2023 

Org llgt Amt.ls 
I I 

56000 !Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 0 I 
56300 I Senior Citizens Assistance 

105 #!Supervisor/Director 45,894 

161 lomce on Aging Director 33,280 563 

168 Temoorarv Personnel 336 

186 ARPA Longevity Pay 0 3,000 

189 Orher Salaries and Wages 68,599 16,951 

201 Social Security 9,162 1,086 

201 ARPA Social Security 0 l 82 
204 Retirement 9,916 I 175 

204 Retirement 0 202 

206 Life Insurance 6&o I (6 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 392 I 376 

207 Medical Insurance 38,311 i (10 841) 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 6,6s2 I (6,682) 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 6,422 5,333 

208 Dental Insurance 2,406 143 

208-RET-DEN Denial Insurance-Retirees 648 601 

212 Employer Medicore 2,143 258 

212 ARPA Emolover Medicare 0 43 

302VACCI Advertising - ETH RA Grant- Vaccines 0 5,550 

307 Communication 4,900 

316-FDBOX Contributions - Food Box Program 0 4,608 

316-TCAD Contribution, - TN Comm on Aging & Disobility 0 4,632 

330 Operating Lease Pavment.s (Cooier) 2,200 

333 Licenses 2,000 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,637 

338 Vehicle Maintenance 5,000 (500 

348 Postal Charges 200 

349 Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 1,500 

349-TCAD Printing - TN Comm on Aging&. Disability 0 2,500 

351 Rentals 
355 Travel 900 600 

399 Other Contracted Services 6,300 

Comm/tree June 19, 2023 

Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Apr roved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amds Amde<I Iludgct 

45,894 45,894 
33,843 33,843 

336 336 
3 000 3,000 

85,550 85,550 
10 248 10,248 

182 182 
11 ,09\ I 1,091 

202 202 

674 674 
768 768 

27,470 27,470 
0 0 

12,255 12,255 
2,549 2,549 

1,249 1,249 

2,401 2,401 
43 43 

5,550 I 5,550 
4,900 4,900 
4,608 4,608 
4,632 4,632 

2,200 2,200 
2 000 2,000 
1,637 1,637 -------------4,500, (3 000), l,500 

200: . 200 
1,500 ! (700)! 800 
2,500 I I 2,500 

o I 700 I 700 

\,500 1 I 1,500 

6 300 j (483)j 5,817 

Pa 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C O E F G H 

1 General Fund 101 j 
~ Account Number 6/1912023 14:09 2022-2023 2022-2023 j Approved Proposed Proposed 

3 Org D~I Amds I Amdod flgt Amds Amdod Dudgct . 
1788 410 Custodial Supplies 900 900, (150), 750 
1789 414 Duplicating SUJlolies 200 200 • ! 200 
1790 414 VACCI Duplicating Supplies - ETHRA Grant -Vaccines O 40 40 ! ! 40 
1791 422 LUNCH Food Supplies 8,000 I 8,000 l I 8,000 
1792 425 Gasoline 5,000 5.000 l I 5,000 
1793 435 Office Suoolies 300 205 505 I 352 I 857 
1794 4J5VACCl OfficcSupplies-ETHRAGrant-Vaccines O I 1,760 1,760 j i 1,760 

1795 450 Tires & Tubes 1,000 (600) 400 i (200); 200 
1795 452 Utilities 15,000 15,000 • 3,000 • 18,000 
1797 499 Other Supplies and Materials 700 800 1,500 • (200)• }.300 
1798 499 V ACCl Other Suoplies and Materials - ETHRA Grant-Vaccir D 1,46 I 1,461 ! ! 1,46 I 
1799 51 J Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 J 2.467 ! ! 2,467 
1 BOO 524 ln-Service/Sta!T Develooment 220 220 I I 220 
1801 599 Other Charges 1,500 (725) 775 l (150)1 625 
1802 599-SRCTZ OtherCharges-SRCTZ 238 238 J 883 f 1,121 
1803 711 Furniture & fixtures 79 79 i j 79 
1804 711-TCAD Furniture - TN Comm on Aging & Disability O 868 868 j : 868 
1805 719! omceEquipment 500 [79) 421 ; __ , _______ (52)• 369 

1806 790-TCAD I Other Equ ipment O O I D 
1807 I O 0 
1808 I Totnl Senior Citizens Assistnncc 284,736 34,880 319,616 O 319,616 
1eo9 I 
1810 To!Rl Socinl, Culturnl, nnd Recrentionnl Services 284,736 34,880 319,616 0 319,616 
m1 I 

:ommlttee June 19, 2023 
:omm/sslon June 26, 2023 Pa~ 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
, 

1952 

1953 82100 

195-1 82110 

1955 612 

1956 

1957 

1958 

1959 82200 
1960 82210 
1961 613 

1962 

1963 

1964 

1965 

1966 

1967 Total Expenditures 
1968 

1969 

1970 99000 
1971 

1972 99100 
1973 590 
1974 

1975 

1976 

1977 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

General Fund 101 

6/l9n02J 14:09 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

!Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 

Total Princioal on Debt 0 

Interest on Debt 
General Govt Interest on Loans 
Interest on Other Loans al 

I 
Total Principal on Debt 0 

Totnl Princlnnlnnterest on Other Lonns 0 

0 

0 

0 

23,935,76! 623,891 

Other Uses 

Transfers Out 
Transfers to Other Funds - To Hwy 131 Sports Gamir 35,000 

Total Tr11nsfors Out 35,000 0 

197 8 Total Expenditures Hnd Transfers Ont 23,970,761 623,891 
1979 

1980 

1981 

Committee June 19, 2023 
Commission June 26, 2023 

I 
I 

11 

F G H 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 
Amded llgt I Amtls Amdcd Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

24,559,652 50,000 24,609,652 

I 

35 ODO 35 000 

35,000 0 35,000 

24,s94,6s2 I 50,000 24,644,652 

I 

Pa 



A I~ C 

1 General Fund I 01 

2 
Account Number 

6/19/202) 14:09 -3 . 
1982 
1983 Estimated June 30, 2022 FD - Unnudited 
1984 Less Restricted, Committed & Assiencd Items 

19B5 Avnilnble Uund Dnlnnce .Julv 1, 2022 

19B6 

19B7 

1988 

1989 
1990 

1991 Totnl Revenue 

1992 Trnnsfcrs In 
1993 

1994 Totnl Revenue nncl Trnnsfc~ In 

1995 

1996 

1997 
1998 Totnl Avnilnblc Funds 

1999 

~ Expcmllturc Dudgct 

2001 Trnnsfc~ Out 

2002 I 
2003 Totnl Expenditures And Trnnsfcr Out 

2004 ! 
2005 Ending Fund Dnlnnce -
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

2019 

ommlttee June 19, 2023 
ommlss/on June 26, 2023 

I 

I 
I 

Countv Commission Mectin!". Date: 
June 26, 2023 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Dgt Amds 

12,651,864 
698,781 

11,953,083 

I 
I 

21,482,426 460,524 

0 300,535 

21,482,426 761,059 

33,435,509 761,059 

23,935,761 623,891 

35,000 u 

23,970,761 623,891 

9,464,748 137,168 

F G I H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Arndell Dudgct 
I 

11,953,083 11,953,083 

21,942,950 0 21,942,950 
300,535 0 300,535 

22.,243,485 0 22,243,485 

34,196,568 0 34,196,568 

24,559,652 50,000 24,609,652 
35,000 0 35,000 

24,594,652 50,000 24,644,652 

9,601,916 (50,000) 9,551,916 

Pa~ 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND llS 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon ·County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 418,330 

Less PY POs (,190) 

Total Revenue 392,763 34 ,777 7,118 434,658 

Exp enditure Budget 398,537 33,812 19,435 451,784 

Less Cash on Hand (2 501 

Effect on Fund Balance (5,7 74 ) 965 (12, 317 ) {17,126) 

Ending Fund Balance 411,816 965 {12,317) 400,464 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

26th day of June 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





A 81 
1 I 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 ,-.. 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

6119/23 11:35 PM 2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

Sub Fund COU - County Contribution 7 ,-.. 
8 

9 40000 Local Taxes 
10 
11 40110 Current Property Tax 309,180 

12 40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year ],500 

13 40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200 

14 40130 Clerk &. Master Collections - Prior Year 2,000 

15 40140 Interest and Penalty 900 

16 40163-TATE Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tate &. Lyle 10,300 

17 40)20 Bank Excise Tax 2,400 
18 I 
19 Total Local Taxes 328,480 

20 

21 
22 44000 Other Local Revenues 

23 
24 0 
25 44160 DEN Retirees Dental Insurance Payments 1,295 

26 44160 LIF Ret irees Life Insurance Payments 193 
27 44160 MEO Retirees Medical Insurance Payments 5,815 

28 44170 CIGNA Miscellaneous Refunds 
29 44170-WKCMP Misc Refunds - Worke rs Comp I 
30 Total Other Local Revenues 1,JoJ I 
31 
32 I 

33 49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 
34 

35 48130 Contributions from Library Board (closed bank account 0 
36 49800-ARPA Transfer In (from fund 127 -ARPA Longevity Pymts} 0 
37 

38 Total Other Sources/Transfers In 0 
39 I 
40 
41 Total Revenues JJS,7B3 
42 
43 

44 

45 

•t Committee June 19, 2023 
I' Commission June 26, 2023 

E F I G H 

I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments J Budget 

309, 1 BO 2,)41 )11,521 

3,500 3,500 
200 200 

2,000 2,000 
900 900 

10,300 25 10,325 
2,400 2,400 

0 328,480 2,366 330,846 

0 0 
1,295 116 1,411 

19) (1) 192 

5,815 (2,223) 3,592 
0 0 

i 0 81 81 
0 7,303 (2,027) 5,276 

I 

761 761 (761) 0 

8,932 8,912 8,9]2 

I 
9,693 9,693 (761) 8,932 

9,693 345,476 (422) 345,054 

- . .. - --· 

Pago 



A IB 
I I 
2 

3 

4 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D I 
Public Library Fund 115 I 

6/19/23 12:35 PM 2022-20n I 
Adopted 

Budget 

46 EXPENDITURES -Subfund COU - County Contribution - I I 47 

4B 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recr~ational S~rvlces I 
49 565001 Libraries I 
50 

51 162 Clerical Pc:rsonnd-\Vages I 59,287 

52 168 Temporary Personnel 7,663 

53 169 Pan-time Personnel 43,590 

54 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 

55 187 Overtime Pay 500 

56 201 Social Security 13,097 

57 201-ARPA Social Security-ARPA (Longevity Pym1s) 

56 204 Stntc Retirc:mcm 10,722 

59 204-ARPA State Rctiremcnc- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

60 206 Life Insurance 785 

61 206 RET LIF Life lnsur.mcc Retirees I 384 

62 207 jMcdical lnsurnncc ~6.532 

63 207 RETMED Medical lnsur.:mcc Re.tlrc1;s 6,979 

64 207 SRI-ITH Medical Insurance• Sr Health 8,771 

65 208 Denial Insurance 2,838 

66 208 REf DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 1,< I I 

67 210 Unemployment Compens:nion 

68 212 Employee Medicare 3,063 

69 212-ARPA Employer Medicare• ARPA. (Longevity Pymts) 

70 J 16 Con1ributions 10,000 

71 330 !look Lease 0 

72 355 Travel 1,500 
·· -

73 4991 Other Supplies 

74 510 Trustees Commission 8,l00 

75 513 \1/orkman's Comp lnsunmcc 5,600 

76 524 S1a1T Dev<lopmcnl 1,200 

17 599 Other Chnrscs I 
78 

79 Total Libraries JJ2,622 

80 

B1 -
82 

E 

2022-2023 

Approved 

Amendments 

8,000 

483 

))6 

I 

11) 

(10,000) 

10,761 

I 
9,693 

63 Total Expenditures 332,622 I 9,693 I 
84 
85 Total Revenue 335,783 9,693 -
86 Tau.I Expenditures 332,622 9,693 

87 

BB Effect on Fund Balance 3,161 o 
89 

90 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 244,557 
91 -92 ESTIMATED EHDltlG FUHD BALANCE SU8FUHO COU 247,718 

,t Committee June 19, 202:S 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Propo5.cd 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget AmC'ndments Budget 

159,287 728 160,015 

7,86) 11,442 19,305 

4),590 (1 ,936) 41,654 

8,000 I 8,000 

500 (500) 0 

__!_l_,097 (20) 13,077 

48) I 48) 

10,722 15 10,737 
))6 ))6 

785 785 

384 42 426 

46,532 16,47) I 63,005 

6,979 204 7,183 

8,771 2,]JO 11,101 

2,sJs I 848 3,686 

1,411 I 1,411 

0 o 
],06] (51 ),058 

113 113 

0 0 

10,761 (8,070) 2,691 

1,500 1,600 ), 100 

0 0 

s,600 I (2,516) ],084 

1,200 (1,200) 0 

01 0 

342,315 19,435 ]61,750 

J42,J1 s I 19,435 361,750 

345,476 (422) 345,054 
342,3i5 19,435 361,750 

3,161 (19,857) (16,696) 

I 

244,557 I 244,557 

I 
247,718 I 227,861 

Pag, 



1 
2 

3 

4 

93 ,__ 
94 

95 

96 

97 

96 

99 

100 

101 
102 

103 

104 

105 

106 
107 

108 -

Loudon County 
Public library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

o/ 19/ZJ 12:35 PM 2022-2023 

Adapted 
Budget 

Subfund LEN - Lenoir City Library 
REVENUES 

-
43000 Charges far Current Services 

43)50 Copy Fees 1.000 I 
4))60 Library Fees 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 250 

Total Charges for Current Services 1,250 

47100 Federal through State 

47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 D 

Total Federal through State 0 

48000 I Other Governments and Citizens Groups I 
109 481301 Contr from Govrs \Library Board) 10,000 I 
110 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

111 48610-?ETTW Donations from Citizens Groups 

112 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

114 Total Revenue, 
115 

,r Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

I 

3,000 

13,000 

14,250 

E F I G I H 

I I 2022-2023 Approved Propo:sed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 
I I 

1,000 336 I 1,336 

0 49] 49) 

250 564 814 
0 a 

0 1 1,250 1,393 I Z,643 

- -
0 0 

0 0 01 0 

I --i 
4,362 14,362 243 14,605 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

4,362 17,362 z43 I 17,605 

4,362 18,612 1,636 20,248 
I 

Pag, 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IE C D E 
1 I Public Library Fund 115 i 
2 ! 6/19/23 12:35 PM 2022-2013 2022-2023 

3 I Adopted Approved 

4 i Budget Amendments 

116 EXPENDITURES I I 
117 5600D Social, Cultural, and Recreational Servlce-5 

116 56500 libraries I I 
119 307 Communic..-1tions I 1,000 

120 330 Opcraring Lease Paymcnls i 1,750 

121 348 Po:sl.il Charges ! 
122 349 Printing - Library Cards & Applic..,lions i I 
123 )99 01ht:r Contrilctcd Services ' 100 I I 
124 399-FY22 Other Contracted Services I 36 

125 414 Duplicating Supplies 100 l 28 - - -
126 422 Story Time (Food Supplies) ~00 

127 432 Library Books I 3,000 9,375 

129 432-ARPA! Library Books • ARPA Grant I 577 

i 29 432-PETTW f Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 3,000 

130 nsl Office Supplies soo I 1,500 

131 4)7 Periodicals 200 i 
132 499 Olher Supplies & Motcrials 2,000 

133 709[ Data Precessing Equipment 
· ··-

134 71 I i Furniture 7,000 01 
135 719 Office Equipment 1,190 (1,190) 

136 79D i Other Equipmc.nl 1,000 ! 
137 Total Librariesi I 21,240 10,376 i --
139 I Total Expenditures I 21,240 10,376 
l SL 

' 
141 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2.02.2· Includes Cash on Hand 59,300 I 
142 i Less Cash en Hand (SO) 

143 ! Less PY Encumbrance (84) 

144 \ Total Revenue 14,250 4,362. 

1~s I Total Expenditures 21,240 10,376 I 
146 : 
147 ' Effect on Fund Balance (6,990)1 (6,014) 

14 B ' I I I 
14 9 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LEN s2, 116 I (6,014)1 

•t Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

F I G H 

I 
Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Am~ndments Budget _ _ 

1,000 1,000 
1,750 107 1,857 

0 D 

0 0 

100 100 

86 B6 

128 128 

400 I 400 

12,375 I 12,)75 

577 I I 577 

J,ooo I J,000 

2,000 j 50 2,050 

200 I 200 

2,000 I (157) 1,843 

□ I 0 

1,000 I 7,000 

DI 0 

1,000 I 1,000 

31 , 616 0 31,616 

31,616 0 )1,616 

s9,Joo I I 59,JOO 

(50) (50) 

10,612 I 1,636 20,2.48 

31,616 D 31,616 
. 

(13,004) 1,636 (11,368) 

46,2461 1, 6361 47,882. 

Page 



1 
2 

3 

4 

150 .._ 
151 

152 
153 

15• 

A IBI 
I 
I 
I 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D I 
Public Library Fund 115 

6/19/Zl 12:35 PM 2021-2013 

Adopted 
Budget 

Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
REVENUES I 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 2,000 

43360 library Fees 2,500 

155 TotAI Char~es for Current Services 4,soo I 
156 

-

157 44000 Other Local Revenues 

158 44130 Sale of Materials fl Supplies 

159 445701 Contributions 6: Gifts 

160 Total Other Locnl Revenues 

161 

162 47100 Federal through State 

163 47J01-ARPA I COVID-19 Grant #1 

164 47590-TECH I Other Federal through Sta te Revenues 

165 Total Federal through State 

166 I 
167 4B000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

168 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 

169 48610-PETTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant) 

170 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary ~lub) 

171 Tota( Other Government• nnd Citizens Groups 

172 
173 Total Revenues 

174 

et Committee June 19, 2023 

ty Commission June 26, 2023 

I 

200 
1,600 

1,800 

l 
i 0 

I 
i 0 

9,550 
7,000 

16,550 

22,850 

E F G H 

1012-2023 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

2,000 1,056 3,056 

2,soo I 2,500 

0 4,500 1,056 5,556 

I 

200 so I 250 
1,600 I 1,600 

0 1,800 so 1 1,850 

I 
I I 
I 0 0 

I 01 I 0 

01 0 01 0 

4,101 13,651 228 13,879 

7,000 7,000 

I 0 200 200 

4,101 20,651 42B I 21,079 

◄, 101 26,951 1,534 2.8,485 

Pag, 



A lu 

1 

2 

3 l 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2023 

C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

6119/23 12:35 PM 2022-2023 

Adopted 

E 

20Z2-20Z3 

Approved 

4 ! I Budget Amendments 

175 EXPENDITURES I I I 
176 56000 1 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

177 56500 ! Libraries 

178 307 '. Communications 850 

179 320 [ Dues !i Memberships 250 

180 330! Operating Lease Payment 1,200 

181 333 Licenses (Software) 850 

182 334 IAaintenance Agreement 

183 348 Postal Charges 50 

184 349 Printing 350 900 --
185 399 Other Contra cted Services ! 900 

186 399 PITTW i Other Contracted Servi_ces - Pe ttway Grant ),500 

187 410 Custodial Supplies 200 I 

188 4141 Duplicating Supplies 200 

189 432 1 Library Books 7,100 

190 432 ARPA [ Library Books - ARPA Grant 

191 432 AUDIO ! Library Books 

192 432-DIGIT I Library Bocks 300 

193 432-PETTW [ Library Books · Pettway Grant I I 
194 4Js I Office Supplies 2,000 

195 m i Periodicals 100 

196 499 1 Other Supplies !i Material, 1,500 I (900) 

197 s24 i In-Service/Start Development 

198 711j Furniture and Fixtures 850 

199 711 PETTWI Furniture and Fixtures 3,500 1,500 

200 719! Office Equipme nt 500 (500) 

201 719 ARPA ! Office Equipment - ARPA Grant 

202 719 TECH Orrice Equipment- Technology Grant I 
203 Total Libraries! I 24,200 I 1,000 I 
204 I 
205 I Total Expenditure, 24,200 1,000 

206 I I 
207 E,t Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2022~ Includes Cash on Hand 26,181 

208 Less PY Encumbrance (406) 

209 Less Cash on Hand (50) 

210 Total Revenue 22,850 4,101 

211 Total Expenditures 24,200 1,000 

212 Effect on Fund Balance (1,350) 3,101 

213 I 
24,3751 

I 
1--
214 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND B,,_LAHCE SUBFUND LOU 3,101 I 

,t Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Propa~ed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget I Amendments I Budget 
I 
! 
I 
i 

l 
850 850 

250 I 250 

1,200 3B5 I 1,565 

850 (209) 641 

0 0 

50 20 70 

1,250 1,250 

900 900 

),500 3,500 

200 200 

200 13 213 

7,1DO 7,100 

0 0 

0 0 

300 I JOO 

0 0 

2,000 I 2,000 

100 100 

600 163 76] 

0 20 20 

850 1,108 1,958 

5 ,000 (1,500) 3,5DO 

0 0 

0 0 

01 0 
2s,200 I 0 25,200 

! 
25,200 0 25,200 

26,181 26,181 

26,951 1,534 28,485 

25 ,200 0 25,200 

1,751 1,534 3,285 

I 
1,5341 27,476 I 29,010 

Page 



, 
2 

3 

4 

215 
t---
216 

217 
2,e 
219 

220 

A IE 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D 
Public Librory Fund 115 

6/19/23 12:35 PM 1022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

Subfund PHI • Philadelphia Library 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges for Current Services 
43350 Copy Fees 200 
4))60 Library Fees 200 

221 Totnl Chnrgcs for Current Services 400 I 

222 
223 47100 State of Tennessee ! 
224 46980-GRANT Other State Grants 0 

225 Tolnl St Ate of Tennessee I 0 

226 I 
!other Local Revenues 

---
227 44000 I 
228 44130 Sale of Material, f:t Su pplies 

229 44570 Contributions & Gifts 5 

23C Total Other Local Revenues 5 

231 
232 
233 47100 \ Federal through State I 
234 47301-ARPA ICOVI0-19 Grant #1 I 0 

235 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

236 Total Federal through State I 0 

237 I 
238 

239 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 1 

240 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) I 1,900 
241 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups - Pi:TTW I 2,500 

E 

I 
2022-2013 

Approved 

Amendments 

I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

7Z9 

242 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 4,400 I 729 

243 
244 Total Revenues I 
245 

,t Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

n 
I 
I 4,805 729 

I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 
Budget Amtmdment.s Budget 

200 200 

200 200 -
0 0 

400 o1 400 

I 

0 0 
0 0 0 

I 
0 13 13 
sJ 789 794 

5 802 807 

0 0 
0 0 
0 □ I 0 

I 
I I 

I i 
2,629 I 46 , 2,675 

2,soo I ! 2,500 

s,129 I 46 5,175 
I 

s,sJ4 I 848 i 6, 382 

i l 

Pag1 



A 11:4 
1 I I 
2 I 
3 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

b/19123 12:35 PM 2022-20]3 

Adopted 

E 

2022-2023 

Approved 
4 Bud set Amendments 

246 EXPENDITURES 

247 56000 Soda!, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

248 Sb500 libraries 

249 302 Advertising 0 

250 307 Communications 1,500 

251 330 Lease Payments 200 

252 348 I Postal Charges 100 

253 349 Printing 400 

254 399 Other Contracted Services 

255 399 PETTW Other Contracted Services 

256 355 Summer Reading Program (Travel) - -
257 410 Custodial Supplies 200 

258 414 Duplicating Supplies 

259 422 Food Supplies 

L60 429 Instructional Supplies &. Materials 200 

261 432 Library Books 

262 432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

263 432-PITTW Library Books !,500 

264 435 Office Supplies 300 

265 499 Other Supplies ft Mater1als 300 

266 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

267 71 I I I Furniture and Fixtures 

268 119-ARPA I Office Equipment - ARPA Grant 

269 719 PETTW ! Office Equipment I 
270 Total Librariesl I 5,700 0 

271 ' I 
272 I Total Expenditures 5,700 0 

273 11 
274 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 20ZZ - Includes Cash on Hand I 13,JD I 
275 . Less Cash on Hand (50) I 

276 I 
2n I Total Revenue 4,805 729 
27B 1 Total Expenditures 5,700 0 

279 ! 
280 i Effect on Fund Balance (895) 

281 I >--
282 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUB FUND PHI 12,388 

•t Committee June 19, 2023 

v Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 
Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 

1,500 1,500 

200 I 200 

100 100 

400 (100) 300 

0 100 100 

0 I 0 
0 0 

200 200 

0 50 50 

0 0 

200 (50)\ 150 

0 0 

0 0 

2,500 2,500 

300 300 

300 (30) 270 

0 30 30 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
5,700 01 5,700 

5,700 0 5,700 

n,333 I 13,333 

(50) (50) 

5,534 648 6,3B2 

5,700 0 5,700 

(166) B48 682 

I 
13,117 B48 1 J, 965 

Page 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A a C D , Public Library Fund 11 S I 

2 6/19/23 12:35 PM ! 2021-2023 

3 I Adopted 

4 I Budget 

283 -Subfund GRE - Greenback Ubrary 
~ 

284 REVENUES I 
285 43000 Chorses for Current Service, 

286 43350 Copy Fees 250 

287 43360 Library Fees 50 

288 Total Charges for Current Services I JOO 

289 I 
290 44000 Other Local Revenues 

291 44130 Sale of Materials and Supplies 

292 44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 100 

293 43360 Library Fees 

294 Tot.I Other Local Revenues 100 

295 
296 46000 State of Tennessee 
297 46980 Other State Grants 

298 Total State of Tennessee 0 

299 I 
I - --· 

300 47100 Federal throu~h State 

301 47301-ARPA COVID· 19 Grant ltl 0 

302 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

303 Total Federal through State I 0 
304 

305 
306 48000 I Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

307 ~mol Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1,875 

308 48610-P[TTW Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTW) 2,500 

309 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 4,375 

310 

311 Total Revenue• 4,775 

312 

,r Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget ! Amendments Budget 

250 250 

50 so 
0 300 0 300 

0 204 j 204 

100 635 I 735 
o; i 0 

0 100 I 839 i 939 
I I 
I ' 

I I 
0 1 I 0 

0 1 I 0 

I 
I I 

0 0 
0 0 

01 0 0 0 

629 2,504 1,921 4,425 

2,500 2,500 
629 5,004 1,921 6,925 

629 5,404 2,760 8,164 

Page 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A [B C 
Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/19/23 12:35 PM 

4 

313) EXPENDITURES 

3141 56000I !Social, Cultural, and Recreational Service, 

J 151 

316 

317 
318' 

319! 

320; 

321 

322 

56500 I I ~ibraries 

307 [ !Communications 

333 I I Licenses 

348_! !Postal Charges 

J49IJPrinting, Stationery, Ii: Forms 

399j I Other Contracted Services 

429 I l!nstructional Supplies 

432 I I Library Books 

0 

I 2022-2021 

Adopted 

l__1!_ud1et 

700 

575 

200 

500 

E I F l G H 

2022-2023 j Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Bud9et Amendments Budget 

700 I I 700 
575 575 

o I o 
o I I o 
o I l o 

200 I {100JI 100 
200 100 I I 100 

323I 431 ARPA[ [Library Books• ARPA Grant I I I 0 I 0 

324I 432 PETTW[ ILib_rary Books • P~tway Grant _ j _ __2_5Q_OJ -----1l2DQJL ___ 0 : _i __ o 

325 · 435 Office Supplies ·-----1 0 100 I 100 
326 499 Other Supplies O : I O 

3271 499 PETTWI !Other Supplies&. Materials I _ I __ 1,0Z3 J __ . 1,0.Q_j I 1,023 
328I 711 PETTWI !Furniture&. FiKtures - I_ I _ _1,,47U_ _ 1,477 I I 1,4n 

3291 719-ARrA [ lomce Equipment· ARPA I I I 0 I o i o 
3301 719 1 !Office Equipment I I I O I I 0 
~Total Ubraries} T - - - --- - ---- I 4,475 j- - - 1()0 c· _4:675 l O I 4,675 

3321 

3331 I [Total Expenditures 4,475 200 4,675 0 4,675 

334 i 
335I Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2022 • Includes Cash on Hand I 6,588 6,588 6,588 

3361 I \Less Cas.h on Hand I (S0J I I I I 
337 

338 Total Revenue 

339 Total Expenditures 

340 

3411 I I Effect on Fund Balance 

342 

~rsiiMATEi> EN·rrG -FUND ii.,;:tJ.iicE@IFUND GRE . __ .. 

,t Committee June 19, 2D23 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

4,775 629 5,404 2,760 8,164 

4,475 200 4,675 0 4,675 

300 429 729 2,760 3,489 

·----·. -.- ·; 6,838 I 429 l 7.2671 2,760 I ,0.021 I 

Page 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A lel C , i I Public library Fund 115 

2 .1 6119/23 12:35 PM 
3 I 
4 I 

345 Subfund TEL - Tellico Village Library ,-.. 
REVENUES t 346 

347 43000 ! Charges for Current Services 

348 ~3350 ) Copy Fees 

349 43360 j \Library Fees 

350 44570 1 Contributions 6: Gifts 

351 Totnl Charges for Current Scn•ices 

352 I 
353 •HOOD i j Other Local Revenues 

354 445701 Contributions & Gifts 

355 Total Other Local Revenues - ~ · 

I 356 

357 46000 ! State of Tennessee 
r--

46980-GRAITT ; Other State Grants 358 

359 Total State of Tennessee 

36C I 
361 48000 I Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

362 486101 Donations from Citizens Groups 
363 48130i Contributions from Government Groups (library 8oard) 

364 TotRI Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
365 

366 Total Revenues j 
367 

,r Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

i I 

D 

I 
2022-2023 
Adopted 

Budget 

1,050 

1,050 

I 
I 2,100 

0 

0 

0 

I 0 

8,200 

8,200 

10,300 

E I F G H 

I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposed 

Approved I Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 
I 

1,oso I (200) 850 
1,500 2,sso I aco I 3,350 

I 0 I 0 
1,500 3,600 600 I 4,200 

I I 
i I 

□ I 162 I 162 
0 or 162 I 162 

I I I 

i I 
0 I 0 

oj oJ 0 0 

800 9,000 9,000 
2,931 2,931 2,931 

J, 131 I 11,931 0 11,9]1 

5,231 15,531 762 16, 293 

Page 



Loudon County 
Public library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6119/23 12:35 PM 
3 

4 

368 EXPENDITURES I 
369 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

370 56500 Libraries 

371 302 Advertising 
372 330 Lease Payments 
373 333 Licenses 
374 337 Office Equipment Maint Ei Repair 
375 348 Postal Charges 

376 349 Printing 

377 359 Disposal Fees 
378 399 Contracted Services 

379 410 Custodial Supplies 
380 415 Electric 
381 432 Library Books 
382 435 Orrice Supplies 
383 437 Periodicals 
384 454 Water Ei Sewer 
385 499 Other Supplies 

386 719 Office Equipment 
387 I 
388 Total Libraries[ 
3B9 

390 Total Expenditures 
391 I 
392 Beginn\n~ Fund Bala.nee July 1, 2022 - Includes Cash on Hand 

393 Less Cash on Hand 
394 

395 Total Revenue 
39€ Total Expenditures 
397 

Jse Effect on Fund Balance 
39S -400 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUHD TEL 
401 

402 

,t Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

11 

D I E 

I I 
2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Adopted I Approved 

Budget I Amendments 

I 
I 

I 
I 845 

300 

730 

350 

4,655 1,000 

1,000 

2,350 )81 

800 

400 

0 

10,300 2,511 

I 10,300 2,511 

I 8,371 

(50) 

I 10,300 5,231 ! 

I 10,300 2,511 

I 
I 0 2,720 

! 
8,321 2,720 

i 
! I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 
Budget Amendments Budget 

I 

0 0 

0 1,oso I 1,050 

845 I 845 

I 300 10 I 370 

0 0 
7)0 (193) 5)7 

I 0 0 

0 0 

JSO 123 47) 

0 0 

5,655 (1,050)1 4,605 

1,000 1,000 

2,731 (35) 2,696 

800 (800) 0 

400 835 1,235 

0 0 

I I 
12,811 0 12,811 

12,811 0 12,811 

8,371 8,371 

15,531 762 16,293 

12,s11 I 0 12,811 

2,720 162 I 3,4B2 

I 
11 ,041 762 11,803 

I 

Page 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C I D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 I 
2 6/ 1~/23 12:35 PM I 2022-2023 

3 I Adopted 

4 I Budget ,__ 
11 I I 403 

I--

404 Subfund BRO - LIBRARY BOARD - I 405 REVENUES 
406 46000 State of Tennessee 

407 46190 TRAIL Other Gen Govt Grants • Story Sood Trail 0 

408 I 
409 Total State of Tennessee 0 

410 

411 

412 48000 I Other Government Ii Citizens Groups 

413 48610 PETTW Donations · Pettway Grant 0 

414 48610 TRAIL Donation, - Story Book Trail 

415 

416 Totnl Other Government & Citizens Group 0 

417 

418 --+-419 

420 Total ReYenues D 

421 
EXPEND!TURESI I 422 

423 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreadona~ Services 

424 56500 Libraries 0 

425 JJO PETTWJ Lease Payments • Book Lease Program for Libraries 0 

426 499 TRAILi Supplies - Story Book Trail 0 

427 

42B 

429 Total Libraries 0 

430 

431 Total Expenditures I 0 

432 I 
433 E<timated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2D22 I 0 

434 

435 I 
I 

436 Total Revenue 0 

437 Total Expenditures 0 

E 
I 

2022·202] 

Approved 

Amendments 

I 
I 

I 
3,000 

3,000 -

5,0)2 

2,000 

7,032 

10,032 

5,0)2 

5,000 

10,032 

10,032 

10,032 

10,032 

436 Effect on Fund Balance oJ D 

43 9 

44 o ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND BRO 
1--
441 

442 

al Committee June 19, 2023 

ly Commission June 26, 2023 

11 
0 □ I 

I 

F I G H 

Approved I Propo:sed 

Amended Proposed Amended 
Budget Amendments Budget 

3,000 3,000 

0 0 

3,000 oi 3,000 

5,0)2 5,0)2 

2,000 2,000 

I I 
7,032 □ I 7,032 

10,032 0 1D,032 

0 0 

5,032 5,0)2 

5,000 5,000 

0 0 

I 
10,032 0 10,032 

10,032 0 10,032 

0 0 

10,032 0 10,032 

10,032 0 10,032 

0 0 0 

0 0 D 

Page 



A Tij C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E I F 
1 I I I Publlc_l._ibmy Fund 115 

2 I J I 6/19/2) 12:JS PM 2022-1023 I 2022: 2023 T Approved 

3 I I Adopted I Approved I Amended 

~ 
T 

Subfund F~O - c;a~h Flow 
REVENUES ! . 

i Bud!Jet [ Amendments J Budget 

445I 49000 i \ Other Sources • Non-revenue 

<46I 49800 [ !Transfers In 

·_1 -
- I -

I a 
447 I I 
448I Total Other Sources I □ I 01 

- -

449) i 

~ i i 
451)Total Revenues DI 01 

4s21 7 
453)EXPENDITURES 

•54I 5600D i 
455I 5650Di 

Sodal, Cultural, and Recreational Services. 

libraries □ I f 
1456\ I , __ 
4s1 ! I I 

l G ~ 

Propos~d 

Proposed Amended 

Am~ndments Budget 

I 
I I 
I I 

□ I i 0 

O ; I 0 

o , O! 0 

i 

I 

01 o ' I 0 

I _J 

~I I 
0 

0 

l 
~Total LlbrarleslJ _ _ _ ____________________ -+---- --+------+-- - --~- ____ , ___ ~ 
459] I 

I o I o l DI DI 0 -· --i 
460I l [Total Expenditures 

<61I J 
I o[ 01 01 DI 0 

I I 
<62I Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2022 60,000 I 60,000 I 60,000 

463 

<64 

465I !Total Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 

<66I I [Total Expenditure, 

467I ! I Effect on Fund Balance 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

46B I 
469 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BAlANCE SUBFUNO FLO 
,10 - .. . ... ··1 I --- -- -- - - ·- ·· -.. 

i 
60,000 I 01 60,000_1 __ __EJ_ ~o~ 

I 

,t Committee June 19, 2023 

v Commission June 26, 2023 Page 1 



A 

1 

2 

3 

4 

471 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

463 

484 

495 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

t Committee June 19, 2023 
r Commission June 26, 2023 

IBI 
I 

I 

--

I 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

6/19/23 12:35 PM 2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

TOTAL REVENUE 6: TRANSFERS IN 392, 76] 

TOTAL EXPEND ITU RES 398,537 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE (5,774) 

EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/22 Unaudited 418,JJO 

Less PY POs (490) 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

I 
Available Fund Balance 7/1/2022 417,590 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 411,816 

I 
I 

--

I 

11 

E F G I H 

I I 
2022-2023 Approved Pf'oposed 

Approved I Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget I Amendment:; Budget 

34,777 427,540 7,118 434,658 

--
33,812 432,349 19,435 451,784 

I 
I 

965 412,781 (12,317) 400,464 

i 
· - -

1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Page 1 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 1,395,293 

Less TIR Subfund 59,818 

Less Audited Enc 44,653 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 1,290,822 

Total Revenue 933,260 24,667 367,817 1,325,744 

Total Available Funds 2,224,082 24,667 367,817 2,616,566 

Total Expenditures 1,119,220 70,318 0 1,189,538 

Effect on Fund Balance (185,960) (4 5,651) 367,817 136,206 

Ending Fund Balance 1,104,862 (4 5,65 1) 367,817 1,427,028 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

26th day of June 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C E 
1 I I Fund 116 

2 06/19/23 - -
3 
4 

-
5 

6 REVENUE 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 40110 Current Property Tax 
9 40140 Interest and Penalty 
10 40210 Sales Tax 
11 40320 Bank Excise Tax 
12 
13 Total Locnl Tnxcs 
14 
15 44000 Other Local Revenue 
16 44145\Sale of Recycled Materials 
17 44160-RET-MEr:j Retirees ' Insurance Payments 
18 44160-RET-Llf Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 
19 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 
20 44170-WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 
21 44530 Sale of Equipment 
22 
23 Total Other Local Revenue 
24 

et Committee June 19, 2023 
ty Commission June 26, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

733,400 
0 

733,400 

100,000 

54 I 
111 
270 
225 

100,660 

I 

H I J 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed i Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments i Amended Budget 

! 
i 
I 

0 0 

i 0 0 

I 733,400 352,430 1,085,830 

I 0 0 

I 
o I 733,400 352,430 I ,085,830 

I 
I I 

I 

I 100,000 15,429 115,429 
54 (54) 0 

I 111 (39) 72 

I 270 83 353 
225 (32) 193 

0 0 

0 100,660 15,387 116,047 

I 



A B C E 
1 I Fund 116 

- -

2 06/19/23 
3 
4 
25 46000 State of Tennessee 
26 46170-T!R Solid Waste Grant 
27 46430 Litter Grant 
2B 46990-T!R Other State Revenues 
29 

30 Total State Revenue 
31 

32 49000 Other Sources 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F I G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

I 50,000 (50,000) 
49,200 

50,000 

99,200 0 

33 49800-ARPA Transfers In (from Fund 127-ARPA L~ 0 24,667 
34 Total Other Sources 
35 I 
36 46990 Other State Revenues 
37 
3B 

39 TOT AL REVENUE 
41 

'"--
42 
43 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
44 
45 I I 

ret Committee June 19, 2023 
1ty Commission June 26, 2023 

0 24,667 

0 
0 0 

933,260 24,667 

933,260 24,667 

H I J 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
49,200 49,200 
50,000 50,000 

I 
99,200 0 99,200 

24,667 I 24,667 
24,667 0 24,667 

0 0 
Qi 

I 0 0 
I 

957,927 367,817 ~-1!325,744 

957,927 367,817 1,325,744 



A B I C E 
1 I Fund 116 

2 ; 06/19/23 I 

3 I 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 

-

H 

2022-2023 
Approved 

4 Budget Amemls Amended Budget 
46 EXPENDITURES 
47 55732 )Convenience Center 
48 I 103 Assistant 
49 I 105 Supervisor/Director 58,020 
50 I 140 Salary Supplements 
51 I 141 Foremenrreamleaders 113,215 
52 143 Equipment Operator 
53 164 Attendants 166,400 
54 169 Part-time Personnel 167,154 
55 186-ARPA Longevity Payments 
56 187 Overtime Pay 3,500 
57 201 Social Security 31,514 
58 201-ARPA Social St:curitv - ARP A (Longevity Pymts) 
59 204 State Retirement 22,890 
60 204-ARPA Stnte Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymls) 
61 206 Life Insurance 
62 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
63 207 Medical Insurance 
64 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
65 208 Dt:mal Insurance 
66 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees I 
67 210 Unemployment Compensation ---· 
68 212 Employer Medicare 
69 212-ARPA Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
70 307 Communication I 
i1 307-WIREI Communication I 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

t--~I - -- - -· ··-

78 
79 I 
80 I 

et Committee June 19, 2023 
ty Commission June 26, 2023 

312 Contracts with Private Agencies I 
320 Dues and Me~bership 
330 Operating Lease Payments 
332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 
336 Maintenance Repair Equipment 
338 Maintenance Repa ir Vechiles 
347 Pest Control 
348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing, Stationery & Forms ! 

1,262 
234 

64,429 
7,809 
4,626 

297 

7,370 

5,500 
900 

500 
500 
200 

15,500 
6,000 
1,500 

100 

0 

I 0 
58,020 

0 
l 13,215 

0 
(616) 165,784 

50,623 217,777 
22,250 22,250 

3,594 7,094 
2,429 33,943 
1,360 1,360 

348 23.238 
738 I 738 

164 ! 1,426 · -
( I 00) 1 134 

339 l 64,768 
1,on I 8,881 

1,049 I 5,675 

56 i 353 

I 0 
568 I 7,938 
3 I 9 \ 319 

c2.oooi I 3,500 
( 400) I 500 

I 0 
(200)1 300 
(500) 0 
(200) 0 - -

15,500 
6,000 
1,500 

(75) 25 

690 690 

I J 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 
58,020 

0 

I 113,215 
I 0 I 

I 165,784 
I 217,777 

22,250 
1060 8,154 

33,943 
1,360 

23,238 
738 

1,426 
134 

·-

64,768 
8,88 I 
5,675 

353 

0 
7,938 

319 
3,500 

500 
0 

300 
0 
0 

15,500 
6,000 
1,500 

25 
690 



A B I C 

-¾-1 
3 I 
4 ,__ -
81 

82 
83 I 
84 

85 

86 
87 

88 

89 
90 

91 
92 
93 
94 

95 

96 

97 

98 
99 
100 

101 

E 

Fund 116 

06/19/23 

351 Rentals 
355 Travel 
359 Disposal Fees 
399 Other Contacted Services 
410ICustodial Supplies 
412 Diesel Fuel 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 
442 Propane 
450 Tires and Tubes 
451 Uniforms 
452 Utilities 
499 I Other Supplies and Materials 
510 Trustee's Commission 
513 Workers Comp Insurance 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

510 
1,000 

172,000 
82,000 

3,800 
500 

I 6,500 
1,000 (500) 
6,000 
2,000 - -
6,500 

11,500 
5,000 

13,000 
7,300 (1 ,700) 

524 In Service/Staff Devdopment 500 
707 Building Improvements 10,000 (5,500) 
71 l Furnitures and Fixtures 
718 Vehicles I 

719 Office Equipment 1,000 
733 Solid Waste Equipment 6,000 

102 733-REBAT Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 
103 
104 

105 
106 

ret Committee June 19, 2023 
rty Commission June 26, 2023 

790 Other Equipment 5,000 (4,000) 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER 1,020,020 70,318 

H I J 

2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
510 510 

1,000 1,000 
172,000 172,000 --
82,000 82,000 - -

3,800 3,800 
500 500 

6,500 6,500 
500 500 

6,000 6,000 
2,000 2,000 
6,500 6,500 

11,500 500 12,000 
5,000 523 5,523 

13,000 13,000 
5,600 5,600 

500 500 
4,500 (2,083 )\ 2,417 

0 0 
0 I 0 

1,000 1,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

I -
1,090,338 I 0 1,090,338 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C E 

1 I I Fund 116 

2 06/19/23 
3 

4 ,.._... 
107 
108 55720 Sanitation Education/Information (Litter Grnnt) 

109 105 
110 160 
111 169 LITED 
112 185 -113 201 
114 201 LITED 
115 204 
116 204 LITED - 1--- - ----
117 206 
118 I 207 
119 208 
120 212 
121 I 212 LITED 
122 338 
123 355 -
124 355 LITED 
125 399 UTED ,__ 
126 412 
127 450 
128 499 
129 499 LITED 
130 599 -
131 
132 

133 
134 

'et Committee June 19, 2023 
,ty Commission June 26, 2023 

Supcrvison/Director - -
Guards 

Part-time Personnel 
Educational Incentive 

Social Security 

Social Security 
Retirement 
Retirement 
Life Insurance --- -
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Medicare 
Medicare 
Vehicle Maim & Repair 
Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 
Tires & Tubes 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Other Supplies & Materials 
Olher Charges (Litter Education) 

TOTAL LITTER GRANT 

F G I H I 

I I I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 
Original Approved I Approved 
Budget Amends I Amended Budget 

0 
7,500 1,889 9,389 
1,500 (1,414) 86 

0 
500 68 568 

93 (87) 6 
800 (186) 614 
146 ( 146) 0 
100 (60) 40 

1,400 2,351 3,751 
300 (I 10) 190 
108 25 133 
22 (20) 2 

1,500 (723) 777 
0 
0 

I 18,300 _ --~@,099) 10,201 
4,000 758 4,758 

942 942 
12,931 ( I 0,800) 2,131 

15,612 15,612 
0 

I 0 

I --·-
49,200 0 49,200 I 

I 

I J 

-

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Proposed Proposed __ 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 
9,389 

86 
0 

568 
6 

614 
0 

40 
3,751 

190 
133 

2 
777 

0 
0 

10,201 
4,758 

. --· -
942 

2,131 

I 15,612 
0 
0 

0 I 49,200 



A B 
1 i I 
2 I 
3 
4 i 

135 I 
I 

136 I 55739 
137 
138 

139 
140 
141 
142 
143 58900 
144 

C E 

I Fund 116 

06/19/23 

Other Waste Collection-TIRE Expenses 
399-T[R Other Contracted Services 
399-FY22 Other Contracted Services 

TOTAL OIL GRANT 

Miscellaneous 
510 Trustee's Commission 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

50,000 
0 
0 

50,000 

0 

I 

I 
0 

145 TOTAL MISCffRUSTEE COMM 0 0 1 
146 
147 82110 General Gov't Debt Service 
148 
149 
150 I 
151 

et Committee June 19, 2023 
ty Commission June 26, 2023 

610 Principal on Capital Leases 
Total Debt Service 

Total Expenses 

~ -
I 

0 I 
0 01 

1,119,220 10,31s I 

H I j 

2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

so,ooo I 50,000 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
50,000 0 50,000 

0 0 
01 0 0 

·--

0 0 
0 0 0 

1,189,538 01 1,189,538 



A B C E 
1 I Funcl 116 

2 I 06/19/23 
3 

I 
I ------ ---

4 

152 I 
153 991DDITr:msfers 
154 590 Operating Transfers 
155 Total Transfers 
156 

157 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
158 
159 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
160 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 

--
161 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
162 I 
163 I 
164 TOTAL AUDITED FB JUNE 30, 2022 
165 SUBFUND TIR FB I 
166 June 30 2022 AUDITED ENC 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget I Amends 

---
0 
0 0 

1,119,220 70,318 

933,260 24,667 
1,119,220 70,318 
(185,960) (45,651) 

---

1,395,293 
59,818 
44,653 

167 EST AVAILABLE FOR OPERATIONS FB JUL 1, 2022 1,290,822 
168 

' I 
169 I I 
170 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

·et Committee June 19, 2023 
,ty Commission June 26, 2023 

---

1,104,862 I 

H I J 

I I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments I Amended Budget 
I 
' 
' 

0 i 0 
0 DI 0 

i 
1,189,538 OJ 1,189,538 

I 
957,927 367,s11 I 1,325,744 

1,189,538 o\ 1,189,538 
(231,611) 361,s17 l 136,206 

i 
I 
I 

i 
I 

1,290,822 

I I I 1,427,028 





RESOLUTION 11 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE DRUG CONTROL FUND 122 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Drug 

Control Fund 122 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Fines, Forfeitures and 

Penalties, as well as Contributions; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 93,645 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 93,645 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 83,500 33,000 696 117,196 

Total Available Funds 83,500 33,000 696 117,196 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 101,500 33,412 39,502 174,414 

Effect on Fund Balance (18,000) (412) (38,805) (57,218) 

Ending Fund Balance 75,645 (•112) (38,806) 36,427 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 26, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A I C 

I Drug Control Fund 122 
i 

Account 6/19/2023 12:38 

Number 

Revenue 

42000 Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 

42100 Circuit Court 
42140 Drug Control Fines 

Total Circuit Court 

42200 Criminal Court 
42220 Officers Costs 
42240 Drug Control Fines 

Total Criminal Court 

42300 General Sessions Court 
42310 Fines 
42320 Officers Costs 
42340 Drug Control Fines 

Total General Sessions Court 

!42800 Judicial District Drug_ Program 

I 42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 
Total Judicial District Drug Program 

42900 Other Fines, For[_eitures, and Penalties 
429 I 0-AUCTN Proceeds from Confiscated Property 

Total Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 

TOTAL FL.'l'ES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES 

?t Committee June 19, 2023 
y Commission June 26, 2023 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 
I 

0 
0 

0 
10,000 
10,000 

I 

0 
0 

6,000 
6,000 

-

10,000 
10,000 

5,000 
5,000 

31,000 
I 
I 
I 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

--

01 0 
0 0 o I 0 

.. 

0 ( 

10,000 3,462 13,462 
0 I 0,000 3,462 13,462 

0 0 
0 I 0 

6,000 136 6,136 
0 6,000 136 6,136 

. . 

(7,000) 3,000 3,000 
(7,000) 3,000 01 3,000 

I 

45,000 50,000 1,140 51, 14( 
45,000 50,000 1,140 51,14( 

38,000 69,000 4,738 73,73f 

I 

Pa 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

Account 6/19/2023 l 2:38 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Number Org Bgt Amds 
I 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

13300 Fees 
43370 Telephone Commissions 22,500 

Telephone Commissions 22,500 0 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES 22,500 01 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44100 _ Recurring Items 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0 

44500 Nonrecurring Items 

44530-LESSO Sale of Equipment (Lesso Equipment) 10,000 
44570-K9 Contributions & Gifts 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 20,000 I (5,000) 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 30,000 (5,000) 

•t Committee June 19, 2023 
y Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budgc1 
i 

! 
; 
; 

I 

22,500 22,500 
22,500 01 22,500 

22,500 0 22,500 

0 0 

10,000 (10,000) 0 
5,958 5,958 

15,000 15,000 

I 
25,000 (4,042) 20,958 

Pa 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A 1131 C 

I Drug Control Fund 122 
I 

I 
Account i 6/19/2023 12:38 

Number I 
I 

47000 \Federal Government 

I 
47600 \Direct Federal Revenue 

47990 VESTS !Other Direct Federal Revenue 

!Total Direct Federal Revenue 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens 
48990 Other 

Total Other 

TOT AL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZEN~ 

49000 Other Sources 
49800 Transfers In 

!Total Transfers In 
I 
I 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 

! 

Total Revenues 

i 

et Committee June 19, 2023 
ty Commission June 26, 2023 

D 

2022-2013 

Org Bgt 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

83,500 

I 

E F G H 

1022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budge1 
I I 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

33,000 116,500 696 117,196 

I I 

P, 



A B 

I 
C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D 
Drug Control Fund 122 

E F 

I 

Account 6/19/2023 I 2:38 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved 

Number I 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I 

I I 
Total General Expenditures I 

50000 General Government I 
-· . ·· -
54000 Public Sa(gty_ 

54150 Drug Enforcement I 
140 Salary Supplements (Rei mb IO I -Garcia Pay) 32,500 32,500 
320 Dues & Memberships 0 

-·--~- .. . 
355 Travel 0 
399 Other Contracted Services 25,000 (250) 24,750 

399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 500 500 
431 Law Enforcement Supplies 8,000 1,000 9,000 
471 Software 0 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 (1,000) 4,000 

499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 8,000 (7,000) 1,000 
499-AUCTN _9thei:_ Sue_plies and Materi_als - Auction 0 -·--· 

499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 0 
510 Trustee's Commission 0 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 2,500 2,500 
590 Transfers to Other Funds 0 
599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 10,000 10,000 
716 Law Enforcement Equipment l 0,000 11,000 21,000 

716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 0 
719 Office Equipment 0 250 250 - --- - - · · 
718 Motor Vehicles 29,412 29,412 

Total Alcohol and Drug Program 101,500 33,412 134,912 

Total Expenditures 101,500 33,412 134,912 

,t Committee June 19, 2023 
v Commission June 26, 2023 

G H 

I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budge1 

I 
I 

32,500 
220 220 

- -- -· -·--· 
0 

(1,000) 23,750 
2,382 2,882 

(I ,627) 7,373 
135 135 

(600) 3,400 
(953) 47 

0 
0 

878 878 
(400) 2,100 

0 
10,000 

12 21,012 
0 

953 1,203 
39,502 68,914 

39,502 174,41~ 

39,502 174,41' 

Pa 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D 
I Drug Control Fund 122 

Account 6/19/2023 12:38 

Number I 

On-Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2022 per YE 

fotal Revenue 

rota! Revenue and Transfers In 

rota! Available Funds 

Expenditure Budget 
Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

Ending Fund Balance 
I 
I 

I 
CounIT Commission Meeting Date: 
:June 26, 2023 I 

it Committee June 19, 2023 
y Commission June 26, 2023 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 
I 

93,645 

83,500 

_ 83,500 

177,145 

101,500 
0 

101,500 

75,645 

E 

2022-2023 

Amds 

33,000 

33,000 

33,000 

33,412 
0 

33,412 

(412) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

93,645 93,645 

---
I 16,500 696 117,196 

- - --
116,500 696 117,196 

210,145 696 210,841 

134,912 39,502 174,414 
0 0 0 

134,912 39,502 174,414 

75,233 (38,806) 36,427 --

--- -

-

Pa 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 1,759,436 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 156,050 

Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 1,603,386 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,069,590 459.997 14.624 4,544 ,211 

Total Available Funds 5,672,97 6 459,997 14, 624 6,147,597 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 3,931,980 620,589 7,864 4,560,433 

Effect on Fund Balance 137,610 (1GO.S9 2) 6,760 (16.222) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,740,996 (160,592) 6,760 1,587,164 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 26, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C 

1 Highway Dept 1~ 1 
2 Account i 6/21/2023 17:59 -
3 Number I ,, I I 
5 Revenue 
V 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 

9 40100 Coun{]:1 ProeertJ!_ Taxes 

10 40110 Current Property Tax - --
11 40120 Trustee's Prior Year 

12 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 

13 40130 Clerk & Master's Prior Year 

14 40140 Interest and Penalty 

15 40163-TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 
16 

17 Total County Property Taxes 
18 

19 40200 County_ Local Or2.tion Taxes 

20 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 
21 .___ 
22 Total County Local Option Taxes 
23 

24 40300 Statutorv Local Taxes 

25 40320 \ Bank Excise Tax 
26 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes 
27 

28 Total Statutory Local Taxes 
29 

30 Total Local Taxes 
31 

32 43000 Charges for Services 
33 43190 Other Gener':'! Service Charges 
34 

35 Total Charges for Services 
36 

1et Committee June 19, 2023 
1ty Commission June 26, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 1011-1013 

I OrgBgt Arnds 
I 

I 
' 

i 

726,803 
15,000 

540 
5,500 
2,000 

18,155 

767,998 

90,000 

90,000 

4,000 

4,000 

861,998 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnded Bgt Arnds Amded Budget 
I 
I 
I 

I 
i 

726,803 \ 726,803 
' 

I 5,000 l I 5,000 
540 I 540 I 

5,500 i 5,500 
2,000 2,000 

18,155 18,155 

0 767,998 0 767,998 

I 
I 90,000 I 90,000 

I 
0 90,000 0 90,000 -

4,000 I 4,000 I 
0 I 0 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 861,998 0 861,998 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

p 



A B 

1 

2 Account 
t---

3 Number .. 
37 44000 
~v 

39 44100 
40 44120 
41 44130 

t--- - · -
42 44135 
43 44145 
44 44160 
45 44160-RET-LIF 
46 44160-RET-MED 
47 44160-RET-DEN 
48 44170 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
6/21/2023 17:59 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

!Other Local Revenues 
I ·-
Recurring Items 

- . -

Lease/Ren ta ls 
Sale of Materials & Supplies 5,000 
Sale of Gasoline 
Sale of Recycled Materials 200 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 626 
Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 21,160 
Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 3,749 
Miscellaneous Refunds 3,000 

I 

I 
I 
I 

·--·-
49 44170-WKCMP Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp 

50 44170-CIGNA Miscellancour Refunds -- - -
51 44520 Insurance Recovery 
52 44530 Sale of Equipment 
53 44530-GOVDL Sale of Equipment-GovDeals 
54 44540 Sale of Property 
55 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals 

56 449901 Other Local Revenue 
57 I ..,__ 
58 Total Other Local Revenues 
59 
60 
61 .,_. _ 
62 

-· 

63 
>-- - --· 

64 Total Other Local Revenues 

ret Committee June 19, 2023 
rty Commission June 26, 2023 

---

i 

' I 
I 

33,735 0 

- - --- ·--

33,735 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

l -·-
I 

ol 0 
5,000 4,974 9,974 

0 0 
200 529 729 

0 0 
626 626 

21,160 21,160 - - -
3,749 3,749 - -

3,000 3,000 
---· 

0 1,257 1,257 
0 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
33,735 6,760 _ .40,495 

-- -

33,735 6,760 40,495 

p 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A \B C 

1 I Highway Dept 131 
2 Account I 6/2 J/2023 17:59 -
3 Number I 
L/ I 
65 46000 !State of Tennessee 
66 I 
67 46400 iPublic Works Grants 
68 46410 ~

1

ridge Program 
69 46420 ,State Aid Program (Add'! for STBGP) - --
70 46420 STBGP !State Aid Program -
71 46420 STAID I State Aid Program 
72 46440 STBGP ITN Industrial Infrastructure Program- ST 
73 46490 Other Public Works Grants 
74 

75 Total Public Works Grants 
76 

77 l 
78 46800 Other State Revenues 
79 46920 I Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 
BO 46930 Petroleum Special Tax 
81 I 
82 

83 Total Other State Revenues 
84 

85 Total State of Tennessee 
86 ! 
87 
BB 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 47100 Federal Through State -
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
91 47590-STBGP! Other Federal Through State 
92 47230 Disaster Relief 
93 

94 Total Federal Revenue 

7et Committee June 19, 2023 
rity Commission June 26, 2023 

D E 

I 
' 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Arnds 

I 

486,100 I 
I 
! 

180,300 i 344,780 

0 ! 
I 

6_6§,400 344,780 

2,440,999 
31,458 

2,472,457 0 

3,138,857 344,780 

01 
o I 

01 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Arnded Budget 

486, I 00 486,100 
0 0 
0 0 

525,080 525,080 
---

0 0 
0 0 

1,011,180 0 1,011,180 

2,440,999 2,440,999 
31,458 31,458 

0 0 

---
2,472,457 0 2,472,457 

3,483,637 0 3,483,637 

I 

0 0 
I 0 0 

I 
0 0 0 

p 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 6/21/2023 17:59 2022-2023 2022-2023 -
3 Number Org Bgt Amds 
'l I ···-

95 
- + -- .. 

96 
I-

97 

98 i i 
I I 

99 I I 
100 I 
101 

102 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
103 48140-PHrL Contracted Services 0 ... ·-··· . 

104 

105 I 
106 Total Other Governments & Citizen 0 0 
1--

i 107 

108 

109 ! I 
110 49000 Other Sources I I I 
111 49600-TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRADE 69,000 
112 49800 Transfer In (from Co Gen - Sports Gad 35,000 
113 49800-ARPA Transfer In (from Fund 127 - ARPA Longevity Pymts). 26,217 
114 49700 Insurance Recovery I 0 20,000 ! 
115 I Total Other Sources i 35,000 us,211 l 
116 I -- - -
117 Total Revenues 4,069,590 459,997 I 
118 I I I 

et Committee June 19, 2023 
ty Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds i Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

-

------- .. -- -
0 0 

i 
I 

0 0 0 

I 
I 

69,000 i 69,000 
3s,ooo l 35,000 

-
26,217 ! 26,217 
20,000 ! 7,864 27,864 

150,217 ! 7,864 158,081 

4,529,587 14,624 4,544,211 

I I 

P, 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C D E 
1 I Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 6/21/2023 17:59 2022-2023 2022-2023 
f--- --

3 Number Org Bgt Amds 
"+ I 

119 Total Higlzway/Public Works Expenditures I 
120 60000 Highways l --
121 610001 Administration 

122 IOI County Official I 06,90 I I 
123 103 Assistant 77,730 1,875 

124 140 Salary Supplement 0 
125 141 Foremen 57,601 

126 142 Mechanics 43,701 I, 191 

127 143 Equipment Operators 

128 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 212,888 

129 145 Equipment Operators - Light 312,916 9,900 

130 147 Truck Drivers 120,599 (46,063) 

131 161 Secretary 46,780 1,704 

132 162 Clerical Personnel 
··- --· · 

133 168 Temporary Personnel 

134 169 Part-time Personnel 26,208 (26,208) 

135 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 23,000 

136 187 Overtime Pay 20,000 10,000 

137 302 Advertising 150 (7) 

138 320 Dues & Memberships 7,000 (1,000) 

139 331 Legal Services 500 
140 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
141 348 Postal Charges 150 7 

142 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 800 3,000 
143 355 Travel 4,000 
144 414 Duplicating Supplies 128 
145 435 Office Supplies 2,000 2,872 
146 524 ln-Service/Staff_Development 2,000 (1,000) 
147 711 Furniture & Fixtures 2,000 
148 719 Office Equipment 6,500 (1,000) 

149 I I -- -

992,s23 I 36,ooo I jSO Tgtal Administration 
t ~~ ULlt:t:: .JUllt= /;;J. ~,,..:;J re 

,ty Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-- -

I 06,90 I 106,901 
79,605 79,605 

0 0 
57,601 57,601 
44,892 44,892 

0 0 
212,888 212,888 
322,816 322,816 

74,536 74,536 
48,484 48,484 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

23,000 23,000 
30,000 5,000 35,000 

143 143 
6,000 (1,500) 4,500 

500 500 
0 0 

-
157 157 

3,800 3,800 
4,000 (2,000) 2,000 

128 128 
4,872 4,872 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 
5,500 I 5,500 

I 
1,02s,s23 I 1,500 [,030,323 

p 



A B 

1 I 
2 Account 
~ 

3 Number I .. I I 
151 
152 

·----
153 

154 

155 62000 
156 321 
157 323 
158 351 
159 399 
160 402 
161 403 
162 404 
163 408 

- · --
164 409 
165 436 
166 438 
167 443 -
168 444 
169 445 
170 468 
171 499 
172 

173 
174 
175 

>---- -
176 

177 
178 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 I 
6/2112023 17:59 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

I 
Org Bgt I Amds 

I 

----

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 0 
Explosive and Drilling Services 

Rentals 5,500 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 45,000 95,350 
Asphalt 700,000 ' (26,000) 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 6,000 7,000 
Asphalt - Hot Mi~_ 150,000 (52,544) 
Concrete 5,000 
Crushed Stone 50,000 30,000 
Other Road Materials 13,000 
Pipe 20,000 11,793 
Road Signs 20,000 5,000 
Salt 25,000 (6,793) 
Sand ! 1,000 (500) 
Chemicals 1,500 (500) 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 

---- •- - - -

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1,052,000 64,806 

- . 

I 
I 
I 

~t Committee June 19, 2023 
!y Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I 

I 

0 0 
0 0 

7,500 7,sq_q 
140,350 l ]_,8~~- . 152,214 
674,000 674,000 

---
13,000 13,000 
97,456 (9,000) 88,456 

! 5,000 5,000 
80,000 80,000 
13,000 13,000 
31,793 31,793 
25,000 25,000 
18,207 18,207 

500 500 
1,000 1,q_qQ_ 

10,000 10,000 

I 
1,116,806 2,864 1,119,670 

P;: 



A B 

1 

2 Account 
t-

3 Number .. 
179 63100 

180 336 
181 338 
182 353 I 
183 359 
184 399 
185 412 
186 416 
187 417 
188 418 
189 425 
190 433 
191 436 
192 446 
193 450 
194 499 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C I D E 

I Highway Dept 131 I 
6/2112023 17:59 I 2022-2023 2022-2023 

I o,-g Bgt Amds 
I 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 

I Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 
Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 10,000 (4,000) 
Towing Services 1,500 
Disposal Fees 8,000 (3,000) --
Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 52,000 25,000 
Equipment Parts - Heavy 50,000 
Equipment Parts - Light 125,000 14,000 

Equip/1v1ach Parts 
Gasoline 30,000 12,000 
Lubricants 10,000 
Other Rm1d Materials 0 2,000 
Small Tools 
Tires and Tubes 25,000 16,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 

-

I 

I 

195 599 Other Charges 5,000 (3,000) --
196 

197 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 
r--
198 

199 

ret Committee June 19, 2023 
1ty Commission June 26, 2023 

366,500 59,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
---- -

-
40,000 40,000 

6,000 6,000 
1,500 1,500 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
77,000 77,000 
50,000 50,000 

139,000 139,000 
0 0 

42,000 42,000 
10,000 10,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
41,000 , 41,000 
10,000 10,000 
2,000 2,000 

I 
425,500 0 425,500 

p 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

1 ! I Highway D_e~_l31 

2 Account i 6/2112023 17:59 -
3 Number 
"f 

200 65000 Other Charges 
201 307 Communication 

202 347 Pest Control 

203 399 Other Contracted Services 

204 410 Custodial Supplies 

205 413 I Drugs and Medical Supplies 

206 415 Electricity 

207 424 9 .a!~~Supplies 
208 427 Ice -209 451 Uniforms 

210 506 Liability Insurance 

211 508 Premiums on Bonds 

212 510 Trustee's Commission 

213 511 I Vehicle & Equip Insurance 

214 599[ Other Charges 

215 i 
216 [ Total Other Charges 
217 I 

et Committee June 19, 2023 
ty Commission June 26, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

14,000 (2,666) 
1,000 
4,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,700 

·-

11,000 
6,000 (500) 

700 
20,000 6,500 

101,456 4,537 
700 

30,000 I 15,425 

I 
4,ooo I (2,147) 

195,556 22,149 .. 

F G H 

Approved Proposed i Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

11,334 1,500 12,834 

I 1,000 1,000 
4,000 . 4,000 
2,000 2,000 

·- --· 
1,700 1,700 

11,000 2,000 13,000 
5,500 5,500 

700 700 
26,500 26,500 

105,993 105,993 
700 700 

45,425 45,425 
0 0 

1,853 1,853 

- -- - .. 
217,705 3,500 221,205 

P, 



A 8 

1 

2 Account 
I-

3 Number 
"t 

218 66000 
219 188 

220 188-RET-MED 
221 201 

222 201-ARPA 

223 204 

224 204-ARPA 

225 205 

226 206 
227 206-RET 

228 206-RET-LIF 
229 207 

230 207-RET-MED 
231 207-SRHTH 
232 208 

233 208-RET-DEN 

234 209 

235 210 
236 212 

237 212-ARPA 

238 513 

239 
240 

241 
242 

243 I 
244 
245 
246 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E 

Highway De_pt 131 
6/21/2023 l 7:59 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Employee Benefits 

Bonus Payments 

Bonus Payments 
Social Security 60,304 
Social Security- ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 1,357 
State Retirement- Pensions 63,505 
State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pyrnts) 1,543 

Employee & Dependent Insurance 2,000 

Life Insurance 3,303 

Life Insurance - Retirees 1,262 

Life Insurance - Retirees 0 101 

Medical Insurance 209,890 21,886 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 43,495 (31,234) 

Medical Insurance - Sr Health 18,495 8,148 

Dental Insurance 12,853 862 
-·-·· 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,748 237 

Disability Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 5,000 
Employer Medicare 14, I 03 

Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 317 

Workman's Compensation Insurance 58,000 (4,537)1 

Total Employee Benefits 495,958 (1,320) 

1et Committee June 19, 2023 
1ty Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Arnded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

60,304 60,304 
1,357 1,357 

63,505 63,505 
1,543 1,543 
2,000 2,000 
3,303 3,303 
1,262 (1,262) 0 

IO I 1,262 1,363 
231,776 231,776 

12,261 12,261 
--

26,643 26,643 
13,715 13,715 
3,985 3,985 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

14,103 14, I 03 
317 317 

53,463 53,463 

494,638 0 494,638 

I 

l 
i 
I 
I - -

p 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 6121/2023 17:59 2022-2023 2022-2023 -
3 Number Org Bgt Amds .. 

- -· 
247 68000 Capital Outlay 

- ---
248 321-BMILK Engineering Services 

- -- -·- ·····--·-· - -

249 321-STBGP Engineering Services 
I--

250 332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 

251 339 Matching Share- Add'! for STBGP 

252 339-BRIDG Matching Share 3,515 

253 339-STBGP Matching Share I 
254 339-STAID Matching Share 6,22s I 4,273 

255 399-STBGP Contracted Services - STBGP 01 
256 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 
257 404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix 

258 409 Crushed Stone 3,000 
259 705 Bridge Construction 486,100 

- -
260 706 Building Construction 
261 708 Communication Equipment 2,813 
- ·-
262 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 
263 711 Furniture & Fixtures 

264 714 Highway Equipment l 00,000 
265 717 Maintenance Equipment 

266 718 Motor Vehicles 50,000 (6,956) 
267 718-TRADE Vehicle Trade-ins 0 95 ,044 

268 726 State Aid Projects - Add'! for STBGP -269 726-STAID State Aid Projects 180,300 344,780 

270 726-STBGP State Aid Projects 01 
271 

272 Total Capital Outlay 829,143 439,954 - - -·- - · 
273 
274 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 3,931,980 620,589 
275 

-· -
276 

277 

278 I 
f L..On 11111uo:e .JU flt:: I !J, , c,•Lv re 

1ty Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
01 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,515 3,515 

0 0 
10,501 10,501 

0 0 ---
0 0 

- -

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

486,100 486,100 

2,813 2,813 

0 0 
0 0 

100,000 I 00,000 
0 0 

43,044 43,044 
95,044 95,044 

0 0 
525,080 525,080 

0 0 

I I 

l,269,Q97 o I 1,269,097 

i 
4,552,569 7,864 i 4,560,433 

I 
I 
i 
I 

Pc 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C 

1 I Highway Dept 131 -
2 Account I 6/21/2023 17:59 .__ 
3 Number I 
q I 

279 80000 Debt Service 
280 

281 82120 Highways and Streets 
282 601 Principal on Bonds 
283 602 Principal on Notes 
284 612 Principal on Other Loans 
285 I 
286 Total Principal on Notes 
287 I 
28B 

289 82220 Highways and Streets 
290 604 Interest on Notes 
291 
292 Total Interest on Notes 
293 J_ 
294 Total Debt Service 
295 
296 99000 Other Uses 
297 99100 Transfers Out 
298 590 Transfers to Other Funds ( I 71 Tractor) 
299 

300 Total Transfers Out -301 

302 

303 
304 

30 5 Total Expenditures 

306 
307 I 

get Committee June 19, 2023 
nty Commission June 26, 2023 

I D E 

I 
I 2022-2023 2022-2023 

I Org Bgt Amds 

I 
I 

0 I 
0 

0 I 
I I 

i 
o I O[ 

I 
' 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

-- --

! 
0 0 

3,931,980 620,589 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

; 

' 
! 

0 i 0 
0 ! 0 
0 o : 0 

0 0 0 
~ 

I 
0 ! 0 
0 i 0 I 

i 
0 0 0 

4,552,569 7,864 i 4,560,433 

I 
I 
I 

P, 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B C D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 6/2112023 17:59 2022-2023 2022-2023 -
3 Number Org Bgt Amds 
4 I 

308 Total FB June 30, 2022 - Audited 1,759,436 
- ·-

309 Less Audited Encumbrances 156,050 
310 

311 
- · 

312 

313 Available Restricted Fund Balance July I, 2022 1,603,386 
~ 

314 I ' 
315 

- •··----
I 

316 I -----

317 I 
318 Total Revenue 4,o69,s9o I 459,997 

319 I 
320 .. - - -

321 Total Available Funds 5,672,976 I 459,997 
- - • 

322 I 
323 Expenditure Budget 3,931,980 620,589 

324 

325 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 3,931,980 620,589 

326 J_ 
327 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 1,740,996 (I 60,592) 
328 
329 

330 \County Commission meeting date: 
331 June 26, 2023 i 

I 

332 

333 

et Committee June 19, 2023 
ty Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
~ · 

I 

I 
1,603,386 1,603,386 

4,529,587 14,624 4,544,211 

--

6,132,973 14,624 6,147,597 

4,552,569 7,864 4,560,433 

- -- - - -
4,552,569 7,864 4,560,433 

1,580,404 6,760 1,587,164 

- --

Pa 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expen se budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Original 

Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575 

Less Restricted, Committed & ASsigned 664,350 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225 

Tot al Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 

Total Expe ndit ures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 

Effect on Fund Balance (2.2G l ,6? 4) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,2 19,601 

Previously Amends 

Approved Approved 

Amends this Res 

5,576,678 

6,745,04 5 

(1,168,36 7) 

0 

0 

0 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

47,418,279 

50,848,270 

(3,4 29,991 ) 

5,051,2 34 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 26 th day of June 2023 . 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





BUDl.iET AMENDME.rfl:s 
qcntAI Fund IH 

Accour1t Number 6/19/2023 14:47 

Gcncnl P1~_ryost School Re-venue 

40000 IA:talT■ :1rJ 

J0/00 Co1m1v Pro,._,.,n, Tnrl! 

40110 Current Pro~crtv Tax 
40120 Truuee's Collection.s Prior Year 
40125 Truuec's C0llec1ion1 - Bimkrucncv 
401)0 Clerk and Master's Collc-c1ions Prior Year 
401401 [nleresl 1r,d Pcnaltv 
4016) TATE Pavments in Lieu ofT:a.x~ 

T0l1tl Counrv Proocnv Taus 

J0100 I ,C_opnrv !,(IS,!!I nnrfo1 , ........ ~ 

40210 Loa! Oolion Siles Tu. 
40275 Mixed Drink Ta.x 

Total Counh' Local Onlion Taxes 

./0]00 S((1l11Mrv ·--I Tnrc:.t 

40320 B:a.nlc: Excise Tax. 
40)50 lntentale Tclccommunic.ations Tax 

TotJll Statulorv Loc•I Ta:r.H 

Tolal Loral Tnl!"S 

41000 Liceons irnd Pt:nnih 

41/00 l.ic:~nse.J 

41110 MamaRc Lic:cnses 

Tol:il Lic:cnns 

Total Licrm;o and Permits 

I 

Loudon County So.nd ol Eduotlori 

Fund 141 

Endina J\Jnt: 30, 2023 

I 

' 
2022-202] I 2022-2023 

I 

' I Annr-ovtd 

Orlrln;al Bud rec . Amend menu \ Amended Dudett 

! I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I ' 

I 1.022,1791 ol 11.022.179 
100,000! ol 100,000 

15,0001 ol 15,000 
175,000 1 O[ 175 000 
;s,ooo ol 35,000 

)~4.645 I ol 324,6-15 
I I 

11,671,824! O i 11 ,671,824 

I i 
: 

4,800,COO o, 4,800,000 

35,000 OI n .ooo 
' 

4,8)5,000 ol 4,835.000 

I 
I I 

J0,000 ol JO.one 
0 0 1 0 

I 
J0,000 0 1 30,000 

I 
16,536,824 ol 16,536,824 

i 

' I 
1,2001 DI 1,200 

I i 
1,2001 oi 1,100 

I 
1,100 ol 1,100 

I 

Prono!ed Propoud 

Amendments Amended Bud~ct 

0 11,022,179 
0 100,000 
0 ll,000 
0 175,000 
0 35,000 
0 3?<,645 

0 11,671,824 

0 4,800,000 
0 Jl,000 

0 4,635,000 

I 
0 30,000 

0 0 I 

0 30,000 I 

0 16,536,824 I 

I 
I 

0 1 200 

0 1,200 

I 
0 1.100 

I 



43000 ChRn:::es r~r Currmr Services 

Loudon Counly Baud of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
I 13500 I I f!fl,'.5..~n.._~e.~ , I : 

4)542 Conlracl for lnslructionol Scrvic~ w/ Other LEA'.., 0 0 0 0 0 I 
43570 I l Rcce..!2_l.5 from Individual Schools _J.5.000! O j 1_5,000 I O l 15,000 ! 
43990 Other Ch.1r es for Services 5.550 0 5,550 0 5J50 I 

-·----- ---~~+-! ---1---1 
Tol:11 Edmnlion Ornrgct 20.5501 0 ]0.550 0 20.5~0 / 

Total Charg_cs ror Curren! Services 20,550 20,550 _zo,55o I 

44000 Other Local Revt'nu~ 

~noo IU.ccwri.JJJ!._il.r.f!ll I 
441101 Investment Income i 75.000 0 _ 75,000 I O I 75,000 ! I I 
44130 Sale of Material :1;nd Supplies I O O O O I O ! 

441451 ISa/cofRccycl£C:l_M.:itc;_rials___ _ _L____ o] 0] 0] 0 I O i 

441461 IE-Ri11c Funding I 0I 0 I O I o I O i 
44160.RET ,P,E_t:i_ ___ Rctirecs'Ins:JranccPi!.yments l SO.ODO O 50,000 O 50,000 I 

1 44160-RET LlF Retirees'lnsurancc£lavmcnl5 7.100 0 7,JOO O 7,300 i 
44160-RET MED Re1irr:cs'InsurancePayml!'nlS L_ 5,100 0 _2_,_100 0 _tl_OO_[ ___ _ 

44161·COBRAIDEN ICobr.i Imur.mcc P.JyrnenLs DI O I O I O I O I 
<41701 IMisccll_ancous Refunds 2,0001 0 I 2_,000 I O I 2,000 I 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds __ I 01 _pH O I DI O I I I 
44170 TNR\IIT Miscdlaneous Rcfonds-TN Risk Managcmcnl O O O O O l 

To1J:1I Recnrrin_t J1cms 1)9.400 1)9,400 

144500 I lf{n11rcc~t'tr!-!" I I 
445)0 S:ile ofE.quipmenl O 4-'-026 _____1.01.§. 
445401 I Sale of Pr~)_'._ I OI O I 0 

445701 !Con1ribu1ions and Gins I OI o I o 

Toi nil Nonrccnrrin_g_ Ilcms 4,026 4.Q~6 

!12_,1100 ! 

I 
4.026 I 

Cl_J 
0 

4,0261 



Tol"I Olhrr Looi Rl!'1.'l!'m1M 

46000 StRtf orTenneuee 

46500 ,fitr,ff' FI/11rntinn h,nd 

46S11 B:isic Educ:i.ticn Prcizr.im 
46S15 Early Childhood Education 
46590 Other S1:11c Educ:Jtion Fund.s 
46590 BC BridRc Camo 
46S90 LC I L~mim:. Clmo Tr.insoart:ation 
46590 SLC SummicT Lca.minR Cilmp:s 
46590 SMC STEAM Mini C:imos 
46S90 ACE Olhcr St.ale Education Funds 
46S90 FRC Family Resour~ c~n,ci-
46590 LEAP LEAPS Grant 
46590 SPARC SPARC Grant 

46591 Coordiroted School HC1J.llh 
46592 Internet Connecri~itv 
46594 Famllv Rcsoufcc Ccnlu 
46610 C4recr Udder Pro11r.1m 
46790 Other Vocational 

-· 
Tottl Stale Educalion Fund, 

,r.eoo Oil,~,- s,are Re1•em1e.s 

46840 Alcoholic Bcvcn:1.11:e Tu 
46851 St.ale Revenue Sh~rina-T.V .. .i\.. 

Tot11I Othci- Slalc Rcvcnut:1 

Toi al State o(Tcnntuec 

469SO Other Su.1e Gr.ants 
46981 S,fc Schoo!:s 
46990 Other Slate Revenue 

Toi.al 

Loudon County Bond of Eduallon 

Fund 141 
E:iding Junl!! 30, 2023 

tJ9,400I -4,026 1 

I 
I I 

I 
22,205,000 1,505,500 

7}8,754 13,5:!S 
lB.~67 750 

0 0 
0 104,506 
0 576, 194 
0 0 
0 74,0-00 
0 0 

178,526 (5241 
0 95,158 

160,000 0 

0 ol 
J0,11 l o I 
67,000 0 

I 0 J,000,000 

23,437,958 5,369,109 

I 
D 0 

I.ISO 000 0 

I 
I ,I 50,000 0 

24,587,958 5,369,109 

0 0 

0 85.2GO 
0 0 

0 15.160 

143,426 0 143,426 

2),710,500 0 23,710,500 
752,279 0 n~.279 I 

59.217 0 59,217 I 
0 0 0 

104,506 0 104,S06 
576,194 0 576, I 94 

0 0 0 
74,0-00 0 H 000 

0 0 0 

178,002 0 171,002 
95,158 0 95,158 

160,000 0 160,000 
0 0 0 

30,211 0 )0,211 
67,000 0 67 000 

J,000,000 0 l,000,000 I 

28,807,067 D 28.807,067 I 
i 

I I I 

0 01 o ! 
I.JS0,000 0 I. 150,000 ! 

' 
1,1 !0,000 0 1.tso.000 I 

I 
19,957,067 0 29,957,067 

0 0 0 I 
85,260 0 es.2Go I I 

0 0 ol 
I 

85.260 0 85,1601 
I 



47000 I Fctlcrnl Govcmm~nt 

-l?/00 Fcrlcrnl n1rnm!l1 Srn11: 

---- _'!7_!__43 -·--- Soccia.1 Educ.ail~~ - Grants lo Slates 
47147 S:lfc .ond Drua-Free Sd10ols Slate Gr.int 
47147 21st Safe and Drug-Free Schools Stale Grant 
47590 Vil Other Federal Throui-:h Sutc VR Granl 

Tof:11 Ferttrnl Thru~it::h Stntc 

.J7600 f2irl'cf £cdeml Reliem1e 

47MO ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Dire-ct Ftdcr.i.l Revenue 

Totn.l federal Govcrnmcnl 

48600 Citiuns Gruu(l.s 

481)0 Conlribution.s 
48610 Don~tions 

48610-ALT Donations - Allemalive School ·-
48610-B!T Dona1ions - Brid'J:?cs in Transition 

<8610-CAMP Don111ions - C:imo Br.i11ado 
48610-CHR Domuions - Chris1ma.s 

<B610-CL Donations - CL 
48610-FAM Donations - F A.\.1 
48610-FRC Donatio~s - FRC --

-18610-LCAP Dona1ions - LC,\ 
48610-LCEF Donolions - LCEF 

48610-MUSIC Donntions - MUSIC 
48610-NMS Donations - Nonh Middle School 

48610-RTI Donnrions - RTI 
48610-SHOE Donllllions - SHOE 

46610-SUl' Don.uions - SUP 
48610-WSF Donations - WSF 

~ 

I 
Toi.al Citizens Grouo.s 

48990 01hrr 

48990 Other 
49700 lnsur.ince Rccovcnr 

49800 Transfer In 

Tolflf Re1•r111tcs 

To11d Other Source --- ----·· -- ------

I 
TotRI Gt:ncr.il Purpose School 

Loudon County6oud of Educ;iitlon 

Fund 141 
EndjngJune30. 2023 

0 0 
197,384 (6 652) 
76,6531 (2,403) 

210.6]21 0 

484,669 (9,055) 

I 
I 

71,0001 0 

71,000 0 

555,669 (9,055) 

---

0 10,000 

0 13,986 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

ol 2,690 

01 3,000 

0 9.129 
0 0 
0 " 0 0 

0 0 

- _9 ------ 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 2.000 
0 29,llU 

0 69,955 

0 0 
0 S7.333 
0 0 

41,841,601 5,576,678 

0 0 

41,841,601 5,576,678 

0 

190,732 
74,250 

210.632 

475,614 

71,000 

71,000 

546,614 

-

10,000 

13,986 

0 

0 

0 
2,690 

3,000 

9.129 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

2,000 

29.150 

\-
69,955 

0 
57,JBJ 

0 

.n,4!8,279 

0 

47.4 IR,279 

I 
I 
I 

ol 0 
0 190,7]2 

---- ---
0 74,250 
0 210,632 

0 475,614 

0 71,000 

0 71,000 

" 546,614 

0 10,000 

0 IJ,986 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 2.690 I 
0 J.ooo I 
0 9,129 I 
0 0 -
0 ol 
0 ol 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 2,000 

0 29,150 

01 60,955 

I 

0 0 
0 57.]8] 

0 0 

0 47,418,279 I 

I 
0 0 ! 

I 
I 

0 47.418,?79 : 



I I 
I 

I I 
G,nenl Pumose School Exr,enditures 

I 
70000 I IEducAlion 

7 1000 Jnstrucrion 

71100 l!.~1?J.1lar Ln1.m1et1'.'?-~ e_rog_ram 
116 Teachers 
116 BC Teachers - Bridge Camp 
116 SLC Tcachefl -Summer Leamin iz C•mDs 
I 16 SMC !Teachers - STRE.W Mini Camps 
111 Career LJdd,r Prol:!r.lm 
128 Homebot.1nd T ochers 
161 Edua1iomd Ass isunu 
16] !lC Educa1iom1I A.uisLanU - Bridu.c Camo 
}6] SLC Educational Assisunu - Summer Laminp; Camps 
163 SMC Educalional Assis11nu - STREAM Mini Cl.mos 
195 Certified Subslitutf! Te:ichers 
198 Non-Certified Substilulc T=cl'len 
20\ Social Securi1v 
201 BC I Social Security- Bridge C;amo 
201 SLC Social Securilv- Summer Lcamin11 Carnes 
20\ SMC Sociil Securi1y- STREAM Mini Camm; 
204 SUic Re1irement 
204 BC Stile: Retirement - Bridac Camp 
21),1 SLC State Retirement• Summer Lea.mi nit Camps 
21),1 SMC State Retirement - STREAM Mini CRmDs 

205-RET VIS Employee 11nd Dependent lmul"ilncc 
206 Life Jnsun.ncc 

206-RET Lil' Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET MEO Mcdic:::al ln.Jur.mcc 
201 Dcnl.111 Jn,sul'l!,n~ 

206-RET DEN Dcoul Insurance 
210 Untmolovment Comocn~tion 
212 En,plovcr Medicare 
211 BC Emolover Medicare - Brido:c Camo 
212 SLC Emolovcr Medic.arc - Summer Lc:amin~ Camps 

212 SMC Emplov« Medic::uc • STREAM Mini Camos 

loLidon County Soard of EdLI~tlon 

Fund 141 
Endint JLine 30, 2023 

ll ,441.928 501.840 
0 0 
0 JB2.SOO 
0 0 

I 35,000 0 
1.0001 0 

l,119,2691 150,900 
0 0 
DI 61.087 
OI 0 

l2,000I 0 
151 ,000) ol 

J ,Ol4,l85 I 40.904 l 
0 0 1 
0 27,502 
0 01 

1,612,647 ( I J9,JJOll 
0 0 
0 11.112 I 
0 o l 

I 2 ,80) ol 
l7,632 o l 
14,WO 0 1 

2,710,000 65,000 I 
S2,828 O! 

ll2,l43 (15,000), 
16,BOO o! 
15,000 0 1 
2◄ 6,590 9.566 I 

0 ol 
0 6,693 I 
0 ol 

i 
I 
I 
I 

15,950,768 0 15,950,768 
0 0 0 I 

JBZ,500 0 ]82,500 I 
0 0 0 I 

35,000 0 35,000 I 
7,000 0 7,000 I 

1,470,169 0 1,470,169 I 
0 0 0 I 

61,087 0 61,087 
0 0 0 

52,000 0 52,000 
151,000 0 151,000 

1,095,289 0 1,095,289 
0 0 01 

27,502 0 21502 I 
0 0 01 

1,563,337 0 1,563,337 I 
0 0 0 

37,332 0 )1,332 
0 0 0 

2,80) 0 2,80) 

57,632 0 l7,6J2 
14,700 0 14,700 I 

I 

2 776,000 0 2,776,000 
ll,82B I 0 52,828 I 

111,Hi I 0 J 17,14) I 
36,800 0 36,800 I 
25,000 0 2~.000 

256.1 s6 I 0 256, I l6 
ol 0 0 

6,693 I 0 6,693 
ol 0 0 



3551 Travel 
3991 Other Contracted Services 
429 lns1ruc1ional Sunolics 
429 DC Jnstructional Supplies • Bridp:c Camp 
429 SLC lns«nmional Suoolies • Summer Le3minR. C.:,mps 
429 SMC In1truclional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camos 
429 EES In1tructional Suoolics- Eaton Elcm1:nurv School 
429 FLM lns1ruc1ion~I Sunolics: . Fon Loudoun Middle-Sch 
429 GOS I Inuruction.i.l Supplic.s - Gr~nb:ick Sch:)ol 
429 HPS ! lnstruc1ion.:,I Supolic:s - Hi&hland P~rk Elemcnt.ory 
429 LES 1 lmtructionJI Su~~o~~~n _Elcmen1arv Sch0< 
429 LHS I lns1ruc1ion:1I Supplies- Loudon High School 
429 NMS llns1ruc1icn:il Suoolics- Nonh Middle School 
~29 PES ! lnmuctional Supplies - PhilaUclphi.:, Elementary S 
429 SES I lnslructional Suoolies - Stcckec Elcmcnlorv Schoc 
449 iTcx1books 
471 iSoftwuc 
524 :in-Service S1.iffDcYcloomcnl 
599 FLM : Other CharRcs I 
599 GBS : Other Chlf,:,.cs 
790 lOthcrEauiomcnt 
790 EES )O1herEquipmcnl - E.:,ton Elemcn1ary School 
190 FtM I Other Enuiomcnl - ron Loudoun Middle School 
790 GBS !Other Equipment - Gm:nbJck School 
790 HPS Other Eauiomcnl - Hi~d Pa.r~ ~ l!~~nt.aN Sch 
790 LES Other Equipment - Loudon Elerr.cnUf"V Sc.hool 
190 LHS O!hcr ECJuipmcnl - Loudon Hii::h Scliocl 
190 NMS Olhcr E1.1uipmcnl - Nunh Middle School 
790 PES O1hcr Eriuiomcnl - Philadelphia Elcmcn1:1rv Sch04 
790 SES Other Enuiomcnt - Sieck~ Elcmcnluv School 

Tolnl Rc!!.ular lnsln1c1ion Proernm 

Loudon Counl'f Bo 3rd of Educallon 
Fund 141 

Ending Jun~ JD. 2023 

6,000i 0 I 
1<2,000 I Q I 

120.000 , 0 
o! 0 i 
o: J.ZKO : 

ol 0 , 

48.197i 6.000 I 
19.1861 9.242 
D.1961 o · 
2s.,nl (J.000) ! 
35,6231 rJ,OOOl i 
46.0401 DI 
42,256 1 12,375 \ 
26.7B2 i 1.000 I 
13,975 l,860 I 

225,000 700,000 i 
70.0001 DI 

2.0001 0 
0 5,000 
0 5,000 

2C<J.000 0 
20,J0SI (7.000) 
17,578 0 
15,929 10.900 

11.993 5,500 
14 .929 6.916 
20,962 7.)02 
)9,522 (10,000) 
16.51) (2.000} 
2,809 J.533 

24,238.952 l ,91 S,922 

6,000 0 6,000 I 
142 000 0 142.00!)_ -·· 
120.000 0 120.000 

0 0 0 
),250 0 J.2£0 

0 0 0 
54 .197 0 54,197 
29.02• 0 29.02R 
)).1?6 0 )) ,196 
22.8)2 ol 2Z.8l2 
l2.62J oi )2,623 
46.040 0 46,040 
54,63 I I 0 54.6)1 
)),182 0 ll.7B2 
15,8)5 0 15,8)5 

__ . .2?5,000 0 925,0C<J 
70.000 0 70.000 

2,000 0 2,0CO 
5,000 0 5,000 
5,000 D 5,000 

200.000 0 200,000 
I---

1).)05 0 IJ.)05 
17,178 0 17,518 
26.82? 0 26.829 
17.493 0 11.49) 
21.815 0 21.845 
21.264 0 28,26-4 
29.522 0 29.522 
14.51) 0 1• .51) 

_ -- ~.342 0 6,)42 

26.ISU7> 0 26.1 "4.874 



I 

71200 S,....cial T'.ff11cntinn Pmnmn1 

116 Teachc:rs -· 
116 VR Teachers 
117 Carea Udder Pro."r:::1m 
128 Homcl>ound Tc.a,r;hcrs 
16) Educ..tional Assis~nts 
163 VR Educa1ional Assist.1.nts 
171 Snccch P:uholoai'il 
189 Olhcr Salaric, & Wa1tu 
195 Ceni!'ied Substitu{e Tochcf5 
198 Non-Certified Substitute Tca.chc~ 
201 Social Sccuritv 
201 VR Social Sccuriry 

204 SI.lie Rclircmcnt 
204 VK Sb.le Rctircmcnl 

205-RET VIS Employee and Ococ:ndent Jn.sur.m~ 
206 Life Jns111omcc: 

206-RET LIF Life Insurance 
206 VR Life Insurance - YR Gram 
207 Medic.al Insurance 

207-RET MED Medic.al fnsurancc 
207 VR Medical lnsur.ince• VR. G~nl 

208 Dcnlll lr.surancc 
208-RET DEN Dc:ntal lr.surancc 

201 VR Dental Insur.ance - VR Grant 
211 Employer Mcdie:>.re 
212 VR Emolovcr Medicare 
429 Instn.:ctional Supplit:i 
499 !Other SuPDlies & Materials 
725 ISoec i.al Education Equiomcnl 

I 
I Total Socc ial lnl1tucfion Pro~ram 
I 

I 

I 
I 

lcudori County 8oitird cf Ec!uc:;atlon 
Fund 141 

Ending Junl'! 30. 2D23 

1,460.489 36,210 I 
9) .942 ol 

4,000 0 
23 ,000 (16,000) 

388.348 49,300 

57,029 0 
290.626 31,820 

40 ,000 0 
S.700 J.000 

ll ,600 3,000 
139. 114 5.230 

9,360 0 

213,324 (7.0C-0) 

15,948 0 
860 0 

8,418 0 

I .SI I 0 
798 0 

357.291 24.000 
3.750 0 

29,8.561 a 
17,000 0 
4,300 0 

I 500 0 
32.5351 1.230 

2,1991 0 
41.752 1 7,000 

<o.ooo• 8,000 I 
IOJ .SOO I 24.000 I 

I I 
3,417,7501 167 ,790 1 

I I I 

I 

I 496,699 0 1,496,699 I 
9).942 0 93.942 

4 000 0 4.000 
5,000 0 S,000 

437,648 0 437,648 
57,029 0 57.029 

322.446 0 122 446 
40,000 0 40,000 

K,700 0 8.700 
34,600 0 )4,600 

144.344 0 144,344 
9,360 I ol 9,360 

206,3:!.4 ! 0 206,JZ.:1 
15,9◄ 8 ! 0 15,948 

860 0 860 
8,4 I 8 ! 0 8,418 
I.SI I I 0 1,51) I 

798 I 0 798 

JSl .291 I 0 l&l ,291 
J.750 I 0 l.750 

29,856 ol 29.856 

11.000 I 0 17.000 
• .JOO 0 4,300 
I S00 0 1.500 

33 .76S 0 JJ.76S 
2,199 0 2,199 

48,752 0 48,752 
48,000 0 48,000 

127.500 0 117.500 

J,515,S-40 0 l,585,S-40 



713UO Vo1-·a1itmnl Enw.:atirm /'n• •nm, 

116 Teachers 
116 ISM Tc:,,chen- ISM Gnni 
117 Carttr Ladder Pronl"llm 
16) Educ:11ion~I Assi.su;nts 
189 ISM 01hcr Salaries ,.t. Wa~cs • ISM Gram 
195 Certified Substilutc Teachers 
198 Non-Cenificd Substitute Teachers 
201 Soci:J[ SC"Curitv 
201 Social Securirv- ISM Gr.me 
?04 Smc Reliremcnt 
204 ISM S11tc Rctircment- lSM Granc 

205-RET I VlS Em lovee 11r.d Dcnendent·f~surancc 
206 Lifo Insurance 

206-RET LJF Lire ln)Ulilnt(: 

207 Medic:il Insurance 
207 ISM Medical Ins11~ncc - ISM Grant 
208 Denial Jnsur:inee 

208-Rl!T DEN Deni.al £nsu1:,.ncc 
212 Employc; Mcdi.:.lre 
212 !SM Emclovc Mcdic:3re- ISM Gram 
ll6 M,inlt!n.:mct and RCpair .Services-Equipment 
355 Trivcl 
425 G.lsolinc 
429 I lnslructicnal Sucolics 
429 ISM Inslructional Suool ics - ISM Grant 
499 SPARC !Other Supplii:s &. Materials 
599 ISM Other Chm.?.cs • lSM Grar,l 

?JO ISM Voc.:11iontil Educ.alien ProRra.m - ISM Grant 

----·· · 790 IOchcr E9~jpment -- -- ·- ----
790 SPARC !Other Eauiomcrit 

I -· 
i IT01:1I voc:·iitionRI I:due11Cion Proer-.cm 

I 
Tolal Jnumclion 

,~. 

Loudon Coumv Boud or Eduallc:n 

Fund 1.U 
Ending June 30, 2023 

I ; 

80),9091 16.078 I 

01 21 o.J40 I 
1.0001 ol 

n.100! ,,495 I 
Di 1.000 i 

5.700! (1.)501 1 
11.0001 (6.650) ; 
s2 ,4J4 I 1,152 I 

o! IJ,J02 I 

MJ9!ii (5.000) , 

i 
819.981 I 
210.J1Q_ 

J.000 
24.595 

1.000 
1.)50 
4.)50 

5J,5R6 
J3,I o, 
76.595 

ol 19,0ZO 1 19,020 - - - rn ! o : 17) 
2.714[ 0 2.714 

400 1 0 ' ,oo 
146,)601 20.000 166,)50 

Oi l.255 J,255 
S.4001 O ; 5,400 

BIOi o i 810 
12.26) 210 I 12,5)] 

0 l,Q.6 ~ 1-- __ _),O!i5 
2,100 0 1 2,JOO 
8.000 26.799 I l<.799 

200 (200) 1 0 
i4,JB6 7,513 [ 81 .899 

0 20.000 I 20,000 
ol oi 0 
0 4)8,272 j 438,272 
0 2.026.61< I 2.026,614 

64 ,000 (22,750) 1 41 ,250 - -
0 95,158 I 95,158 

I 
1,299,144 2,862,lll I 4,161,927 

I 
28,956,446 4,945,895 1 Jl,902.)41 

0 819.967 
0 210,)40 --- ·· ~- . ---
0 J.000 
0 24,595 
0 1,000 
0 1,)50 

0 4,)50 
0 53.586 
0 1),102 
0 16.595 
0 19.020 
DI 17) 
ol 1.714 
o, 400 
O[ 166.)60 

o i ),255 
o l 5.400 
01 810 
0 I l,lll 
0 J ,065 --
0 Z.JOO 
0 ]4,199 
0 0 
0 81.899 
0 20,000 
0 0 
0 438.272 
0 2.026.614 
0 41,250 I 
0 9l. I lB 

0 4,l6l,'ll7 

0 JJ,902.J~l 



I 
72000 I Suppan Services 

72110 Auendnnct 
IOl Suocrvisor / Directnr I 
201 Socio! Security 
204 Stale Rc1ircmcnt 

206 Life JnsUfi!ncc 
207 Medical lnsunncc 
20, Dental Insur.ince 

212 Employt.T Mcd icnre 
355 Travel 
524 ln-ServicdSt.iffDcvclopmcnl 

I 
Toti'II Atrendarice 

71/lO H~al1li Strvice.1 

105 CSH S uocrvisor/Dirrctor 
13 I Medici PersoMcl 
Ill BC Medic.al Pcnonncl - Bridge Cnma 
131 SLC Medical PeISonncl - Summef U2min~ Camt>'5 
131 SMC Medical Personnel• STREAM Mini CamM 
189 CSH Other Sal11ries k Wo.pe1: 
19B CSH N0n-Ce11ificd Sub.stilulc Tc.achcrs 
201 Social ScCllrity 
201 BC Social Sccuritv- Brid~e Came 
201 SLC Social Security- Summer Leamin~ Camns 
201 SMC Social Sccuritv- STREAM Mini CamPS 

201 CSH Social Sccuri1v 

204 State Retirement 
204 BC StatcRetirc:ncol- Brid c Cemo 
204 SLC Stnlc Re!iremcnt ~ Summer Le:imioit Campi 

204 SMC Stnlc Reti rcmenr -STREAM Mini Camos 
2~ CSH Stale Retirement 

ZOl-RET VlS ~yec :,.nd Dericndcnt lnsunncc 
206 Lire Insur:ince 
206 CSH Life lns1:nnce 

206-RET LD' Life tnsuran~c 
207 Medical lnsunn1cc 
207 CSH Medical Insurance 
20S Dental Ins.urancc 
20g CSH Dcnt:ll lnsur:ino:c 

208-RET DEN DcnLJI Insurance 
212 Emplovcr Medicare 
212 BC Emoloycc Medicare- Bridl?e Camo 
212 SLC Emo!O\'Cf McdiC3rc. Surnmtr Leamina C1tmos 
212 SMC Emi:,Joyer Medic.arc• STREAM Mini Camps 
212 CSH Emolovtr Medicare 
316 Conlributions 
35S Travel 
355 CSH Travel 
355 SLC Travel 
399 Other Conrracted Services 
399 SLC Other Contrncted Services • STREAM Mini Cam 
399 CSH Orhrs Contrn.clcd Scrvic.cs 
-113 D11.11U and Medic:)\ Suoo!ies 
435 Office Supplio 
499 ACE 01hcr Supplies & Mattrfats 
499 CSH Other Sucolics & Matcri.!ils 
524 ln•St:rvicc/StafTOevc!opmcnl 
S24 CSH Jn-Scn.icc/SuffD~e!opmcnt 
735 CSH He.1hh Equii,ment 

I Tolnl Heal1h Seniccs 

Loudon Ccu:1\yBa:ard cf Eduafia.i 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
I 
I 

ll •nl ) , 8 ◄ 0 

J,215 240 
3,4HO 258 

160 0 
0 0 
0 0 

7l2 56 I 
501 0 1 

2.000i o I 
I I 

Gl,4991 4,)94! 

I I 
i 

'7,lnl 2,712 
J:!6, ◄H l I l,?60 I 

0 1 ol 
DI 4.560 ! 
D DI 

55,3721 (2],860) 1 

DI ol 
20,2391 S04 ' 

DI o , 
DI 2RJ j 
0 0 1 

6,)791 (J,3J3l [ 

22,4031 s10 I 
a DI 
0 461 I 
0 o I 

7.482 (3,117)1 
102 0 

1,635 0 
160 0 
)25 a 

60,D80 l,000 
10 439 I.OIJ 
2.<00 0 

J7S (46) 
4)2 0 

4,734 188 
0 0 
0 66 
a 0 

I 1,4921 () 14) 

DI 750 
400 0 

2 ,lOO (ISO) 
0 I 16 

9. 100 CSOOl 
0 12,000 

500 (5001 
14,000 7,500 

1.000 0 
0 74,000 

IS,789 18,392 
600 0 

4,000 (797' 
R,000 8,000 

623 885 116.065 

55,6B2 0 S5,682 
3,455 a J,455 

l ,7JS 0 l,7JS 
160 0 160 

0 0 0 
0 0 ol 

808 0 soM I 
JO 0 50 

2,000 0 2,000 

6l,693 0 65,89] 

SD.224 0 50,224 
JJB,195 D 338,195 I 

0 D 0 

4,S60 0 4,l6D 
0 0 0 

Jl,512 0 J 1,512 
0 0 ol 

21,0H 0 21.043 I 
0 0 0 

283 a 283 
0 0 0 

5.046 0 l,046 
23,273 0 2l .27J 

0 0 0 
468 a 468 

0 o I a 
4.365 0 4.)65 

102 0 102 
1.635 0 1.635 

160 a 160 
]25 0 }2J 

63,080 0 63,080 
11,4S2 a 11,452 
2,400 0 2,400 

129 0 ]29 
4)2 0 4]2 

4,9U 0 4,922 
0 a 0 

66 a 66 I 
0 0 0 

1,178 0 1,178 I 
150 0 750 I 
400 a 400 

2,350 0 2,350 

I 16 0 116 

8.600 01 B.600 
12,000 0 12,000 

o I a a 
21,500 I a 21,SOO I 

1,000 0 1.000 
14,000 0 74,000 
l ◄.181 0 34,181 

6"'L 0 600 
3 203 0 ).20] 

16,GOO 0 16.000 I 

739,950 0 739,950 



I 
72130 I I n,/,..,r Srrrdt'nt Su , ,nrr 

117 Career Ladder Pro~ram 
12) I Guid:mce Personnel 

123 DC Guidance Pcrs.onnc:I - Bridge CBm0 
123 SLC ! Guidance Personnel - Summer Leamin1t C3mos 

12JISMC Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini C:imos 

162 Cleric.al Personnel 

201 Social Securirv 

201 BC (Social Sccuri~ • BO~gc C:1mo 
201 SLC I Social Securirv • Summer LCJ.min~ C:imrn 

201 !SMC Social Se-curitv. STREAM Mini C:imos: 

204 IS111c Retirement 

204 !JC Stale K.clircment • Bridl!c Ca.mo 

204 SLC I S111c Rctircmcn1 - Summer Loming.fi!Jli:,S 
204fSMC I S11..1c Retircmcnl - STREAM Min i C:irr.os 

105-RE.T VIS I Emolove.: and Dcocndcnt Insurance 

2061 I Life Insurance 
206-RET LIF \Life Insurance 

207 Medic.ii rnsurance 
207-RET MED IJ-..fodical lnsun.ncc 

208 I Denial lruu111,ncc 

208-RET D:N Denlill lns.unnce 

212 Emolover Medic.ire 
212 DC Emolover Medic.o.re - Bridl'c C:,.mo 
!12ISLC Emi:,loycr Medic.arc - Summer L~rninit C.~mps: 

212 SMC Emolovcr Medicare - STREAM l-.·1ini Camos 
)09 SAFE IConlractl with Govemmco1 A,::,cncics 
122 IEY.1lu,11ion and Testinll 
)55 :Trivcl 
)?? SAFE IContraclcd Services 

524 lln Scrvicc/S1affDcvcloomcnl 
524 ISM I In Servicc/SlaffDcvelcomcnl - ISM Granl 

790 SAFE Other Eouiomcnt 

I Totnl Ocher Send en I Suooort 

Loudon County Bo;ird of £duu11 icn 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

----- --
l 

1,0001 0 
742,901 ! 14,858 

0 i 0 

Of 12,000 
o f 0 

161 .0J0 i 1) .4 40 

56,1061 l,755 

Of 0 
Oi 744 

Of o · 
87,427 1 (J ,'27) , 

0 j 0: 

Of 1,043 I 
O! 0 

102! o I 
2,7461 o· 

480i al 

1,000 
757,759 

0 

J2 .. 11Q.~ 
0 

17'1,470 

57,861 

0 

744 
0 

84,000 

0 
1,043 

0 
102 

2,746 

480 
175,504 ! S,000 : 180,504 

o! o: D 
6.425 ! 0 ' 6,425 

,02! o · 4JZ 

IJ,122' 4 11 I l).SJJ 

ol 0, D 
O! 174 . 174 

o: 0 0 
o: 5.000 ' l,000 

10,000; O[ 20,000 

500 ! O! 500 
ol 50,260 f 50,260 

4.l00 I o ! 4,500 

DI 40.Jl2 I 40.))2 

Di 30,000 ! 30.000 

I ·-, 
1,272.2751 171.590 i 1,4-13.865 

10 

I 

~ -
0 1,000 
0 757,759 
0 0 
0 12,000 ------
0 D 
0 174,470 

0 57,861 
0 0 

D --~ - ---
0 0 
0 H<,000 

0 0 
0 1,04) 

D 0 
0 102 
0 ::?. ,7 '16 

0 48D 
D \80,504 
0 0 
0 6.425 
0 432 
D 13.5)) 

0 0 ----· 
0 174 
0 0 

0 l,000 
0 20,000 
0 500 
D 50.260 
0 4,500 
0 40,))2 

0 )0,000 

I ··---
0 I ,44l.R6S 



I 
721/0 

105 
117 

129 
161 
201 
204 

205-RET VJS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208,REF DEN 
212 
355 
432 EES 
432 FlM 
432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LHS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
01 SES 
sz, 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
52< LHS 
S2l NMS 
524 PES 
S14 SES 

Loudon County Board of E.Cuotlon 
rund 141 

Er-dine Jun!! 30, 2021 

I I 
\Rer-11/nr 1"stn1c1inn Pmumr11 I 
iSupc!rvisor/D irt"Ctor I 392,328 1,3)2 

I Career l..nddcr Pro11:nm 6,000 0 

I Librarians 519,12K 10,382 
I Sccrcl11rv (s) 307,808 29 955 
I Social Scturirv 75,966 2,501 
I Stall! Rctirl!mcnl 115.152 (1,5001 
I Emo love,: and Dcocndcnl Jnsurc1ncc 465 0 
I Life Insurance 3,448 0 

I Life lnsural'\c.e 1,790 0 
Medic.al lnsur.i:nce 197,962 22,500 

Medical Insurance 5,000 0 
Dcnlal Insurance 7,725 0 

Denial Insurance 3.6\0 0 

Emolovcr Medic.t.rc 20.654 585 
Tn1Jel 17,000 D 
Libr.1rv Docks/Media - Eaton Elementary School I 8,768 D 

Libraiy Boob/Mcdi:i - Fon Loudoun Middle Schcl 4,697 (< .642) 
Library Books!M:edi::i - Grc~nback School 13 3&5 0 
Librarv Books/Media . Hig,hhnd P:uk Elem"ntar\' l,659 D 
Libnrv Sook:s/M'cdi:,, - Loudon Elcmcnt..!.ry Schoo S,6D6 {1,916) 

LibT"irv Books/Media - Loudon Hi11:h School 9,536 (l,474) 

Library Books/Media - Nonh Middle School 6,696 (J.500) 

Libra.IV Books/Media. Philadelphiil Elcmcnu,rv S 4,137 (2,700) 
Librarv Books/Media• Steck~ Elcmcnt.arv Schoo 3,500 (623) 

[n•Scrvicc/SlAffDcvclopmcnt 12,000 D 
Jn-Scrvicc/SLafTOc1,.cloomen1 - E.ollon Elcmcm.arv 5,500 l,DOO 
ln-Servicc/StaffDcvclotJmcnt - Fort Loudoun Mi 5,300 (4,600) 
tn-Scrvicc/S1.1fTDcvclopmcnl • Cit"ccnb:1ck. School ll ,JOO {ID,900) 
In-Seivicc/S1~ffOe',/'1!loomcnl • Hii:.?hl:i.nd P.:irk Ele 4,900 (2,SC-0 
In-ScrviccJStafTDcvclopmcnt • Loudon Elcmcnlz1 l,000 (2,0C-0 
ln-Scrvicc/St.afT Dc:vdonmcnt - Loudon HiRh Sch S,255 fl.828 
(n-Scrvicc/S1a.ffDevcloomcnt- North Middle Sch 6.750 (875 
ln-Scrvicc/StafTDcvcloprnl!nt • Philadclohia Elcml 6,400 (1,300) 

ln -Scr,,ic.e/Staff Dcveloomcn1 - S1cckcc Elcmcnl.l!~ 4,000 '2 ,610 

I 
Tnl ■ I Rce11lar JnJlruclion Proe:rum I 1,802,425 22,287 

I 

11 

I I 
I 

39),660 0 1 393,660 
6,000 0 1 6,000 

529,510 0 1 529,510 
337,763 ol 337.763 

71,467 01 78,467 
113,652 o I 11),6$2 

465 O I 465 
3,448 0 1 3,44! 
1.790 o l 1,790 

220,462 ol 220,<162 

5,000 o I 5,000 
7,725 01 7,72'5 
l,6IO ol 3,610 

21,2j9 D I 21,239 
17,00D D I 17,000 

1,768 0 8,765 

55 01 55 

l l.l85 0 \3,385 
J,659 D 3,659 

l,69D 0 3,G90 
4,D62 D 4,062 
5,196 01 SJ% 
1.437 DI 1,437 
1.8.77 D 2,877 

12,000 01 12.000 I 
6,500 0 6,500 

700 0 700 
2,400 D 2.40,J 

2,400 D 2,41>J 

3,DOO D 3,000 
),427 0 3,427 
5,815 0 5,875 
4,100 D 4,100 
1,390 0 1,390 

l,82~,712 I 0 1,824,712 
I 



- · - ----
71210 

105 
117 
124 
171 
201 
204 

20; .RfT VIS 

"06 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

:?OB 
208-RfF DEN 

212 
)55 
)99 
524 

I 
I 
ISn..•cfn/ Fft,rrolion Pmernm 

IS~acrvisor/Dir~t~r - -

Jc.irecr Laddu Prot?ram 
IPsvchological Personnel 
ISnccch P11holo11isl 
[Soc.i11I Security 

1S1:itc Rctiremcm 

Emolovec nnd Dcocndcn( Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Loudon County Bo.ard of Eduotlon 
Fund HI 

EnrHnll'.1UnP~0,7ffH 

I I 

27.)25 1.000 i 
1,000 o, 

296,085 (21.078) 
0 ol 

20,258 4JO I 
JJ,556 CJ.7 l •l 

ZOJ 0 
1,200 0 ---- ---- - -

Lifo Insurnncc 385 0 
Medical lnsur:rnc::e 58,870 0 
Mcdic.::il [nsur::mce J,900 0 
Dental Insurance 2,625 0 

Dental Imur.incc 86) 0 
Emolovc, Mt:dic.:ut: 4.73& IOI I 
Travel 21,650 (7,000) i 
Olhcr Con1rac1ed Services 181 .250 (42,000 
In-Scrvicc/StJffDevclo m!=_n1 _ _ _ 0 0 

Tolal Srn:ciRI Educ .. 1ion Pr<ienm 653,708 171.3011 

l2 

I I I 
I I 
I 

21.12s I 01 :.?8,12S 
1.000 I o I 1,000 

21s .001 I ol 275,007 
o l 0 0 

20.68s I 0 20.68f 
2?.802 / ol 29,802 

203 i 0 20J 

1,200 i 0 1,200 
)85 : 0 385 

s , .s10 ; 0 58,870 
J,900 : 0 3,900 
2.6!5 ! 0 2,625 

86J I 0 86) 
uii• ·- ·-·· 0 4.8)9 

1.1.6so I 0 14,650 
l39.?50 i 0 I J9.2SO 

o i 0 0 
i - - · 

!iRl.407 I 0 581.407 



7l'J0 Vocational /-:d11cnrio11 Pmnrt1m 

105 Supef'Y150r/Director 
162 Clerical Pmonnd 
201 Social SccuritY 
204 Su1c Rctircmcm 

205-RET )11S Emoloyec and Dependent tnsurancc 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET LIF Liic Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET MED Medical Insurance 
208 DcnLll lruuranc.c 

208-REF DEN OcnLBI Jru;unnce 

212 Emolovcr Medicare 
355 Travel 
399 01hcr Con1.n.c1cd Services 
524 ln-S crvi cc/Sta.IT D eve lo nmcni 

Torn! Vourional Ed11c11tion Preer.am 

Loudon County BoHd af Eduo1lon 
Fund 141 

fndlng Junt 30, 2023 

I 
I 

82.1S9 l .6-B 
l7.979. 3,840 

7.4S0 340 
11,01 I JC<l 

102 ol 
360 0 
JOO 0 

16,930 0 
0 0 

845 0 
440 0 

1,151 80 
2.000 ll.500) 

500 7,255 
l .000 S.)05 

164,828 17,263 

l3 

I I 
! 

Sl .802 I 0 83,802 
41,819 I 0 41,819 

7,790 I 0 7,190 I 
11.lli I 0 l l,311 

102 0 102 
)60 0 360 
JOO 0 JOO 

16.9)0 0 16,930 I 
0 0 0 I 

845 0 845 
440 0 440 

1,832 0 1,812 

500 0 500 
7.755 0 1.155 
S,305 0 B,305 

182,091 o I 182,091 



72250 T-:.dr,cntiorr Tccfrnolo~ 
105 Su pcrvisor/Dircctor 
117 Career Ladder Pro.a:ram 
120 ICompulcr Pro~rammcr 
201 !Social Sccurirv 
204 1S rnte Rctiremcnl 
206 !Life Insur.me~ 
207 I MediC:J.I Insurance 
208 !Dental In.rnrnnce 
2121 I Employer Medic::ire 
)50 lnremel Connectivitv 
155 Travel 
399 Other Conlr:icted ServicC!: 
471 Sofivnre 
499 Other Suoolies & Malcrii!.ls 
524 In Scrvicc/S1affDc,·eloomcn1 
718 Motor Vehicl~ 
790 Other Eauiomcnt 

Total Cenlnil & Olher Tr.1mnor1111ion 

I 

Loudon Countv Board or fduc.atlon 
Fu11d 141 

Ending J1.1ne 30, 2023 

51,JSS I 028 
I.ODO 0 

316,350 15,li2 
22.860 1.005 
26.620 8,024 

1.120 0 
61,000 0 

2,360 0 
5.350 235 

108.000 0 
8.000 5.000 
9,400 2,500 

ill,817 2,000 
4,000 1,000 

12,430 (5 000) 
0 42.767 

165,000 (1,910) 

926.711 71.821 

14 

! I I 
I 

52.413 I 0 52.413 ! 
1.000 I 0 I.ODO 

J31.522 I 0 JJ 1,522 
13.s6s I 0 23,BGS 
34,644 0 34,644 

1,120 OI I 120 
61,000 o 61.000 

2.)60 0 2,360 
5,585 0 l,585 

l08.000 0 108,000 
IJ.000 0 IJ,000 
11,900 ol 11.900 

13J,BJ7 ol 1)),8)7 

5,000 ol 5,000 
7.410 0 7,430 

42.767 0 42.767 
161,090 0 163,090 

998,533 0 998.SJJI 



I 
7!1/0 jRoord '''11cnrint1 

191 I Beard ;:,,nd Comminec Mcmbcn Fus 
201 Social Securitv 
204 !Staie Retirement 
206 ]Lire Il\lurancc 
208 I Dental lnsuranc.c 

_____ _____l!_~ ) Emo lover Medicare 
304 Archilecls 
305 Audit Services 

331 1 -1 ScNices 
)55 Tnvel 
506 Liabilitv lnsunncc 
SOB Premium on Corpoi.le Surr.tv Bonds-
109 Refunds 
510 Trustee's Commission 
5 I J Wcrkm3n's Compcnsa1ion lmun.ncc 
524 In ScrvicdSlilrFOcvclonmenl 
199 OthcrCh31llCS 

Total Board or Education 

Loudon County Board cf Education 
Fund 141 

Ending Junf' 30, 202l 

I 

40 300 71 940 
2.499 4.461 
1,600 4,827 

1,600 0 
2,650 0 

515 1,04] 

0 0 
12,JOO 0 
)7,000 0 

4,000 0 
29,149 (6,JJ21 

400 0 
15,000 0 

320,000 50,000 
203,496 (17,315) 

25,000 0 
0 0 

695,579 108,624 

15 

I 12.240 0 112.240 
6,960 0 6,960 
6,427 0 6.427 
1,600 0 1.600 
2,6lO I 0 ?,Ml\ lCBOE: 

l.628 0 ./' 1.628 
~ from WOJtnw,'s 

0 0 j__/' 0 
a,mp. 

12,JOO IJ,700 26,000 
)7,000 0 J7.ooo I 

4,000 0 4,000 
22,817 0 22,817 

400 ol 400 
15 000 0 15,000 

370_000 0 )70,000 
186.161 (IJ.700) 172,481 
21,000 o l 2S,OOO 

0 01 0 

I 
804.103 ol 804,203 I 



I I 
713]0 I lomcc of1/re .\'r, ,e, ·11r1:ndenr 

10d-- -- --- Countv Omci~I/Administralivc Office 

I 171 !C:neer Ladder ProRram 
161 I Se-crctuv(s} 

1891 Olhcr S;ih.rics & Wal'es 

2011 I Social Security 
2041 Stale Retirement 

205-RETIVIS Em lovce nnd Dependent lnsur:rnce 

2061 Life lnslJr::mcc 
206-RETILJF Life lnsunnce 

207! Mcdic:al Insurance 
208i Dental Insurance 

:!OB-REF i DEN Dcnt:i.l Insurance 

212! Emnloycr Mcdicm: 
]021 Ad\'erlisinC! 
]071 Communication 
)20! Dues & Membershins 

)481 Po.!.tal Chil.r12.cs 

)55 I Travel 
)99[ 01hcr Contracted Services 
-1351 Office Supplies 
5241 In Scrvicc/StaITDcvcloomcm 
599; 01hcr Char~es 

I 

I Toln1 Offir'e or 1hr Suncrinccndr-nt 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

loudon County Ao;ird of EdlJatlon 

fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2023 

128,500 21,500 
1,000 0 

4!1:,002 3,840 

7,200 0 
I 1,452 1,571 
17,302 1,602 

0 0 
)50 0 

0 ol 
Jl,767 (5,000)1 

1.354 ol 
0 ol 

2.680 368 I 
1,000 0 

52,000 0 
17.000 0 
2,500 1,000 

500 0 
JB,000 5,000 

B,000 (500) 
6,JOO 0 
J,500 (500 

]78 407 28.881 

16 

I 50,000 O' 150,000 
----

1,000 o , 1.000 
51.S<l2 o· 51,842. 

7,200 a: 7,200 
IJ,02] 0' 13.02) 
18,904 OI 18,904 

0 Oi 0 
350 OI 350 

0 ol 0 
26.767 o; 26,767 

I J.54 01 1,354 -----
0 ol 0 

J.o,s I 0 ! J,043 

1,000 01 1,000 
52,000 0 52,00D 

17,000 0 17,000 
3,500 0 3,500 

500 0 500 
4),000 0 4],000 ----

7,500 0 7,500 
6,)00 ol 6,300 

3,000 0 3,000 

401,288 ol 407,288 



TJ../10 Q llice of1h~ Princinn/ 

104 Princioals 
117 Carter Ladder Pro11.f'3m 
201 Socia.I Sccuritv 
204 St.ite Retirement 

205-RET VlS Emo1ovce and Oeocndent Insurance 
206 Life ln.-tur.mcc 

205-RET LIF Life lnsur:ince 
!07 Medical Insurance 

207-IU:., MED M~ical Insurance 
208 Ocnt:al Imur.mcc 

108-REF DEN Oen.bl lruun.nce 
212 Emolover Medic.arc 
)07 Communication 
]4_8 Pmtai;:c 

355 Tn\·el 
524 ]n Scrvic,c/S1:,.Cf Develoc,ment 
599 Other Char •c:.s 
790 Other Eauipmcr.t 

! 
IT01al Office or the Prinein:11 
I 

7!5/0 [Fi.i:cal Suviccs 

119 l Accoumant.s.'BookkecpcB 
201 I Social Sccuritv 
204 1s,:.1e Retiremeni 
206 Life lnsuranc-e 

206-RET LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental lnsun.nce 
212 Emolovcr M~ic:irc 
355 Tr:l'.'el 
524 In Sctvict/SlaffOcvcloomcnl 

Total Fi1c11I Servicer 

Loudon County Board o{ EducaUor. 
Fund 141 

ErwHne Junie :a, 2021 

I 
I 

869.796 I 
4,0001 

54,1751 
90,001 

182 
1.450 
2,000 

116,550 
4,350 
4,6]0 
l,100 

12,670 
115,000 

5 000 
10.000 
3,000 

0 
0 

1.296.204 

70,863 
4.394 
,,115 I 

I 65 
16 

7,284 
375 

1,028 
200 

1,800 

90.950 

17 

I 
I 

16.400 I 
DI 

1.011 I 
19,BBJJI 

0 
0 
D 

(18,Str.>] 

0 
0 
D 

23B 
0 
0 
0 
0 

21,000 
7.000 

17,272 

3840 
240 
258 

0 
0 
0 
0 

56 
0 

0 

4,J94 

I 
I 

886.196 0 EB6, 196 
4,000 D 4,000 

5l.192 0 55,192 
B0.118 0 80 118 

1B2 D 182 
1.450 0 1,450 
2,000 0 2,000 

98.050 0 98,050 
4 350 0 4,350 
4.630 0 4.630 
3;<00 0 3,400 

12.908 0 12,908 
115.000 0 115,000 

5.000 0 5,000 
10,000 0 10,000 
].000 0 J,000 

21.000 0 21,000 
7,000 0 7,000 

1,313,476 0 1,313,476 

! 

74 703 0 74.703 
4,634 0 4,634 
5,013 0 5,01) 

165 0 165 
i6 0 86 

7,264 0 7 ,284 
3iS 0 375 

1,064 0 1,084 
200 0 200 

_l.!.QO 0 I.BOO I 
I 

95,344 0 95,J44 I 



72610 O(J£m_lion o[E_/nnt I 
166 Custodial Personnel I 
201 Social Security I 
204 S1atc Rcti1ctncn1 ' ' 205-RI:., VIS Emplovcc ond Dcocndcm lnsuQncc I 
206 Life Insurance I 

206-RET LIF Life lnsur.:ince I 
207 Mc:dicnl lMuran~e I 
208 Dental Insurance I 

____ 208-~ p~-- Denial Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare I 
)99 01her Con1racted Services I 
)99 FLM Olhcr Conlrac1cd Sc:rvic~- Fon Loudoun Middle I 
)99 FY21 01her Contracled Services• Prior YC3r 
)99 GBS 01hcr Con1rac1ed Services - Grccnb~ck School ------

LHs--iOthcr Conlraclcd Services - Loudon Hhi:h School 399 
399 NMS Other Con1rac1cd Services - Nonh Middle School 
399 PES 01hcr Conlrac::1ed Scrvic~ • Phil:idclphi.i. Element. 
415 ltkctricirv 
425 IG:uolinc ··-
434 N:11ural Cos 
454 \Valer and Sewer 

502 Buildin~ ,md Contcnl.s lnsu1.incc 
599 01hcr Ch.u~cs 

ITolRI 011iern1ion or Pl:iinl 

Loudon Counly Bo.:ard or fduc.:atlon 
Fund 141 

Ending Junie 30, 2023 

185.153 23.040 
ll ,490 1.429 
12.424 J.546 

275 0 
950 0 
840 0 

57.551 (5.000) 
2,2ll 0 
2.102 0 
2.685 335 

1,315.000 476.177 
2,500 34,0JI 

0 0 

12.500 0 
10.000 0 
2.500 0 
2,500 0 

1.l ll .1 18 0 
__ __1_._QQ<l 

- · 
0 

100.463 63.000 
154.133 0 
)92.260 17.)1 5 

0 0 

3.)81 749 611.873 

18 

i 
I 

208.193 ' 0 208.19) 
12.909 I 0 12.909 
IJ.910 j 0 1).970 

215 ; 0 275 

960 i 0 960 
540 i 0 140 

52.ll I l 0 52.lll 
2,:?SS I 0 2,255 

2.102 i 0 2.102 
J,OlO l 0 3,020 

1.791.177 I 0 1.791.177 
36.SJI i 0 )6,531 

ol 0 0 

12.500 I 0 12.500 I 
10 ooo I 0 10,000 . . 
2_500 I 0 2.SOO 
2.500 0 2,500 

1,11).I IS I ol 1,113.118 
1.000 I 0 I 1,01)(1 

16).46) 0I 163.463 ---
154.183 01 154.183 
409,575 0I 409,575 

0 ol 0 

I 
3.993.622 OI 3.993 622 



71610 Mnint~nm,~ of Pinn I 

316 Contributions 

33l Maintcn~ni:c and Rcp'ilir Services-Buildinr:: 

335 GilS Main1cn::ncc and Rcoair Serviccs-Buildin'1 
335 SES Milintcn2n~ and Repair Serviccs-Buildint' 

Tti[ftl M:1lncen1ncr: of Phnt 

71710 TmJ!,!OOrtc,rion 

IOl Supervisor/Director 

189 OU1c:r S:i.laric:s & Wep;o 
201 Social Security 

204 State Rctircmcnl 
206 Life Insurance 

207 Mcdiell [nsuran~ 

208 Dcn1al lm;urance 

212 Emolovcr Medicare 
311 ContrJct.5 wilh Parents 
315 Conlr:icts \.Vl1h Vehicle Ownc~ 

3 IS LC I Contracts wilh Vehicle 0'M1c~ - Lamina Camp 
327 Frci~ht Expenses 

336 Maintcn1ncc a.r,d Rcna.ir Services• ~P.mcnc 
340 Medical and Deni.al Services 
341 Poslal Chuc.cs 
llS Tr.1.vcl 

399 Oiher Conirnc:ted Scrvic:c:s 

435 Offic.~ Sumilic:s 
l24 ln.Servicc/StaffDcvclopmcr.l 

599 Other Chau::cs 
790 Other Equipmcn1 

Tolal Transnor1alion 

72901 Education COVID-19 

7290/ Su ,nnrt Se,,..ice.r 
499 01her Supplies & Maleri&ls 

I To1al COVTD-19 

I 
I Tora! Sunrv-.n Se:rvicc1 
I 

TotAI Edntfllion 
I I 

I 
I 

Loudon County 3-oud of EduQtion 
Fund 141 

Endlni June 30. 2023 

0 G,319 
275,000 0 

0 6l.OOO 
01 14.003 

21~.000 85,JlZ 

I 
I 

~9.201 I 3,840 

01 0 
).671 I 2)9 
3,973 1 358 

160 0 
10.1001 0 1 

375 ! o i 
860 : 56 l 

4.010 : 4.000 I 
1,976,956 1 ll0,000 I 

0 l04.l06 I 
1001 01 

6.243 0 
3.000 1.500 I 

100 01 
1,750 o ! 
6.000 0 
2,000 0 1 

I 5.000 (1.000l i 

I 5,985 (1,500) 
4,000 ),000 

2,093,544 262.999 

SO.ODO 0 

50,000 0 

13,766,765 1,450,484 

42,723,111 6.)96,J79 

I 

19 

i 

I 
G.319 I 0 6,319 

27l,ooo I 0 zn,ooo 
65,ooo I 0 65.000 
14,003 i 0 14.00) 

I 

360,Jll! 0 360.322 
I I 
I 

61,0-n I 0 63,041 
o I 0 0 I 

),910 0 ),910 
4,331 0 4331 

160 0 160 
JO. JOO 0 10, 100 

375 0 37l 
916 0 916 

8.070 0 8,070 
2,126.956 0 2,126.956 

104,506 0 l04,l06 I 
JOO 0 100 

6.243 0 6,243 
p --- ----

4.500 0 4.SCO 
100 0 100 

1.750 0 1,750 
6.000 0 6,000 
2,000 0 2 000 
2.000 0 2,000 
4,485 0 1.4.S 
7.000 o I 7.000 

?.356,54)1 0 Z.)56,S,O 

50.000 a 50.000 

50,000 0 50,000 

15.117.149 0 15.117.249 

4!>,119.590 0 49,I 19,590 



73000 Oneration orNon-lnsrructionRI Sen-ice 

73/00 ~ 
165 SLC Cafeleria Personnel 
'.?01 SLC Socia! Sccuritv 
204 SLC Slalc Retirement 
212 SLC Emolovcr Medicare 

I 
Toi Al Food Scn•ice 

I 
73300 Cnmmunft~• St!rdccs I 

ID5!CCLC Suocrvisor/Dircctor - CCLC 
105 LEAP Suncrvisor/Director - LEAP Granl 
I 16ICCLC Te.achers - CCLC 
116 21ST Teachers• CCLC 
116 LEAP ___ Teachers· LEAP 

-----~ --· --· --
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 16] CCLC 

163 21ST Educ.:i.tional Assist.:mlS - CCLC Grant 
163 LEAP Educ.l1ionill Assisli:nts - LEAPS Gr.ml 
189 FRC Olher Sal3ries & Wuges - FRC 
201 I Social Sccurirv 
201 CCLC I Soci11l Securi1v CCLC Gr.mt 
201 21ST Soci.ll Sccuritv CCLC Grant 
201 FRC Social SccurilV - FRC Grant 
201 LEAP I Social Sccuritv - LEAPS Grant 
204 Stale Retirement 
204 CCLC Sme Rcli~mcnt - CCLC Grant 
204 21ST S1111e Retirement - CCLC Grnnt 
204 FRC !State Retirement - fRC Grant 
204 LE_A!'_ IS1.ire Retircmcrn - LEAPS Gr.in! 
206 I Life Tnsurance 

20&-RET L!F I Life Insurance 

Loudon County Bo.ird of Edu~llon 

Fund 1-41 
EndinR June 30. 2023 

I 
I 

0 23,038 i 
0 1,428 ! 
0 1,546 I 
0 ])4 i 

i 
0 26.)461 

I 
I 

11,673 DI 
18,797 ol 

130.000 O1.000\I 
~0,000 2.000 I 

117,0001 (19,000)1 
20,0001 11,000: 
10.oooi of 
1s.oool 4.626 ! 

25.893 I ol 
DI QI 

I0,0241 (345)1 
3,7201 12~ : 

1,605 I 0 I 

9,349! (8911! 
QI 0 I 

14,7121 (2,20<11 
5,821 I (631}i 
l,?381 o: 

JJ.058 I (I ,7iBll 

1881 o I 
2161 0 ! 

20 

---
2J,0l8 0 23,0JR 

1,428 0 1,428 
1,546 0 1,546 

))4 0 JJ4 

26.)461 o! 26.)46 

I 

11.611 I a - !J,6ll_ -
18,797 I 0 18,797 

1 n.000 I 0 l lJ,000 

52,0D0 0 52,000 
98,0D0 I o, 98,000 
Jl,000 I QI JI ,OCO 
10,000 ol 10,000 
19,626 ol 19,626 
25,893 0 25,893 

0 DI 0 
9,679 0 9,679 
J.8~4 0 J,844 
1,605 0 1,605 
8,SS8 0 &,458 

0 0 0 ---
12,528 0 12,528 
5,190 0 5,190 
1.7]8 0 1,7J8 

11,270 0 11.270 
188 0 188 
216 a 216 



206 L£AP Life ln~urancc - LEAPS Grant 
207 Medic.31 lnsurancc 
207 LEAP Medical lruunncc- LEAPS Gnnt 
20& DB1tal lnsur.mcc 

208-RET OEN Denial Insunncc 

208 LEAP Dcmal Insurance- LEAPS Gnnt 
212 !Emolo\lcr Medicarc 
212 CCLC IErnplo~cr McdiC3rc-CCLC Gr.mt 
112 21ST iEmolover Medic.arc - CCLC Gr.mt 
212 FRC !Employer Medic:sre FRC 
212 LEAP !Emolonr Mediarc - LEAPS Grant 
)55 'Travel 
155 CCLC Tnvcl-CCLC 
lSS 21ST Travcl-CCLC 
JSS LEAP Travel· LEAPS Grant 
)99 Other Contracted Services 
)99 CCLC Other Contracted Scrvic~ - CCLC 
)99 21ST Other Conlncted Services - CCLC 
)99 LEAP Other Contracted Services• LEAP 
422 Food Suoolics 
422 CCLC Food Succlies - CCLC 
422 21ST Food Suriolics - CCLC 
4ll LEAP Food Suncli~ - LEAP 
422 WSF Food Suppli~ 
429 CCLC Instructional Suoolic:s - CCLC 
429 21S1 Irutructional Supplies - CCLC 
429 LEAP lnsuuctional SuDolics . LEAP 
499 Other Sunolics .ind Matcria(j 
499 CCLC Other Supplies & Mat1:rials - CCLC 
499 21ST OtherSuDo1ies &. Materi als -CCLC 
499 CHR Other Supplies&!. Materials• CHR 
499 CL Other Suoolies & Materials - CL 
499 FAM Other Supplies&. Ma1cri11.ls- F~\1: 
499 fl/EL O1hcr Suoolie:s &:. Materials - fUEL 
499 LEAP O1her Suaolics & Materials - LEAPS Gnni 
499 SUJ> Olher Supplies&. Malerials -SUP 

Loudon County Bond or Educ~tion 
FundHl 

£ndfng Jun"' :rn, 2073 

0 O[ 
7,524 1,000 

0 0 
375 0 

1,01 I 0 
0 0 
0 0 

2,344 (264\ 
870 29 
375 0 

2,187 52 
I.S00 0 

200 (50) 

100 (SO\ 

I 100 so 
I 0 0 

a 8,000 
0 0 
0 1,016 

S,JOO 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 33,292 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

4 ,000 0 
7,911 (5,269 
6_142 0,S75 

0 9,53.1 
0 6,960 
0 13.7•4 
0 0 

3 035 15,411 
0 1.250 

21 

0 O[ 0 
8,524 0 8,524 +-a 0 0 

l7S 0 37S I 
1,011 0 I.OIi I 

0 0 0 I 
0 0 0 

2.0E.0 0 2,080 
899 0 89? 
)75 0 375 

2,239 Oi z .2l9 I 
1,500 OI 1,500 

ISO o l ISO 
so O[ so 

\SO o j 150 
0 0 1 0 

1.000 ol 8,000 
0 Oi 0 

1,016 0 1,016 
l.Joo I ol 5,300 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 ol 0 

33 292 0 33,292 
0 O I 0 -
0 0 0 
0 OI 0 

4,000 01 4,00() 

2.622 0 2,622 
2,267 0 2.267 
9,535 0 9,535 
6,960 0 6,960 

ll.744 0 13,744 
0 0 0 I 

18 446 0 18 446 
2,ZS0 0 2,250 I 



}N I In Sc:rvicc/Sl.3.ff Develooment 

S24 1CCLC In Servicc/StaffDevc!opmenl-CCLC 

524 121ST In ScrvicdSta:ffDe;,,·cloomen1 -CCLC 

S2~ 1FRC In Servicc/S1:iffDevelopmenl • CCLC 

S24 ILE/\P Jn Scrvicc/St.:ifTDe"dooment-L.EAr-

S99IFAM Olhcr Ch::rv,es 

790 1 OUler Eq~jpmenl 
;9o!CCLC 01her Eouicmem - CCLC 

i 
: To1al Cun11nu11irv Sc:ryiccs 

73./00 I r:nrlv Cl,ifd/rood J.:il11cn.~ion 

I 16 i Teachers 

163 ! Ed ucuion.:al ,Usist.anu 
195 ! Ceniried Sub5titu1e Te:iche~ 
198 1 Non-Certified Substitute Te..chers 
201 I Social Security 
10~ , S1:ue Retirement 

2061 Life lnsur:1ncc 

206-RET!LIF Life Insurance 

207 Mtdical Insurance 
--

207-RET MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dentml ln.sur::incc: 

208-RET DEN DcntD.I Insurance 

212 Emolovcr Mcdic:ire 

JII HHA Contracl.S ....,;1h Oth~r-~_fl~~!._5)'.slcms 
419 ln,;tructional Supplies 

4?9 Other Suoolies &. M:itcri:ils 

524 ln-Scrvjcc/Sl4ffDcvclopmcnt 

599 Other Ch'3B?cs 
790 Other Eot,ior.icnt 

Tof11I Ea riv Childhood £1focnlion 

76000 Cani11I Oullav 

76100 no! 11/nrCC1nitnl0111lnv 

)?9 ISM Other Con1rac1cd Service - ISM Gmnt 

To111I Rer.ul:ir Canil:11 Ourlav ----
I 

I 

Lauden Counry Bo~rd or fdualion 

Fund 141 

Emllng June JO, 2023 

500 0 
500 (500) 

0 0 

600 0 
0 0 

0 0 
2,000 0 

0 0 

505,388 57,202 

410.258 6.205 
165.874 22.784 

l.160 0 
8,200 0 

J5,721 1,922 

SJ.)87 1.254 
2.39S 0 

652 0 

92.830 4.000 
1.950 0 
4_500 0 

1.640 0 

S.Jl5 450 I 
82.054 1.50) 

I 600 0 
0 0 

1,600 0 

420 0 
0 0 --

874,626 40,1 (8 

0 2'.?5,000 

0 225,000 

22 

500 0 500 

0 0 0 
0 Oi 0 

600 oi 600 
0 0 0 
0 0 , 0 

1,000 o , 2.000 
0 0 0 

I 
562.590 I o\ 562.590 

I i 
I i 

418.46) D i 418.46) 
188.658 o : 188.65! 

J . )GO o ; J.160 
S,200 Q i 8,200 

J7.6•J 0 1 J7.64) -
54.641 0I 54.G-ll 

:?. ,39S o I 2.J95 
652 0 652 

96.830 0 96.BJ0 
1,9l0 0 1.950 
4.500 0 4.500 
1.6110 ol 1.640 
8.805 0 8.805 

8J.5S7 0 83.587 
I.GOO 0 ---- 1.§22_ - -- - ---

01 0 0 
1.600 o l 1.60-) 

420 0 420 
0 0 0 

I 
91-1,744 0 914,'74.& 

I 
I 

--
225.000 0 !25.000 

I 

225,000 01 225,000 I 
I 



80000 Debi Service 

82130 Priricinal 
601 Principal On Band!i 
6-02 Prini:ipal on No1i=s 

82300 01her Debt Sen-ice 

823)0 IFL1uca11'or1 

699 Other Debi Service 

Total Education Dcbr Service 

80000 Total Ed11cAlion Debi Service 

90000 ICanilal Projecu 

99000 Other Use~ 

99/00 Transfc:r 0111 

590 Tnnsfcr to olhcr funds 

Tot2I E,;pcnditures 

I 
Total Olhcr Uses 

TotAI Gcncnil P11mo1cSchool 
I 
I 

! 
I 

Ilre.inninli': Fund Bab,nrr run1111dit~d) 

I 
I 

Total Rcvtnuc 

Total Anilllblc Funds 

Total E:rnc:ndilures 

Eslim1Cccl Endinf: Fund Balance 

I 
I 

Loudon County Bond of Education 
FundHl 

Ending June 30. 2023 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I 
ol 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I 
I I 

I 

I 
0 D 

44.103,225 6,745,0-4S 

0 0 

44,IOl.225 6,74<,0-'5 

8,481,225 0 

41,841,601 5,576,678 

50,J2l,fil6 s.s76,67s I 

44,103.225 6,745,045 

6,219,601 -],168,367 

0 ol 
0 0 

0 0 

ol 0 

I 
ol 0 

I 
I 

0 0 

I 

D 0 

50,848,270 0 

0 0 

50,848.270 0 

8,481,225 01 

47,418.279 0 

SS,899,504 0 

I 
I 

50,848,270 ol 
I 
i 

5,051,234 D 
I 
I 

• S:300,000 w,is lr11.nsrcrrcd lo nrb fu,id 999 or fond 142 lh-.r c•n b~ nulled h•ck for r~'llluhr fond h!'l11nc" nurpo1u •t ,mv lim.-. 

23 

I 
0 

0 I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
I 

0 

50,848.270 

0 

50,848,270 

8,481.225 
I 
I 

47,418,279 
I 
I 

55,899,504 

50,848.270 

5,051.234 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE RURAL DEBT FUND 1S6 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Rural Debt 

Fund 156 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, Debt Issuance, or 

Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Rural Debt Fund 156 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 9,097,603 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 9,097,603 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,756,526 0 0 4,756,526 

Total Available Funds 13,854,129 0 0 13,854,129 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,938,550 35,300 264,068 5,237,9 18 

Effect on Fund Balance (182,02,1) (35,300) (26<1.068) (481,392) 

Ending Fund Balance 8,915,579 (35,300) (264,068) 8,616,211 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 26, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





B C D 

I 
I 
I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

E F G -

2022-2023 2022-2023 

6/19/23 12:45 PM Org Budget Amds 

I 
I -· 

~NUE 

40000 Local Taxes 

40110 [ Current Property Taxes 

40120 : Trustee's Pr Yr 

40125 : Trustee's - Bankruptcy 

40130 I Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 

40140 Interest and Penalty 

40163 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Other 

40163 TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

Total Local Revenue 

get Committee June 19, 2023 
:nty Commission June 26, 2023 

I 

2,957,466 

60,000 
- - -

3,000 

46,000 

18,000 I 

162,060 

I 1,450,000 

4,696,526 0 

I 

Page 1 of 5 

H 

Approved Proposed Pro 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amer 

2,957,466 2 

60,000 

3,000 

46,000 

18,000 

0 

162,060 

1,450,000 1 

4,696,526 0 4 



B 

~4000 

C D 

j 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

E F G 

i 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

6/19/23 12:45 PM Org Budget Amds 

Other Local Revenue 
-- ~-- -

44110 Investment Income/ Interest Earned 60 ,000 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

44990 Other Local Revenue 

. ---- -
Tota! Other Local Revenue 60,000 0 

·- ~ ---

TOTAL REVENUE 4,756,526 0 

--

H 

Approved 

Amended Bgt 

--- -

0 

4,696,526 

TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 4,7s6,s26 I o J 4,696,526 

get Committee June 19, 2023 
nty Commission June 26, 2023 

I 

Page2of5 

I I 

I 

Proposed Pre 

Amendments Ame, 

0 

0 4 

0 4 

I I 



B - C - D -

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

E F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

6/19/23 12:45 PM 
- -

PENDITURES 

2130 Education Debt Principal 

601 Principal on Bonds 

601 24.2M Principal on Bonds 

601 7.1M Principal on Bonds 

601 8.850 Principal on Bonds (Pays off 2023) 

602 2.6M Principal on Notes 

612 12.SM Principal on Other Loans 

Total Education Debt Principal 

12230 Education Debt Interest 

603 Interest on Bonds 

603 24.2M Interest on Bonds 

603 7.1M Interest on Bonds 

603 8.850 Interest on Bonds (Pays off 2023) 

604 2.6M Interest on Notes 

613 Interest on Other Loans 

613 12.SM Interest on Other Loans 

Total Education Debt Interest 

get Committee June 19, 2023 
nty Commission June 26, 2023 

Org Budget Amds 

1,435,000 

300,000 

1,000,000 

I 
1,02s,ooo I 

3,760,000 0 

753,625 

133,000 

15,000 

146,925 

1,048,550 0 

Page 3 of 5 

H 

Approved Proposed Pro 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amer 

1,435,000 1 

300,000 
-

1,000,000 1 

0 217,000 

1,025,000 1 

I 
3,760,000 217,000 3, 

753,625 

133,000 

15,000 

0 45,880 

0 

146,925 1,188 

I 
47,0G 1,048,550 



B C D 

I I I I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

E F G 

i 
2022-2023 : 2022-2023 

6/19/23 12:45 PM Org Budget i Amds 

__ _ J __ 

23 30 I Education Debt Other 
- --· 

510 1 I Trustee's Commission I 125,000 

605 Underwriter's Discount 
. ---

606 Other Debt Issuance Charges 

699 12.5M Other Debt Service 35,300 
--- - ·--

699 24.2M Other Debt Service 

699 7.1M Other Debt Service 

699 8.850 Other Debt Service 5,000 

I I 
I 

Total Education Debt Other 130,000 35,300 I 

Total General Government Debt 

get Committee June 19, 2023 
nty Commission June 26, 2023 

4,938,550 

I 

Page 4 of 5 

I 
I 

35,300 

H 

Approved Proposed Pre 

Amended Bgt Amendments Ame, 

125,000 

0 

0 

35,300 
0 

0 

5,000 

165,300 0 

4,973,850 264,068 5 



B C D 

I 

--

I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

E F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

6/19/23 12:45 PM Org Budget Amds 

Audited Total Restricted FB June 30, 20: 9,097,603 
Less PY Encumbrances ' 0 ' i 

Audited Restricted Avaliable Beg FB JuJ 9,097,603 

·-
Total Revenue I 4,1s6,s26 I 0 

I 

I 
I 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 4,756,526 0 

I 
Total Available Funds 13,854,129 0 

Expenditure Budget 4,938,550 35,300 

Transfers Out I 
i 
I 

i 
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out I 4,938,550 35,300 I 

Ending Fund Balance 8,915,579 (35,300) 

get Committee June 19, 2023 
nty Commission June 26, 2023 Page 5 of 5 

H I 

Approved Proposed Pro 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amen 

9,097,603 9 

4,756,526 0 4 

4,756,526 0 4 

13,854,129 0 13 
- -

4,973,850 264,068 .::; 

0 

4,973,850 264,068 ~ 

8,880,279 (264,068) ~ 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Original 

Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2022 FB 7,286,677 
Less Unaudited Enc 1,1.~51,7 3<1) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 2,834,943 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 124,510 

Total Available Funds 2,959,453 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 699,616 

Effect on Fund Balance (5 15,105 ) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,259,837 

Previously 

Approved 

Amends 

1,402,518 

1,402,518 

1,347,660 

54,858 

54,858 

Amends 

Approved 

this Res 

2,600,000 

2,600,000 

2,804,220 

(20•1,220) 

(204,220) 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

4,127,028 

6,961,971 

4,851,496 

2,110,475 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 26, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





A B C D E 

06/19123 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

Fl G 

I 

6119/2) 12:55 PM 2022-2023 

H I I J I K 

I I 

I I 
2022-2023 Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Org Sgt Amds I Amded Bgt J __ A_mds _J_ Amde_cl_Budget 
165J~UBFUN_Q__CAR - SH_ERlff_DEPT VEHICLES I I 
1661 REVENUE i I 
167 I 40000 Local Taxes 

168 40110 !Current Property Tax 

169 40163 TATE !Payment in-Lieu of Tax· Tate 6: Lyle 
0 

5,477 
i 

I 5,4771 

0 

I s,477 I 
170 I 
171 !Total Honrecumng Items 5,477 

I 
5,477 \-a s,477 I a 

172 I I I I I 
173 !TOTAL SUBFUHD CAR REVENUE I I a s,477 I s,477 I a 5,477 

174 I I I I 
175 

' 
49000 Other Sources I 

176 49800 !Transfers In - From ARPA Funds 0 

I 

I_ I I 0 ! 
~---

177 I I 01 a O j O i I a 
17B I I i 
179 

; l [Total Transfers In 01 a a a l a 
180 

1B1JT01al Revenues and Transfers In 

I i - • I 

01 s,477 I 5,477 0 5,477 

162 I i-
I 
I 163 1----: 
I --------i l , 

184 

185 
--+---+-+-------------+-+----+----+-----~ 

1861 EXPENDITURES [ [ I i 
I I j 

I I 0 i 103,455 

1871 I 91130 jPub\ic Safety Projects 

1BBI I i- 718I _!Motor Vehicles 103,455 

189 I I I 
190 [ [ TOTAL SUBFUHD CAR EXPENSES 

191 I 
m - • 

0 0 I O i 103,455 I 103,455 
I I 1 ------ 1------7- - ~-7------ ---------

193 SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY: 1 

1941 I I [Beginning Balance July 1, 2022 200,054 

11951 \ \ I I Less PY Encumbrances 
196 

(lJ,800) I 

a I 5,477 5.477 a 5,477 
1

1971 i I 1----IPlus FY 20-21 Revenue 
19B 1 --------------------,-~-----t-------,--- I 

I J \ 

199 less FY 20-21 Expenditures I 
200 

~ - -1 ! \ [ Revenue/Expense Effect I \ 
202 

~ 
20~ 

205 

206 

207 

20B 

209 

Commlltee Juno 19, 2023 

Commission June 26, 2023 

Estimated June JO 2023 Subfund CAR Balance 

I I 

a I 0 

0 I 5,477 

I 
I 
I 

166,154 

I 
5,477 

i a 103,455 103,455 

I 5.477 (103,455) (97,976) 

i 

I 
l D I D 

0 a 

I 171,731 

I 
(103,455) 68,276 

I 



A B I C DI 
1 ! I I 
2 I 

3 I 
4 

317 I I 
318 SUBFUND 15M Jail Renovation 

319 REVENUE 

320 49000 Other Sources 

321 I 49100 

322 I 44110 

323 I I 
324 

325 

326 

327 EXPENDITURES 

E 

06/19/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

6119/ZJ 1Z;55 PM 2022-20ll 

Org Bgt 

I 

Bonds Issued 

Investment Income l 
I 
I 

Total Other Sources I 
I 
I 

:J28 91130 Public Safety Projects 

329 307 Communic~tion I 
330 399 Other Contracted Services 

331 409 Crushed Stone 

332 464 Top Soi! I 
333 499 Other Supplies ft Materials 

~34 708 !Communication Equipment 

335 I 790 Other Equipment 

336 I I I 
~ 

337 ' TOTAL SUBFUND 151,1 EXPENDITURES 1 .. 
33B 

H 
I 

2022-2023 

Amds 

I 
I 

0 

0 1,854 

I 
0 1,854 

o1 

0 -
0 

0 - . 
0 

0 )2,000 

0 32,000 

~--f----\----- _I _________________________ I_ 
t-- ------7------339 

340 SUBFUND 1 SM SUINAARY; 

341 

342 

3~3 

344 

345 
t--
3<16 

347 

3<18 
:)49 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 

Committee June 19, 2023 
Commission June 26, 2023 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
! 

I 

I 

! 
Total Beginning Balance July 1, 2022 461,276 I 
Less PY Encumbrances (46,166) I 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 435,110 

Plus FY 22-Zl Revenue 0 1,854 

I I 
Less FY 12-23 Expenditures 0 I 32,000 

I I 
Revenue/Expense Efrect 0 (J0,146) 

! 
I 

Estimated June JO 2023 Subfund 1 SM Balance 435,110 (JO, 146) 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Propo~ed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Bud~et 

I 

--

0 0 

1,854 I 1,854 

0 0 

1,854 0 1,B54 

I 

-· ol 0 

I 0 100,765 \ 100,765 

0 0 

0 0 

0 i 0 
0 I 0 

32,000 I 32,000 

I 
32,000 100,765 132,765 

_ ______ l ______ J _________ 

I I 
I 
i 

I 
I 

1,B54 ! 0 1,854 

l 
32,000 I 100,765 132,765 

I 
(30,146) I (100,765) (130,911) I 

0 0 

I 0 0 

: 
i 404,964 (100,765) 304 , 199 

! 



1 

.. 2 

3 

4 

795 

797 

798 

799 

800 

801 

602 

803 

BO< 

805 

806 

807 

806 

809 

810 

811 

812 

813 

814 

815 

816 

617 

A 8 I C ID 
I 

I I 

E 

06/19123 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I F I G 
I I 

I 
I 6/19/23 12:55 PM 2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

I I I 
SUBFUND SCH - New High Schaal r-> SlmQson Raad in Lenoir Ci~ I 
REVENUE 

i 49000 Other Sources • Non-Revenue 

49200 Notes Issued 

--
Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

-------1 TOTAL SUBFUND SCH REVENUE 

I I 
EXPENDITURES 

I 82330 Education I 
' I 606 Other Debt Issuance Charges ' 
I I 

I 

I Total Expenses 

i ' I 
' 95100iCapital Projects Donated to School Department I 
i 316 Contributions i 
I 

Total Expenses 

I I 
I 

I 

I 
0 

0 

I 

0 

I 
0 

0 

-
0 

! 

816 I --'.--------~ ----· ---,-----, ---------------------- - ---819 
1--
820 SUBFUND SCH SUMMARY: I 
621 Beginning Balance July 1, 2022 0 

822 I 
823 I Plus FY 21-22 Revenue 0 

82~ 

625 I Less FY 21-22 Expenditures I I 0 I I 

826 

827 Revenue/Expense Effect I 0 

828 I 
829 

830 I 
831 I !Estimated June JO 2023 Subfund SCH Balance 0 
632 i I I 

t Committee Junr: 19, 20ZJ 

/ Commission June 26, 2023 

H I I I j K 

I I 

I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
---

0 2,600,000 2,600,000 

I I 
0 0 2,600,000 2,600,000 --

! 
0 0 2,600,000 2,600,000 

I 

0 19,500 19,500 

0 0 19,soo I 19,500 

I 

0 2,580,500 2,580,500 

0 0 2,580,500 2,580,500 

-------- - . . ·- - -- ·- - ·· 1 . ··- -·· - · ... - . - · 

- -

I 
0 0 2,600,000 2,600,000 

I 
0 0 2,600,000 2,600,000 

I 
0 0 0 I 0 

· -

' 

! I 
0 0 0 l 0 

I 







RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022- 2023 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 1,395 ,570 
Less Audited Enc (2G,1,872) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 1,130,698 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 200,000 0 2,625,500 2,825,500 

Total Available Funds 1,330,698 0 2,625,500 3,956,198 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 978,900 0 2,338,932 3,317,832 

Effect on Fund Balance (778 ,900) 0 286,568 (•192,332) 

Ending Fund Balance 351,798 0 286,568 638,366 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 26, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A IE C 

1 Fund 177 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal YeaT Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

I 
2 6/19/2023 12:52 202.2-2023 2022-2023 I ,___ 

Account Number 
3 Org Bgt Amds 
~ 

5 Education Capital Projects 
u I 

7 Revenue 

8 Sub Fund AFT 

9 40000 local Taxes 

10 40200 Countr: Local Oe!ion Taxes 

11 40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000 
12 40285-PNLTY !Adequate Facilities Tax - Penalty & Interest 0 I 
13 

' -
i 

14 !Total Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000 0 ·~ I 

16 Tota! Funds Educational Capital Projects 200,000 0 
~ 

18 Capital Funds School Expenditures I 
19 Sub Fund AFT 

20 91300 Education Capital Projec:ts I 
21 331 PNLTY Legal Services 0 
22 335 CTE Maintenance & Repairt- Buildings I 
23 335 EES Maintenance & Repairt- Buildings 0 I 
24 335 HPS Maintenance & Repairt - Buildings 0 
25 399 Other Contracted Services 75,000 
26 399 CTE Other Contracted Services I 180,000 
27 399 EES Other Contracted Services 25,700 
28 399 FLM Other Contracted Services 30,000 
29 399 GBS Other Contracted Services 67,500 
30 399 HPS Other Contracted Services 32,zso I 
31 399 LCTC Other Contracted Services 19,050 
32 399 LES Other Contracted Services 93,ooo I 
33 399 LHS Other Contracted Services 284,400 
34 399 NMS Other Contracted Services 154,300 
35 399 PES Other Contracted Services I 12,000 
36 399 SES Other Contracted Services 5,700 
37 790 LHS Other Equipment 0 
38 o l 
39 I 
40 Total Education Capital Projects 978,900 0 

41 Total Expenditures ~ 978,900 0 
~L 

t Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Propos~ 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 
I 

I 
I 
; 

200,000 45,00~ I 245,000 
0 0 

2.00,000 45,000 245,000 

200,000 45,000 245,0~ 

0 0 
0 11,050 11,050 

o\ S,540 5,540 
0 5,867 5,867 

75,000 (22,783) 52,217 
180,000 (13,320)\ 166,680 

25,700 (2,203) 23,497 
30,000 (30,000) 0 
67,500 3,296 70,796 
32,250 (21,783) 10,467 
19,050 (4,725)! 14,325 
93,000 (73,190) 19,810 

284,400 (59,981) 224,419 
154,300 (82,268) 72,032 

12,000 12,000 
5,700 1,150 6,850 

6-1 
41,782 41,782 

0 

978,900 (241,568) 737,332 

978,900 (241,568) 737,332 



A IE C 

1 Fund 177 
2 6/19/2023 12:52 

I-- Account Number 
3 

I 

43 11 
44 Audited Beginning FB • Sub Fund AFT 

45 Less PV Encumbrances 

46 ! 

47 Total Revenues i 
I 

48 

49 Total Available Funds -
50 

51 Total Expenditures 

52 

53 Estimated Ending Fund Balance· Sub Fund AFT 

54 I 
55 I 
56 I 

t Committee June 19, 2023 

y Commission June 26, 2023 

Loudon County 

Educ:ition Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
--·--

1,391,278 

{264,872) 

200,000 0 

1,326,406 0 

978,900 0 

347,506 0 

F G H 

I I 
Approved I Proposed 1 Proposed I 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

i 

' 
1,391,278 i 

1,391,278 

200,000 45,000 245,000 

· -

1,326,406 I 45,000 1,371,406 

978,900 (241,568)1 737,332 
' 

347,506 286,568 634,074 

- -

! 

p 



Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A 1131 C D E 

1 Fund 177 

2 6/19/2023 12:52 2022-2023 2022-2023 ..-- Account Number ~~ 

3 Org Bgt Amds 
" ; -1 57 I 
58 Fund 177 I 
59 

Account Number 
6/19/2023 12:52 2022-2023 2022-2023 ..--

I 60 Org Bgt Amds 

61 I I 
62 Education Capital Projects 
63 

64 Revenue .. 
65 Sub Fund SCH {New School@ Simpson Road) 

66 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Group 

67 48100 Other Governments 

68 481301 !contributions 

69 0 

70 I 
71 I Total Other Governments I 0 0 

72 I 
73 Total Funds Educational capital Projects I 0 0 

74 I 

75 Capital Funds School Expenditures i 

76 Sub Fund I SCH {New School @ Simpson Road) 

TT 91300 i Education Capital Projects 

78 i 0 
79 715 Land 

80 0 

81 I 
B2 I Total Education Capital Projects 0 0 

83 Total Expenditures 0 0 
84 

85 I 
B6 Audited Beginning FB- Sub Fund SCH 0 
87 Less PY Encumbrances 0 
BB 
89 Total Revenues 0 0 
90 I 
91 Total Available Funds 0 0 
92 
93 Total EKpenditures 0 0 

94 

95 Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund SCH 0 0 

96 

: Committee June 19, 2023 

( Commission June 26, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed I Prop_osed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

i 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0 2,580,500 2,580,500 
0 0 0 

I I 
0 2,580,500 2,580,500 

0 2,580,500 2,580,500 

! 

□ I 0 

o! 2,sso.soo I 2,580,500 

ol 0 

0 2,580,500 2,580,500 
0 2,580,500 2,580,500 

0 I 0 

I 

0 2,580,500 2,580,SOO 

0 2,580,500 2,580,500 --

0 2,580,500 2,580,500 

0 D 0 

P, 







LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 26,2023 

LANSSY CASTRO 
HEATHER COLE 
CYNTHIA A LENN EX 
LANCE AUSTIN SATTERFIELD 

HALEY STRACHN 
TAMI G. TUFFIN 


	062623 Commission Agenda Part 1
	062623 Commission Agenda Part 2

